
 HOMEOWNERS POLIC'~ TEKA.A NOVA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED TERRA NOVA HOUSE 41 - 43 MINCING LANE LONDON EC3R 7SP ENGLAND 
Prey. No. CONTRACT 0204 NCY POLICY NUMBER 10/04/96 I 10/04/97 TO HP 10834 95 TC96WG33 HP 13066 96 

LANE, RICHARD E. & IIII, DA CARTER 2304 PAULINE S'fREET NEW ORLEANS , LA. 70117- 
LAPARA INSURANCE AGENCY 1421 NORTH CAUSEWAY BLVD METAIRIE ,LA. 70001 

The residential premises covered by this policy is located at the same address The Fire district: NEW ORLEANS. Parish: ORLEANS Coverage for the above property is provided only where a limit of liability is shown or a premium is stated. OWNER OCCUPIED: RATING INFORMATION : Frame, Built In 62. Mileage from tire station : 3 Protection Class Rating : 3 Territory rated : 36. $250.00 - Section I Loss Deductible. Families: 1. (SPECIAL PROVISION: $75.00 MINIMUM EARNED PREMIUM) SECTION I COVERAGE LIMITS OF LIABILITY PREMIUMS A. B. C. D. 
54000.00 5400.00 21600.00 5400.00 Credit: 

463.00 IN EVENT THIS POLICY IS CANCELLED FOR ANY REASON THE POLICY FEE IS FULLY EARNED. 0.00 463.00 LIMITS OF LIABILITY PREMIUMS - - -I.6uE ,E~.-'~2.-,: }- U--,E:5 ~ ~'~'7~,J?~ "[s-n'6tqsq~ 3 ffy'~ E. ~~,~6L~t~edlk~l~'~~~t~/Louisla~.9. In khe 25000. 00 Per Occurrence F. ~~,~dt~'c~Inc.J~ml:taayts}u~g~bt:~..~, 500. O0 Per Person the policyholder or claimant IS not covered by the I PO 11 cy } Fe e Louisiana Insurance Gua,-anly ASSOC!aIi~ whleh guara,q- Tax ~I~Or~Z~ tO dO business hn Lo~lslal~a~ 
TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM DEVELOPED FROM INFORMATION SUPPLIED 522.90 tst. Mortgage 2nd Mortgage THE CITY OF NEW ORI,EANS NONE C/O U.S.E. TRUST DEED COLLECTION P. O. BOX 123 DOWNEY , CA. 90241-0123 Loan Number: Loan Number: Basic Forms: 110-8 (4-84) liO-300 (9-86) HO-322 (9-85) SFP-1 (8-86) WGA-464, WGA-II91, WGA-1996, WGA-2341, WGA-2342, WGA-400 (7-91),HO 81 (4 8,I) POLICY EXPIRES AT 12:01A.M. STANDARD TIME ON 10/04/97 RENEWAL OF POLICY No.: HP 10834 95 
]te 10/02/96 By Copyright WINCIIESTER GENERAL AGENCY, INC 



HOMEOVVNERS MORTGAGEE BILL.150 OO-.OOO o J oo-6... I 
INSLI4[D Z011 PAULINE 8T ADr~EssMAILIN~ NS%4 ORLEANS LA 70117 /~a~/ FROM: 08-13-1996 TO. 08-13-1997 CONTINUOUS12 MON'I~I5 A,,.~ n~S,DENCe ,~e~lS~; Aria for succe$$be Policy oeriods ,s st,ted below REP~ESFNTATIVE: Agent or Broker ROSENTHAL AGENCY INC O[fico Address P 0 BOX 6650 A~%~N] ~ ~'(IO~ 57-O112 TO~ and S~ate M~TAIR]E LA ?OO0~J" 665O 'th. ,,~ m~l ~ vered 6y thi~ pol;cy Ioc,t~~ $~ the ~bov~ i(Idr,ss, unless 01hgfwlSe stereo hereqn: Vv'e ~;11 provide 1he insut&noe de~cr~,e0 ~n lhi~ pOliCy ;n ret ~rn for the premium ~nd comph~nce with ~tl ~ppl,~lhle DONCy prov~;oos )tiOy if you ~y the reOulted rene~t ptendum fo~ e3:h ~uccesslve pulley per$od, lub $C1 to out premium,s, rules ~d form~ th~n io effeci YOU ~u$~ pay the premium whe~ due or e~se ~h;$ pOlJCy will ~xpi,~, after ~proprilte noilce~ ~ ~l;led to you. Coverige ;$ provided where ~ Or~m; s~eno~, COVe.AGes -- --- Limlkof L'~ bill $ or Schedule 

LESS LOSS FREE DISCOUNT $ 58.00 SUBJECT ~O rOaM HO0002 (0491) HOT003 (049~,Y ~Q9496 (0491) HOOt]'/ (1292) 

IAd0ress)dFEP ORBOX ~23ED()~NE~8CAC90241OL--N~2C023EA~/C/O U 5 ~ TRUST DEED COLLECT]ONSot If h ,~,orl~ge ~~ na~,e~ @. thi~ pollcy, we wltl ~onl;m~ ~h;$ Insurance lot the mOt(g~g~e's )ntereST for lea d)ys If(Qr ~c,tl,n t*o~ice ~) ~: 500 *L~ ~(",LS FLAT DEDUCTIBLE 

lh~S De{m~tg[;on~ P,g, toQe{~er wllh ~y Iorml spec~f,e~ t, feO~ suPe,cedes ind r~places ~ny oreced~ng decl~,mtlonl p~ge b *rihg ~hg !;~e policy nu~b0f for ~h;$ ~OI~CM mer;od I HO 70 01 04 91 AGENT COPY 





 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABIJ8 HOME OWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner's corporation of New Orleans) NOTES TO FINANCIAl, STATEMENTS-CONTINUED December 31, 1995 
Renovations at December 31, 1995 consists of the following: Renovations less accumulated depreciation $ 184,919 1,963) $ 182,956 
The ]Dank balances are comprised of the following, which are not fully secured by federal deposit insurance: Demand deposits, Deposits secured insurance per bank statement by federal deposit 

Total unsecured deposits 
$ 144,000 (i00,000) $ 44,000 The corporation provides loans to low and moderate income persons located in the City of New Orleans. 

The Corporation is engaged in a lawsuit involving the termination of a construction management contract. In the opinion of management, the ultimate outcome of this lawsuit is not determinable at this time. The corporation expended certain grant funds in a manner that may have violated certain of the restrictive provisions of the related grants. The possible outcome of these manners, which have been reported to appropriate grantor officials, is uncertain at this time. Accordingly, no provision for any liability has been made in these financial statements for possible grantor claims for refunds of those grant monies. 
The amount due to the City of New Orleans as of December 31, 1995 consists of the loans, net of the reserve for possible loan losses, and accrued interest. 12 



LAFAYETTE INSURANCE t_~PANY P.O. BOX 53265 NEW ORLEANS LA 70153-3265 
LAFAYETTE INSURANCE COMPANY A S~?OCK INSURANCE COMPANY 2626 CANAL STREET NEW ORLEANS LOUISIANA 70119-641C PHONE: 504--821-5222 

HOMEOWNERS POLICY 

PERSONAI, LINES POLICY 

C/O N 0 HOME MTG AUTHORITY URBAN HOUSING CORP 618 BARONNE ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70113 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOME OWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s Corporation of New Orleans) NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-CONTINUED December 31, 1995 

9. 
Depreciation is provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over their estimated service lives, principally in the straight-line method. Depreciation expense for the period January i, 1995 through December 31, 1995 totaled $5,334. 
The Corporation considers all demand deposits and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 
A summary of the activity in the Reserve for Loan Losses for the period January i, 1995 through December 31, 1995, follows. Balance at beginning of period Provision charged to due from funding service Balance at end of period 

$ 459,716 59.163 
Land and building at December 31, 1995 consists of the following: Building less accumulated depreciation 

Land 

31 

$ 101,115 16,516) 84,599 15,000 



 STATE FARM INSURA~qE COMPANIES -. RENEWAL CERTIFICATE State Farm Fire and Casuals. ampany 22 State Farm Drive Monroe, LA 71208-0001 18-BD-2267-7 I AUG 13 1996 TO AUG 13 1997 I AUG 13 1996 $42 ]. 00 Coverages and Limits B-1308F91 F Section I NEW ORLEANS HME MTG AUTIAORITY A Dwelling $48,500 PO BOX 50519 Dwelling Extension 4,850 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 B Personal Property 33 950 C LossofUse Actual Loss Sustained Ih,,lll Ihl,hlh,,ll,,.I,h,,,lll,l,,,,,llhh,,,hll Deductibles - Section I All Losses 250 
Insured: BROWN, JOHNNY JR & THERESA MC GFE Location: 2129 4TH ST # 000031 NEW ORLEANS LA 70113-1737 Section II L Personal Liability $100,000 Damage to Property of Others 500 M Medical Payments to Others 1,000 Mortgagee: NEW ORLEANS HME MTG AUTHORITY (Each Person) Loan No: 7520022 
Forms, Optlons~ and Endorsements Homeowners Policy-Form 3 FP-7923 Replacement Cost-Contents OPT RC Annual Premium $42 ]. 00 Amendatory Endorsement FE-7218.4 Amount Due $421. O0 

Premium Reductions Your premium has already been reduced by the following: Home Alert Discount 2 ]. 00 Renewal Discount 3+ Years 21 . 00 
Inflation Coverage Index: 123.3 

Agc~;z WAYNE KEATING Tetecr~'r~e (50~.) 885-6668 Prepared JUN 27 1996 
See reverse side for important informat oq Please keep this part for your record. 



001~0 
Omaha Praper.~ and Cusuuml,'~~' A AfutuM of ()maha Gomp,mt/ 
POLICY NUMBER 1-93~5-q570-2 

POLICY DECLARATIONS RENEWAL POLICY TERMS / EFFECTIVE 12:01 AM 10/09/96 TO 10/09/97 
AGENT NAME AND ADDRESS INSURANCE UNDERNRITERS LTD Z610 EDENBORN AVENUE PO BOX 6738 METAIRIE LA 70009 6738 
TELEPHONE (50q) 885-2500 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION BUILDING ONE FLOOR NITH NO BASEMENT A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 
NON ELEVATED BUILDING BUILDING AND CONTENTS COVERAGE AND RATING COVERAGE BUILDING CONTENTS FIRM ZONE A5 RATES:B - C - 00.68/00.20 00.79/00.56 

$29,000 $10,500 

INSURED PROPERTY ADDRESS 2125 ALVAR ST NEN ORLEANS LA 70117 COMMUNITY NUMBER 22 5203 E LENDER NAME AND ADDRESS URBAN HOMEONNERS CORP OF NO PO BOX 50519 NEH 0 R ~-ZAJLS~ LA 70150-0519 @UMBER, 75~00%7--~ CALL YOUR AGENT IF YOU DO NOT HAVE THESE 

PREMIUM PAYOR FIRST MORTGAGEE 

7HE OMAHA PROPERTY A~'ID CASUALTY COMPANY FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM P.O BOX 3,1G27 BETHESDA. ME) 20817 0(;77 800 - 638-9280 

INSURED NAME AND ADDRESS GLORIA D &'RICHARD M SHITH 2125 ALVARST NEW ORLEANS 1A 70117-5005 
TELEPHONE (506) 968-6709 
CONTENTS HOUSEHOLD CONTENTS LOCATED ON FIRST FLOOR ONtY 
DEDUCTIBLE $750 9750 ANNUAL DEDUCTIBLE COMMUNITY EXPENSE SUBTOTAL: DISCOUNT: DISCOUNT: CONSTANT: TOTAL NRITTEN PREMIUM FEDERAL POLICY SERVICE FEE 

TOTAL PREMIUM 9197.00 985.00 9280.00 900.00 91Q.00 9q5.00 $511.00 930.00 TOTAL PREMIUM PAID: 93qi.00 

THE CURRENT DNELLING POLICY JACKET. DECLARATIONS ARE AS OF OCTOBER 04, 1996 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOME OWNERSHIP, INC. (Fo~nerly Urban Homeowner,s Corporation of New Orleans) NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS December 31, 1995 
A summary of the significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows: 
New Orleans Affordable Holaeownership, Inc. is a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana. The corporation is organized to provide home ownership opportunities to low and moderate persons who otherwise could not afford to buy a home; increase the number of safe, decent and sanitary housing units in the City of New Orleans; create meaningful activities for youths at risk; and in general, improve the quality of life, housing conditions and work opportunities for residents of the City of New Orleans. 2. Presentation of Financial Statements 
3. The records are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting. Accordingly, resources for various programs are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into the funds established according to their nature and purpose. Separate accounts are maintained for each fund. 4. Loans Loans are stated at the amount of unpaid principal, reduced by an allowance for loan losses. Interest on loans is calculated by using the simple interest method on daily balances of the principal amount outstanding. 



 

" ,C~ ~,~ ~,,[ii' 

N~W ORL~s AFFORD2tZ~LE HOME OWNERSHIpr INC. (FOrmerly Urban HomeO~errs COrporation of New Orleans) COMPREHENSIvE FINANCIAL STATEMENTs For the year ended December 31, 1995 

antler provisiont of state law, this report i~ a public document. A copy of the renort h~.~, L,.e.;sn ,~ Jbrn t- ~r, tity ~n,:i e,~(-~' ;:il;3i(;:3iat~' i)Jb}l~" official!s. "T i-',e ~e~3o~~, .s ~.:v~ ,~o~e for pubkc insl;ec~ic~n at the P, aton Rr~u~p utfic~ of ~h,a ke~.i~lative Audi- tc~r and, wSere 3pi:~ ~pria~,?, at the office cf the ;)ari.~i'~ clerk of court 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOME OWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s Corporation of New Orleans) STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES For the year ended Deoember 31, 1995 
REVENUE Grant appropriations Other 
EXPENSES Professional services Paint supplies Rehabilitation and professional Demolition Property acquisition Appraisal, legal, and insurance Postage Office expense Supplies Depreciation Other costs 
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 

$501,032 23,988 525,020 
256,101 83,330 
5,677 
5,334 1,425 351,867 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOME OWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s Corporation of New Orleans) BALANCE SHEET 
Assets Cash Receivables Grants Interest 
Loans 

December 31, 1995 

Loans Less reserve for possible losses Real estate held for resale 
Land and building-at cost, net 
Renovations - at cost, net 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

$ 500,196 5,748 
2,642,290 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities Due to City of New Orleans Program advance Contingencies Fund Balance 

$ 165,851 
505,944 
2,123,411 92,725 
99,599 
182,956 

220,134 2,129,159 426,090 
395,103 

The accompanying notes are an ~ntegral part of this financial statement. 



time. Accordingly, no provision for any liability has been made in these financial statements for possible grantor claims for refunds of those grant monies. Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying financial information listed in the table of contents is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. Since information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the examination of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. In accordance with Government Auditinq Standard~, we have also issued a report in our consideration of New Orleans Affordable Horneownership, Inc.'s internal control structure and a report on its compliance with laws and regulations, both dated March 27, 1997. 
~ dj% Lg'/1 ~-~Jz / C~/C , ' 

New Orleans, Louisiana March 27, 1997 



FIRILCT. FnEL!FIIEI~ L,BLAFIC [erlifid I)ubhc Accounlonls 

Board of Directors New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc., a non-profit corporation under Internal Revenue Service Code Section 501(c) (3), as of December 31, 1995, and the related statements of revenues and expenses, changes in fund balance, and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1995. These financial statements are the responsibility of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc.'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditina Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the provisions of the office of Management and Budget circular A-133 "Audits of Institutions of Higher Education and Other NonProfit Institutions". Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement p].'esentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects, the financial position of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. as of December 31, 1995, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1995 in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. As discussed in Note F to the financial statements, the Corporation has expended certain grant funds in a manner that may have violated certain of the restrictive provisions of the related grants. The possible outcome of these matters, which have been reported to appropriate grantor officials, is uncertain at this 
3421 N Causeway Bird, Suite 701 ~ Metairie, LA 70002 ~~ 201 St Charles Ave, Suite 2559 ~ New Orleans, LA 70170 Telephone (504) 837-0770 ~ Fax (504) 837-7102 Telephone (504) 522-0504 ~ Fax (504) 837-7102 Member of " International Group of Accounting Firms Member Firms in Principal Cities AICPA SEC Practice Section ~ AICPA Private Companies Practice Section 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOME OWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s Corporation of New Orleans) STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS For the year ended December 31, 1995 
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents Cash flows from operating activities: Excess of revenues over expenses $ 173,153 Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenue over expenses to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation 5,334 Changes in assets and liabilities Increase in grants receivable Increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities Increase in deferred revenue Net cash provided by operating activities 

(74,214) 76,524 22,817 30,461 
Cash flows from investing activities: Renovations to building (184,919) Net cash used in investing activities Net increase in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash e~livalents, beginning of period Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

(184.919) 18,695 
147,156 165,851 

The accompanying notes are and integral part of this financial statement. 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOME OWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s corporation of New Orleans) STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE For the year ended December 31, 1995 
Fund Balance, beginning of period Excess of revenue, over expenses Fund Balance, end of period 

$221,950 173,153 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 7 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLe: HOME OWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s corporation of New Orleans) TABLE OF CONTENTS 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES STATEMENT OF C}~kNGES IN FUND BALANCE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE <DEFICIT> BY ]~ND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS SCHEDULE OF FEDE}~L AWARDS INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

PAGE 3 5 6 7 8 9 
16 18 19 
20 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 25 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDarDS 31 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL AWARDS PROGRAMS 33 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO MA30R AWARD PROGRAMS 35 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE TO AUDIT FINDINGS 
37 39 45 48 



"' USP Special i"" 'Renewal Coverage Summary 
INSURANCE'-" PROVIDED BY FIDELITY AND CASUALTY COMPANY 
URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NEW ORLEANS %NEW ORLEANS HOME MTG AUTH POB 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150 

Far All the Commltm~ts You M*ke* 
P.O. Box 16020 Reading, PA 19612-6020 NAMED INSURED: YVONNE BELL BRADLEY 8718 OLEANDER ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70118 

AGENT: HUC~ES WALMSLEY & COMPANY, INC. 729 GIROD STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 70130 PHONE: 504-581-3653 610-950531-0000 POLICY NUMBER: US 146894571 C1 24 HOUR CLAIM REPORTING 800-588-7400 POLICY PERIOD: 02/19/97 TO 02/19/98 12:01 AM STANDARD TIME 
RESIDENCE DESCRIPTION 1. 8718 OLEANDER ST COVERAGE HOME LIABILITY RESIDENCE(S) 1 PERSONAL LIABILITY MEDICAL EXPENSE HOME PROPERTY COVERAGE RESIDENCE 1 THE LIMIT SHOWN REPRESENTS 160% OF THE RESIDENCE VALUE OF: $ 52,000 THE LIMIT SHOWN IS ~4E TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE ON YOUR RESIDENCE, TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY AND OTHER STRUCTURES FOR YOUR PRIMARY RESIDENCE RESIDENCE 1 DEDUCTIBLE 
HOME OPTIONAL COVERAGES 

NEW ORLEANS 
EFFECTIVE DATE LA 70118 02/19/97 

LIMIT REAL PROPERTY BASIC REPLACEMENT COST PER ENDORSEMENT COVERAGE APPLIES - RESIDENCE(S) 1 PERSONAL PROPERTY PLUS RESIDENCE(S) 1 PER ENDORSEMENT 

LIMIT LIMIT $ 100,000 $ 5,000 LIMIT $ 83,200 

THE COVERAGES AND LIMITS SHOWN HERE ARE SUBdECT TO THE RESTRICTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND EXCLUSIONS OF THE POLICY AND ITS ENDORSEMENTS. PLEASE READ THIS ENTIRE PACKAGE CAREFULLY AND CONTACT YOUR INDEPENDENT CNA AGENT IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS. SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWINK~ FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS ~G-18535-A (09-93),~G-18538-A (09-93),*G-18540-A (09-93) ~G-18737-B (12-94),~G-19309-A (09-95),~G-20455-C (03-95 ) 

$ 250 
DEDUCTIBLE 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABI".E HOME OWNERSHIP, INC. (Fox~ner].y Urban Homeowner,s corporation of New Orleans) NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-CONTINUED December 31, 1995 
wn,~R ~ - SUMM~RY OF SIGNIFIC]%NT hCOOUNTING POLiCIES-Continued 4. 

5. 

Management reviews the Corporation's loan portfolio to determine the existence of and extent of which notes are subject to special consideration as to any doubt regarding their collectability. When, in management's judgment, a loan's collectability is determined doubtful, the loan is charged to the Reserve for Loan Losses subject to approval from the funding source if applicable. Accrual of interest is discontinued on a loan when management believes, after considering economic and business conditions and collection efforts, that the borrowers' financial condition is such that collection of interest is doubtful. 
Management determines the appropriate level of reserve to be maintained based on an analysis of the portfolio and evaluation of economic factors. Provisions for loan losses are recognized by a reduction of monies due the city of New Orleans. 6. Receivable - urants The operation considers grants receivables to be fully collectible since the balance consists principally of payments due under governmental contracts. If amounts due become uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that determination is made. 7. Real Est Real estate inventories are carried at cost not to exceed estimates of net realizable value determined on an individual project basis. The real estate has been acquired to be rehabilitated in accordance with government contracts. 

]0 



HILB ROGAL g HAHILTON CO P 0 BOX 8210 HETAIRE LA 70011 01703 

URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NO C/O NO HOME MTG AUTHORITY PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150 

PL-~;579 3-94 

A Member of TravelersGrou~ 



~'E~'U#N AOORESS: MOK'I'GAGKK ~C'.,PIC~.0~ COVKRAGE '" i:~ MCTPRN9610070042997 KEMPER NATIONAL INSURAA COMPANIES C/O EDS POLICY OISTRI(IUTION CENTER 2150 N PROSPECT AVENUE MILWAUKEE ~FI 53202-1162 ~~. ql~~lq~ 
AOCRESSEV : 001004 0004 1 URBAN HOMEOWNER' .<; CORP OF N 0 C/O N 0 HOME MTG AUTHORITY P.O. BOX 5051.9 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 
THIS NOTIFICATION OF COVERAGE IS NOT AN INVOICE. POLICY NO: UP 563632 POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE: 10105196 POLICY EXPI~ATION DATE: 10/05/97 POLICY CHANGE EFFECTIVE AS OF 10105196 INSURED: ~IR S MRS ,~SEPH C DUVERNAY ~OPERTY: 2205-2207 [XEW ORLEANS ST. NEW ORLEANS LA 70119 

MORTGAGEE NOTICE OF COVERAGE INSURER: AMERICAN MANUFACTURERS MUTUAL CO LOAN NO: ~~ E M(~RTGAGE O~NER'S CORP OF N 0 C/O N O HOME MTG AUTHORITY P.O. BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 TOTAL PREMILIM $ 430.00 AGENCy: 35-8018 DEDUCTIBLE ~ 250.00 MARTIN INS AGENCY INC DWELL.INO COVERAGE LII~:T ~ 61,000 PO BOX 19600 OTHER STRUCTURES COVERAGE LIMIT ~ 6,100 NEW ORLEANS LA 70179 FIJLL VALUE REPLACEMENT COVE~AGE 
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NEW BUSINESS DECLARATIONS 
0 # / -~ '~ Travelerslnsurance A Memt,er of TravelersGroup'~" 

INSURER~ THE TRAVELERS INDEMNITY COMPANY OF ILLINOIS Homeowners PoZicY Special Form ~i2-POq URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF N 0 %N 0 HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY P O BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150 
NAMED INSURED AND LUCIEN H 8 AUDREY VAIL SR MAILING ADDRESS 1859 LOUISA STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 70117 

MORTGAGEE Page I of 2 Location I of I AGENT / POLICY NUMBER 0G4720 921429669 655 1 

The policy period is 12 months from October 26, 1996 to October 26, 1997 The RESIDENCE PREMISES is located at 1859 LOUISA STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 70117 COVERAGES 
A-DWELLING B-OTHER STRUCTURES C-PERSONAL PROPERTY D-LOSS OF USE E-PERSONAL LIABILITY F-MEDICAL PAYMENTS H-REPLACEMENT COST PROTECTION 

LIMITS OF LIABILITY * 5S,QO0 SEE POLICY 58,500 11,000 ~ 500,000 1,000 SEE POLICY 

PREMIUMS 
$ 695 INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLODED 4 Y-PERSONAL PROPERTY : SEE POLICY * 68 REPLACEMENT Symbol numbers (and premiums) of endorsements forming a 2517-(NIL) 

TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM 545 
part of this policy 

Deductible For Loss Caused By:. WIND.OR HAIL ~ BOO THEFT ~ 500 ALL OTHER PERILS INSURED AGAINST ~ 500 
FIRST MORTGAGEE: URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF N 0 P 0 BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA Alarm Syster~ Credit Applies 

LOAN NUMBER: 7520041 XN 0 HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 70150 
TO REPORT A CLAIM: Call your Travelers agent or representative or the Travelers toll-free countrywide claim reporting service at 1-800-CLAIM-55 (1-800-252-6655). 
AGENT: HARRY KELLEHER & CO INC PL-:q658 REV 1-85 
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Tra~e|ersInsura~,ce & Member of TravelersGrou~ HARRv KELLEHER I CO INC 2121 AIRLINE HIGHWAY SUITE 301 META=RIE LA 70001 

URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF N 0 XN 0 HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY P 0 BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150 
Policyholder Ly C_I EF It ~.41LD PtLW vafll:S R" 

Property Insurance Bill Account No. 9ZJqZ9669 Date of this Bill 09/11/96 
TOTAL DUE $5q5.00 DUE DATE OCTOBER Z6, 1996 
For changes or questions call: (504) 828-0q00 

Billing Activity Amount New Policy(10/Z6/96) Homeowners 9Z14Z9669 633 1 ~545.00 

l,~iig P, : Loan Number Polic~Information Homeowner.'; 9Z1429669 633 1 10/'76/96 TO 10/2.6/97 7Szooqq 

Please detach and mail the return stub with your payment in the enclosed envelope to THE TRAVELERS One Tower Square, Hartford, CT 06183-900t. Thank you. . 



 
C~U~Ty FlOOd Insurance Program PO BOX 34627, Bethesda, MD 20827-0627 Policy Number: 3-005/+-955.5-7 insured Property Location: Z028 I_AH.~NCHE STREET . NEN ORLEANS LA 70117 

Flood Insura/pce Expiration Notice Standard Policy' 

Insured's Name and Marling Address ELLEN B PETERS Z028 LAHAN~HE STREET NEN ORLEANS LA 70117 Amount of Insurance Coverage Under Expiring Pohcy: Building: $ 12,100 Contents: $ 6,600 "" AGENT COPY - DO NOT PAY "" ~)edqJCtlble: $ 7S0 Deductible: $ 7.50 You may choos~ to renew your policy for a one-year term or for a three-year term. The three-year term offers special savings on the premium due. If~ addition, you may chOOse an inflation option which allows you to select a higher amount of insurance to keep pace with the potentially increasing value of your property. 
ClaTerd Coverage Inllation Option Maximum Available 

Coverage _O~_tions Buit~ng: Contents: 12,100 13,300 6J600 6~900 ~0,000 100,000 $ $ 
Total Premium DLJe One-Year Term1: Three-Year Term: 

Premium inchzdes a Federal Policy Service Fee. 
202.00 Z13.OO 

Premium reflects 05% credil for community flood compliance 
657.00 688.00 

Pleasc~ note, the amounts of insurance offered in this notice may not be sufficient to fully insure the value of your property. The maximum insurance available is noted above. InCreasing the amount of insurance may provide replacement cost coverage in the event of a flood loss (see item 2 on the reverse side). Please contact your agent if you wish to inquire about your eligibility to purchase additional insurance prol:ectlon or if you have any questions. 
AgentJ'Broker's Name arid Mailing Address NILB ROGAL & OF LOUISIANA PO B~X 3599 GLEN ALLEN 

HAH1 LTOH COMI)/M~Y 
VA 23058-3599 TEL.~ 800-685-6555 

Payer's Name and Mailing Address: URBAN HOHEOHNERS CORP OF NO '-~ C/O N O HOHE HTG AU PQ BOX 50519 HEN ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 
Fleas~ (.ontact your a,aent if any in,ormatlor, in this notice is incorrect. JOAMM100/03t 79;,0C~ 38 



"' , ~~ 
034100O163 NEW ORLEANS AFFORDALE HOME OWNERSHIP INC/NO HOME MTG AUTH 618 BARONNE STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 70113-1004 I,,,II[ lh,,ll,,ll,,,,llli,,,ll,,,,l,,l,,,lll,,l,,l,,ll 

iMPORTANT NOTICE ] THE NFIP REFORM ACT OF 1S94 REQUIRES YOU TO NOTIFY THE FLOOD INSURANCE COMPANY FOR THIS POLICY WITHIN 60 0AYS OF ANY CHANGES IN THE SERVICER OF THIS LOAN. CONTACT CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR DETAILS. 
ATTENTION Lenders and Servicers 



CONTINUATION DECLARATIONS PREFERRED 

"/~ ~ 0 0 ~ ~ "/.~velersknsurance 

ql2-P06 URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NO C/O NO HOME MTG AUTHORITY PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150 
NAMED INSURED AND ELLEN DROWN PETERS HAZLING ADDRESS 2028 LAMANCHE ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70117 

A Member of TravelersGrou~j~ MORTGAGEE Page l of 2 Location i of l AGENT / POLICY NUMBER 0F2979 92009223~ 653 1 

The policy period is; 12 months from January 19, 1997 to January ig, 1998 The RESIDENCE PREMISES is located at 2028 LAMANCHE ST NEI~ ORLEANS LA 70117 COVERAGES LIMITS OF LIABILITY PREMIUMS 
A-DWELLING : $ 75,000 : $ 450 B-OTHER STRUCTURES : SEE POLICY : INCLUDED C-PERSONAL PROPERTY : $ 52,500 : INCLUDED D-LOSS OF USE : $ 15,000 : INCLUDED TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM E-PERSONAL LIABILITY : $ 500,000 : INCLUDED $ 516 F-MEDICAL PAYMENTS : $ 2,000 : INCLUDED H-REPLACEMENT COST : SEE POLICY : INCLUDED PROTECTION - : J-ADDITIONAL PROTECTION: SEE POLICY : $ 20 T-PERSONAL INJURY : SEE POLICY : $ I Y-PERSONAL PROPERTY : SEE POLICY : $ 45 REPLACEMENT : : Symbol numbers (and premiums) of endorsements forming a part of this policy 2317-(NIL) Deductible For Loss Caused By: WIND OR HAIL $ 250 THEFT $ 250 ALL OTIIER PERILS INSURED AGAINST ~ 250 
FIRST MORTGAGEE: URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NO C/O NO HOME MTG AUTHORITY PO BOX 5051g NEW ORLEANS LA 70150 Alarm System Credit Applies Coverage for your home has been increased by 5.00Z to more adequately reflect the cost to rebu]ld your home. This adjustment was based on information provided by Marshall ~ Swift, an independent firm specializing in construction and consumer costs. If you need to adjust your limits further, or For any other policy changes, please contact your Travelers representative. 
AGENT: HILB ROGAL & HAMILTON CO PL-4658 REV 1-85 



"It (.. ,VKERS INSURANCE COMPANY ("- P.O. BOX 15707 / ST.PETERSBURG, FL 33733 TELEPHONE 813) 823-4000 MSURANCE GROUP 
FLOOD INSURANCE PREMIUM NOTICE 

THE PREMIUM FOR YOUR NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE! PROGRAM (NFIP) STANDARD FLOOD INSURANCE POLICY IS DUE- SOON. YOUR INSURANCE AGENT IS NOW PLACING YOUR FLOOO COVERAGE WITH BANKERS INSURANCE COMPANY. YOU SHOULD PROMPTLY PAY TH[- ENCLOSED PREMIUM NOTICE TO BANKERS INSURANCE COMPANY, AND YOU WILL RECEIVE YOUR NEW POLICY SHORTLY. 

Your agent rernains your source of policy and claims related information. If you don't receive a Bankers Insurance Company flood policy within 30 clays after your current expiration date, notify your agent immediately. 
3/14/97 N~.~.~I - If you arc not the designated payor of this poticy please disregard - this is for your records only __ "[he appropriate payor h~ been hilled. POLICY NO: 9100410965 O0 IMPORTANT - THE PREMIUM FOR YOUR FLOOD INSURANCE POLICY IS DUE ON: 5/18/97 THIS POLICY CONTAINS A COMMUNITY RATING SYSTEM CREDIT. REMIT "[PIE PREMIUM INDICATED FOR THE OPTION SELECTED BELOW. MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: BANKERS INSURANCE COMPANY. PO Box 33003 St.Petersburg, FL 33733 - PAYOR --~-- INSURED PROPERTY LOCATION URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NO C/O NEW ORLEANS HOME MTG AUTH PO BOX 50519 _NEW ORLEANS LA 70150.-0519 L 

8718 OLEANDER STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 70118-3250 
OPTION A AMOUNT OF INSLIRANCE PAYABLE PREMIUM io~ your amounts of insu~nce according to our rc~)rds and c premium payable prior to rene~l date to ~new for the BUILOIt,'G $25,000 FOR A ONe YEAR POLICY: $236, O0 me insu~n~.(lf amounts of insurance: show here are not ,r~ct. ple~e conlact your agent immediately for re~dlling.) CONTENTS $ 0 FOR A THREE YEAR POLICY: $559.00 OPTION B AMOUNT OF INSURANCE WITH PAYABLE PREMIUM PROPERTY VALUES INCREASED iciude~ an increase in insurance due to incrtased property dues. SeLect this Option if you wish to increase you/ BUILDING $ 27, 500 FOR A ONE YEAR POLICY: $253.00 CONTENTS $0 FOR A THREE YEAR POLICY: $608.00 

-BUILDING: $250 , 000 CONTEtCTS: $100 t 000 F NSURED'S NAME & MAILING ADDRESS YVONNE BRADLY 8718 DLEANDER STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 70118-3250 
] 

I AGENT/BROKER NAME & MAILING ADDRESS SWANSON AND 303 S BROAD NEW ORLEANS 
RtIM ITTANCI~ 

ASSOC INC ST LA 70119 
AGENT #: 17-0088665 



ALLSTATE INSURANCE .~MPANY HOMEOWNERS DECLARATIONS PREMIUM STATEMENT Polk:y Number B 45 674712 03/27 
Policy Mailed to 

Policy Issued to 

f" NEW PREMIUM PERIOD F~OM MAR TO MAR 27, 1997 27, 1998 
233 819223 URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP DF NO C/O NO HOME MTG AUTH PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 

12 01 A.M STANDARD TIME 

TOTAL PREMIUM FOR THE PREMIUM PERIOD STATED IS $ 470.00 
15N PROTECTIVE DEVICE DISCOUNT APPLIED - HOMEOWNERS PREMIUM 10~ 55 AND RETIRED AND 10~ RENOVATED HOUSE DISCOUNT APPLIED 

MARY & REGINALD CHANDLER 2614 ALMONASTER AVE NEW ORLEANS LA 70117 AGENT- JOCELYN M. BROUSSAR PHONE- 504 241-5551 F ED-1 17 036 551 394037 5 70 X 0501200 3 9 52 1001 000000 40 L 

PLEASE NOTE THIS IS NOT A REQUEST FOR PAYMENT. YOUR BILL WILL BE MAILED SEPARATELY. 

819223 02/10 83A00173 70 



Detach along perforation. - qeturn above portion with your payment i~'-the enclosed envelope Please :e check or money order payable to AL ~,TE. Fire Insurance Bill Policy Number: 0 45 982704 10130 Premium Period: 10130196 To 10130197 (12:01 A.M, Standard Time) Policy Issued To BEVERLY R LEWIS 2713 TREASURE ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70122-5856 Loan Number: Policy Number ONE "q 5~ 00~'7 Agent And Tele R. CHRISTINE PLEMER 0 45 982704 10130 2713 TREASURE ST 
Payment Option 

AIIstale" You're in good hands. 
Due Date October 6, 1996 To Pay In Full $ 254,00 Minimum Amount Due $ 254.00 

hone Number (504) 283-9310 



 ~' Detach along perforation. Return above portion with your payment in the enclosed envelope. p~se make check or money order payable.~~ ALLSTATE. Allstate" Homeowners Insurance Bill Policy Number: 0 45 258748 04124 You're ]ngood ha,=ds. Premium Period: 4124197 7"o 4124/98 (12:01 A.M. Standard Time) Due Date Policy Issued To April 6, 1997 CLAIONA MARIE GREEN To Pay In Full 3145 FELIC]ANA ST $ 411.00 NEW ORLEANS LA 70126-5[;14 Minimum Amount Due $ 411.00 Loan Number: NONE Policy Number Description Agent And Telephone Number 0 45 258748 04/24 3145 FELICIANA ST ROBERT BROUSSARD (504) 241-1111 
Payment Oplion This is your last bill for your current policy period. ~ Pleaso pay $ 411.00. ~ You will receive no more bills until your policy renews or you make a change in coverage resulting in additional premiums ~ Thank you for letting us serve your insurance needs. 

,h,, ,, ,,, 0. ,,,, (OVER) ,,,o,,,,~oo 



ALLSTATE INSURANCE ~PANY HOMEOWNERS DECLARATIONS PREMIUM STATEMENT Policy NumOer 0 45 674712 03/27 
Policy Mailed to 

Polk:y Issued to 

IF YOU HAVE PLEASE CONT RELATIONS C 660649, DAL 
233 819223 URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NO C/O NO HOME MTG AUTH PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 

A ACT 0 ENTER LAST 
QUESTIONS, UR MORTGAG , PO BOX X 75266-06 

THE ADJUSTED ANNUAL PREMIUM IS 2470.00 YOUR POLICY HAS BEEN CHANGED EFFECTIVE ON MAR 27, 1997 FOR THE FOLLOWING REASON CHANGE IN MORTGAGEE, SERVICING AGENT AND/OR LOAN NUMBER 
THERE IS NO CHANGE IN PREMIUM FOR THE CURRENT PREMIUM PERIOD. 
10~ 55 AND RETIRED AND 1UN RENOVATED HOUSE DISCOUNT APPLIED 15~ PROTECTIVE DEVICE DISCOUNT APPLIED - HOMEOWNERS PREMIUM. 
MARY & REGINALD CHANDLSR 2614 ALMONASTER AVE NEW ORLEANS LA 70117 AGENT PHONE- F ED-1 ],7 036 551 394037 5 70 X L Office u~ on}y 

504 241-5551 ROUSSARD m 0501200 3 9 52 1001l 000000 40 
PLEASE NOTE THIS IS NOT A REQUEST FOR PAYMENT ANY ADJUSTMENTS TO YOUR PREMIUM WILL BE REFLECTED ON YOUR NEXT SCHEDULED STATEMENT WHICH WILL BE MAILED SEPARATELY. IN THE MEANTIME, IF YOU HAVE ANY OUTSTANDING OR UNPAID BILLING STATEMENTS, PLEASE PAY AT LEAST THE MINIMUM AMOUNT DUE TO ASSURE YOUR POLICY CONTINUES IN FORCE. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR AGENT 

~1,9?P:~ rl~/1,#, A:lAnnl."~q ~n 



TO THE ORDER L)F ALLSTATE INS~hNCE COMPANY P- O. BOX 660649 DALLAS, TX 75266-0649 
;<<j 

7520037 04/18/1997 MARy CHANDLER LOAN NO# 7520037 POLICY NO# 0 45 674712 

NATURE 

INVOICE 2hM OUNT 1299 ~70.00 

VENDOR # 000000103 CHECK # 1299 DATE 04/18/1997 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANy NET 470.00 
EW OI~Fr~[4C~HQ~ME MORT~.EAUTHOP~y# iN SERWCII~G~ 7520037 04/18/1997 MARy CHANDLER > LOAN NO# 752003Z POLICY N~~--0--~5 ~;74712 

VENDOR # 000000103 CHECK # 1299 DATE 04/18/1997 aLLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANy 

INVOICE AMOUNT 1299 470. O0 

470,00 



 
Pie1 make check or money order payable to ALLSTATE "R--6--~eowners Insurance Bill Policy Number: 0 45 674712 03127 Premium Period: 3127197 To 3/27/98 (12:01 A.M, Standard Time) Policy Issued To MARY & REGINALD CHANDLER 2614 ALMONASTER AVE NEW ORLEANS LA 70117-7432 Loan Number: 7530037 Policy Number 0 45 674712 03/27 Description 2614 ALMONASTER AVE 

Due Date March 6, 1997 To Pay In Full $ 470.00 Minimum Amount Due ] S 470.00 / 
Agent And Telephone Number JOCELYN M. BROUSSARD (504) 241-5551 

Payment Option This is your last bill for your current policy period. 
= You will receiw~ no more bills until your policy renews or you make a change in coverage resulting in additional premiums ~ Thank you for letting us serve your insurance needs. 

(OVER) 537363679354A 



 
~.~ <; ,~:~-:-.,,~'~i~' :=~,~ .--,<'~:;~r':=. !'~ F..~.4~.,~..~'.-~--~,~*'~'~ ~,~r~:,'~';.~.~ = :~'~=='-J.~'~r-~-~'~:~f!'!~'.~n~'.~-" ~,,." NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AU~HORI'L-'Y:~": :...,' ~; F1RSTNATIONALBANK OFCOMMERCE=~ ,',:~j;T::~:~:]'ff.~-2~:-~:,~'T ~;;;,:.-",=~ 618BARONNES~RE{~ :;:" <-':;!~:!:7~:W'~;' ..';-:. " " :" 14-2-650 .~:~.:~'_-~?:~:::.=~==':::~:<'=:'i]!~-'-.'[~-'J:~:~'[~i~" NEW ORLEANS. L~;" 70113 :: "-~. ~:::: ~~ = . '. = - - -: =: :~" ~=i~?~ ~-: "=~ ~:" ~-:-" ;~i F~T~,'~:': -."~--~id,~,--~ , 
PAY ""-:" ' : : : - ": "%:: :" " ": ~J:::" :/i- !"-i~':~'~i~: D TE 04.:18.~]_997// AMOUNT :: :: ::W : TO THE - $202 : 00 7::: ORDER OF . " : " i ~-. OMAHA PROPERTY AND CASUALTY --[ FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM -'_~ P. O. BOX 7 0 3 01 NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY CHARLOTTE, NC 28272-0301 (~/~ ~ /~UTHORIZEOSIGNA]U~E [~ 

~001303~ ':0650000 29': i;06 33350"" 
IEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY O~HSER&~E)ICE # DATE PO # INVOICE ~)~T 04/18/1997 202.00 ELLEN PETERS Lo~ NO# ~S200~8 PO~iC~ ~o# ~-oo54-~s~5-v 

VE~OR # 0000001:}0 CSEC~: # ~o~ DATE 04/18/199"7 ~ET 2o~.oo OMAHA PROPSRTZ ~-n CASU~ 
~EW O~r~J~(~M E M 0 R T(:'~AC:~'~ U T H 0 F:~'~-Y # INVOICE AMOUNT O~N SE~W~.G~-''= " I. 3 0 3 04/18/1997 202. O0 ELLEN PETERS LOAN NO## 7520038 POLICY NO# 3-0054-9535-7 



I~IOT.WCE OF PAYMENT DU( Xemper National Insurance Companies o-.._ . 2877 BRANDYNINE ROAD ATLANTA GA 50341 
PAYER P-0906017140 URgAN HOMEOHNER'S CORP OF N 0 C/~ N 0 HOME ~TG AUTHORZTY P.O. BOX 50519 NEN ORLEANS LA 70150 

Keep this portion as y( record. Your cancelled check is your receipt. 
Date Prepared: 09-06-96 DUVERNAY MR & 2205-220? NEN MEN ORLEANS MRS JOSEPH C ORLEANS ST. LA 70119 

InSuR3ncI EompanlE: 

HOMEDHNERS UP 563 632 EFFECTIVE 10-05-96 INSURED: MR & MR5 JOSEPH C OUVERNAY LOAN NO.: 7520047 RENENAL PREMIUM $430.00 430.00 DONNPAYMENT $430.00 430,00 RENENAI DONNPAYMENT NOTICE! - SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT ]INFORMATION 430.00 430.00 

Seereversesidel:orfurtherexplanations. [DUE DATE ACCOLJNTBALANCE MINIMUM DUE |i0-05-96 $ 430.00 $ 430.00 



 ALI.STATE. INSUIXANCE. C/~MPANY ( HOMEOWNERS DECLARATIONS PREMIUM STATEMENT Policy F R 0 M Nomber 0 45 379879 05/09 TO 
Policy Mailed to 

Policy Issued to 

NEW PREMIUM PERIOD MAY 9, 1997 12 01 A.M MAY 9, 1998 STANDARD TIME 6F 810560 URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NEW ORLEANS C/O NO HOME MTG AUTH PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 
TOTAl_ PREMIUM FOR THE PREMIUM PERIOD STATED IS $ 754.00 

IOX 55 AND RETIRED DISCOUNT APPLIED 

MRS HENRY DARBY 4335 REYNES ST NEW ORLEANS L.A 70126 AGENT- PHONE- F ED-1 17 036 551 393057 9 70 X L 
PLEASE NOTE THIS IS NOT YOUR BILL WILL BE MAILED 

CATHERINE C. 504 834-4711 0121400 3 9 60 1151 000000 40 

A REQUEST FOR PAYMENT. SEPARATELY. 

810560 03/24 83A00173 70 



Detach along per'-'atioh. Return above portion with your I: nent in the enclosed 3ase make check or money order payable to ALLSTATE. Homeowners Insurance Bill Policy Number". 0 45 379879 05109 Premium Period: 519197 To 5/9/9~ (12:01 A.M, Standard Time) Policy Issued To MRS HENRY DARBY 4335 REYNES ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70126-4049 Loan Number: NONE Policy Number Description 

envelope 

Due Date April 21, 1997 To Pay In Full $ 754.0O Minimum Amount Due $ 754,00 
Agent And Telephone Number O 45 379879 05/09 4335 REYNES ST 

Payment Option 
CATHERINE C. HYMEL (504) 834-4711 

This is your last bill for your current policy period. ~ Please pay $ 754.00. ~ You will receive no more bills until your policy renews or you make a change in coverage resulting ;n additional premiums ~ Thank you for letting us serve your insurance needs. 

This statement as of April 1, 1997 (OVER) 



ALLSTATE I~URANCE COMPANY HOMEOWNERS DECLARATIONS PREMIUM STATEMENT Policy Numbe~ 0 45 674715 04/13 
Policy Maded to 

Policy Issued to 

NEW PREMIUM PERIOD FROM APR TO APR 13, 1997 13, 1998 
233 819223 URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP DF NO C/O N 0 HOME MTG AUTHORITY P 0 BOX 5051'] NEW ORLEANS t.A 70150-0519 

12 01 A.M STANDARD TIME 

TOTAL PREMIUM FOR THE PREMIU?I PERIOD STATED IS $ 543.00 

ERIC FREDERICK 2959-61 MAUREPAS ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70119 AGENT- PHONE- F ED-1 17 036 551 394047 5 70 X L 

PLEASE NOTE THIS IS NOT YOUR BILL WILL BE MAILED 

O~ice use Only 
JOCELYN M. BROUSSARD 504 241-5551 0501800 1 9 54 1202 000000 40 

A REQUEST FOR PAYMENT. SEPARATELY. 

819223 02/25 83A00173 70 



ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY P. 0. BOX 660649 

:W 0 ME ;NSEn~.,~~ MORT~UTHOR~"~Y# 7520031 04/18/1997 CLAIONA GREEN LOAN NO# 752003] POLICY NO# 0 45 258748 

VENDOR ~ 000000103 CHECK # 1298 DATE 04/18/1997 NET ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY 
EW O ~ ME MORTG~FJkUTHOP~'~'Y# 7520031 04/18/1997 CLAIONA GREEN LOAN NO# 7520031 POLICY NO# 0 45 258748 

VENDOR # 000000103 CHECK # 1298 [)ATE 04/18/1997 NET ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPAN~f 

INVOICE AMOUNT -i298 411.00 

INVOICE AMOUNT 1298 411.00 



DAT~ UUt~ MAR 31 1997 ~uu~ i ~uc $620.00 we have not received the premium payment requir:3d to keep this policy in force. Therefore this policy is cance ed effective state's law) on the "Date Oa, nceled" shown above If the full premium ha~ been pa, id and accepted befo[e or on the date ol Reinstafemertf~ ve#h/fng that your coverage ~on~r'~e=~ under thi6 policy. Otherwiee, eover,~ge will end. Please contact your 
IOMEOWNERS SPECIAL FORM POLICY ayer-Mod~a~ee ~8-P0-4672-5 M P-1766-F692 F H URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NEW ,'ORLEANS C/O NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 
t, gent: MIKE HEL.WICK "etephone: (504) 861-4529 or (504) 865-9496 ~ YOU HAVE MOVED, PLEASE COt,TACT YOUR AGENT. P - ]+ 7 6 6 "- F 5 9 2 GADDIES, ADRIAN & DEMETRIA POINTS I'..[.II[~'I~tlJLV~I~;;I 18-P9-4672-5 HOMEOWNERS - 3 

Insured: GADDIES, ADRIAN & DEMETRIA POINTS 2328 HAVANA ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70119-1507 
LocaSon: 2328 HAVANA ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70119-1507 
Loan No: 7520033 

2328 HAVANA ST NEWORLEANS LA 70119-1507 
2209705023 State Farm Insurance Companies State Farm Fire and Casualty Company 22 State Farm Drive Monroe, LA 71208-0001 OFFICE USE ONLY Prepared: APR141997 N O3 M 
FIRE CANCEL I $620.00 0502 P 200712200062000 618202604672502522> 



t UlliSun INSURANCE COMPANY P.O Box It8090, CHARLESTON, SC RENEWAL DECLARATION 
PREMIUM STATEMENT 
*STATEMENT DATE 02/03/97 POLICY NUMBER MODI FqOM ~OUCV ~,~,oo TC COVERAGE IS PROVIDED IN THE 78384 051 02/02/971 02/02 

N N A S M U E R ~g 
PATRICIA STANSBERRY 2016 PAULINE ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70117-5516 

NCE COMPANY I 9]79021 (504) 889-9600 EAGAN GROUP 4725 VETERANS BLVD PO BOX 8590 METAIRIE LA 70011-8590 
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM AMOUNT RECEIVED $39].00 $391.00 

FLP 9278384 0524 DIR BILL MTG PATRICIA STANSBERRY 2016 PAULINE ST 
* * * * PREMIUM WAS PAID BY THE MORTGAGEE * * * * 



STALE FARM INSURANCE COMPANIES State Farm Fire tLnd Cesunlty C~ any 22 ~.~ate Farm Drive ~;Ol~Oe i LA 7~208-000 cY tiUMBE~ ] FLOOD POLICY DEC 30 1996 TO DEC 30 1997 
J-1756-F692 F D RBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF N 0 EW ORLEANS HOME MTG AUTHORIIY 0 BOX 50519 EW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 

II sured GADDIES, ADRIAN & DEME1 FllA POIHIS )cation: 2328 HAVANA ST NEW ORLE ANS LA 70119-i 507 
}odgngee: URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF N O NEW ORLEANS ItOME MIG AUIHORITY Loan No: 7520033 orms and Endorsements Iood Dwelling Form FP-7920.3 

RENEWAL CERTIFICATE 
DAIE DUE PLEASE PAY Trims AMOUNT TO BE PAID~iNSUR~-- Coverages and Limits A Dwelling B Personal Propecty 

Deductibles Dwelling Persoi~a! Properly 
Flood Hazard Zone A03 Building Rated As Elevated 

Annual Pren]h;m Federal Policy Fee 

$67,000 30,900 
$500 $500 

$292.0( 30.00 



INSURANCE FROM AMERICAN INTER.NATIO COMPANIES #~'1~ MEMORANDUM COPY AUDUBON INSURANCE GROUP NEW HANPSHfBE INSURANCE GR/JUP RENEWAL OF POLICY ,.'H 0052443 71 HOMEOWNER POLICY RENEWAL DECLARATION * * EFFECTIVE 02/04/96 
POLIC~ }q UMBER From Policy Period TO I COVERAGE IS PROVIDED IN THE AGENCY FPH 0052443 02/04/9f~02/04/97 J LA JOINT REINSURANCE PLAN 8000141 I~ It~oo~ ~I~ ~ ~: ~~5~~~ JACKSON, ROSEMARy PETE CALHOUN & BARNES, INC. 1224 FRENCHMEN STREET 1601 ST. CHARLES AVE. NEW ORLEANS, LA 70116 NEW ORLEANS LA 70130 THE PREMISES COVERED BY THIS POLICY IS LOCATED 1222-24 FRENCHMEN STREET NEW ORLEANS, LA ORLEANS PARISH 70116. RATING INFORMATION-" FRAME, CONSTRUCTED IN 1948, PRIMARY RESIDENCE, PROTECTION CLASS 3, TERRITORY 36, FEET FROM HYDRANT N/A, $250SECTION I I.OSS DEDUCTIBLE, 2 FAMILY, INSIDE CITY. COVERAGE AT THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LIABILITY IS SHOWN OR A PREMIUM SECTION I COVERAGE A. DWELLING B. OTHER STRUCTURES C. PERSONAL PROPERTY D. LOSS OF USE SECTION II COVERAGE E. PERSONAL LIABILITY F. MEDICAL PAY. TO OTHERS - 

LOCATION IS PROVIDED ONLY WHERE A LIMIT OF IS STATED LIMIT OF LIABILITY PREMIUMS $60,000 $597.00 $6,000 $30,000 $12,000 $I00,000 EACH OCCURRENCE $i,000 EACH PERSON TOTAL BASIC PREMIUM TOTAL ~JCNUAL PREMIUM POLICY PERIOD- 12:01 AM STANDARD TIME AT THE RESIDENCE PREMISES. MORTGAGEE,'~5200~ E RBAN HOMEO~N~S CORP OP N.O. ~NEW ORLEANS HOME MTG AHTHORIT P O BOX 50519 NEW ORLE~~S, LA 70150 
FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS - HO-0002 04/91 

THANK YOU FOR LETTING US SERVE YOU 

$597.00 $597.00 

o4~ ~ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 01/29/96 DATE 



proc~s~l by: ~ _- NATIONAL I'TL, OOD SEI~.Vb...., POLICy N : 990108236996 Policy Renewal INSURANCEGROUP FLOOD POLICY I)ECI~klLAT1ONS TYPE:Dwelling POLICY PERIOD: 6/01/96 to 6/01/97 These Declarations are effective as of: 6/01/96 at 12:01 AM FIRST MORTGAGEE NAME g ADDRESS Loan#:7520047 NEW ORLEANS HOME MTG AUTHORITY PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS, LA 70150-0519 
POLICY INFORMATION PREHIUH PAYOR: Ist Mortgagee 
INSURED PROPERTY ADDRESS 2205-07 NEW ORLEANS STREET NEW ORLEANS, LA 70119 
BUILDING DESCRIPTION 2-4 Family One Floor No Basement PROGRAM Regular 
COVERAGE & RATING INFORMATION BUILDING Coverage: $20,000 Deductible: ~750 Rates: .680/ .200 

INSURED NAME g ADDRESS DUVERNAY, ETHEL 2205-07 NEW ORLEANS; STREET NEW ORLEANS, LA 70119 

PRODUCER NANE & ADDRESS PRODUCER#: 03600-00232-000 SWANSON & ASSOCIATES 303 S BROAD ST NEW ORLEANS, LA 70119-6415 PHONE# (504)821-0303 
COHNUNITY NAME NEW ORLEANS/ORLEANS PARISH 

FLOOD ZONE A02 
CONTENTS Coverage: N/A Deductible: N/A Rates: N/A 

2ND MORTGAGEE 

POLICY TERN: One Year CONNUNITY NUNBER 2252030185E 
CONTENTS LOCATION N/A 
CONSTRUCTION DATE 12/30/74 
PREMIUM PAID Total : $204. O0 

3RD MORTGAGEE 

This Declarations Page, in eo~ljunction with the policy, cor, stitutes your Flood Insurance Poticy IN WITNESS WHEREOF. we have s~gned Ibis 
Amedcan Southern Horne rn.~Jrance Comc~3r/v 1st MCI~~C~A, ;E{~ COP" ~'- / q I /96 



MORTGAGEE NOTICE OF COVERAGE 
KEMPER NATIOHAL INS@ANCE COMPANIES CIO EDS POLICY OISTRIBUTION CENTER 2150 N PROSPECT AVENUE MILWAUKEE WI 53202-I162 

URBAN HOMEOWNER'S CORP OF N 0 C/O N O HOME MTG AUTHORITY P.O, BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 
THIS NOTIFICATION OF COVEPAGF TS NOT AN INVOICE. 

MCTP~N9609050038467 

POLICY NO: UP 563632 POLICY EFFEGTIVE DATZ: 10105196 POLICY EXPII2ATION DATE: 10/05/97 POLICY RENEWAL EFFECTIVE AS (~r 10105196 INSI~ED: MR G ,MRS JOSEPH C [M/VERNAY J~ PRCPERTY: 2205-2207 NEW ORLEANS ST. NEW O~_EA~IS LA 701.19 TOTAL PREMIIJM ~ 430.00 OEIHJC ~IBLE -~ 250. O0 DY~-LLING COVERAGE LIMIT ~ 61,000 O':~-/q STRUC'TURES DDVERAGE LIMIT $ S, 100 FULL VALUE I~E~.ACEMENT ~VE-RAGE 

MORTGAGEE NOTICE 0F COVERAGE 09/03/96 ]ZN~ER: AMF~WICAN MANUFACTURERS MUTUAL CO LOAN NO: C~  MORTGAG~ O~ER'$ C~)RP OF N O C/O N O HOME MTG AUTHORITY P.O. BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 AGENCY: 35-8018 MARTIN INS AGENCY INC P 0 BOX 19600 NEW ORLEANS LA 70179 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDADLE HOME OWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s Corporation of New Orleans) NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-CONTINUED Deoembe]: 31, 1995 
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.. Account sta~emen~ 
INSURANCE PROVIDED BY FIDELITY AND CASUALTY COMPANY 
URBAN HOMI-OWNERS CORP OF NEW ORLEANS %NEW ORLEANS HOME MTG AUTH POB 50519 NEW ORLEANS, LA 70150 
POUOY NUMBEr: US 146894571 

~or All the Commitroo-,~ Yea Makee 
P.O. Box NAMED INSURED: YVE)f',~IE BELL BRADLEY 8718 OLEANDER ST NEW ORLEANS, LA 7011 

Pa. 19612-6029~ :>;h( 
AGENT: HLW3~tES WALMSLEY & COMPANY, INC ?29 GIROD STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 70130 PHONE: 504-581-3653 

POLICY PERIOD: 02/19/97 TO 02/19/98 12:01 AM STANDARD TIME 
UNIVERSAL SECURITY SPECIAL POLICY BILLING SCHEDULE AS OF 01/16/97 PAYOR: URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NEW ACTIVITY EFFECTIVE PREMIUM DUE DATE STATUS AMOUNT RENEWAL POLICY 02/19/97 $ 615.00 PAYMENT DUE O2/19/97 $ 615.00 

CHARGES/CREDITS: $ 615.00 CURRENT BA[_ANCE: $ 615.O0 ***IMPORTANTINFORMATION*** QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL? CALL CNA'S INFOBILL @ 1-800-343-2262 THE DUE DATE IS THE DATE WHEN THE PAYMENT MUST BE DATE OF THE POSTMARK. ALLOW 7 DAYS MAIL TIME FOR WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS 

037115762 G88205-A (Ed. 7/83) 

IN OUR OFFICE, NOT THE RECEIPT OF PAYMENT 

P 01!G 
PAYMENT NOTICE - RETURN THIS PORTION PleaSe use the enclosed return envetope to mail your payment Make your check payable to CNA and include yOur Policy Number on your check. INSURED: YVONNE BELL BRADLEY 

..;.i-_ . For AH the Commitm~ts You Make) POLICY NO: US 146894571 

300037115762320014689457110 021997 00615005 006150055 



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 



NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTG~AGE AUTHORITY:" LOAN SERVICING - " "- ,''~.'-: ~ :~~ 618 BARONNE STREET NEVVORLEANS. LA 70113 
PAY TO THE ORDER OF 

F"]RST NATIONAL BANK OF COMM NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 14-2-650 TWO HUNDRED THIRTY SIX AN]3 00/i00 DOLLARS 
BANICERS INSURANCE COMPANY P. 0. BOX 33003 ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33733 

TE o4/iEh997 
ERCE :: ::9 :: :~ -"T:%2~;~==2~ ~"~'~ L]~} :.-.-: ::~- -.{-:-_'~:.~:~%:;~4~j<<~-~'77~-~/I ::. :: :<,:= ,::-L~ :?~.F,:~/;~'Y:-:'-=~ 

;hp6:oo 
NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 1U~E 

~001306~ ~065000029~ 1106 33350~ 
=W OBI~-,~I~QME MOR'I"~UTHOR~-I~ # AN SERV~'I~OJZ~ "rr o4/18/1~97 YVONNE B~kDLEY LOAN NO# 7520044 POLICY NO# 9100410965 

I~VOICE 236.00 

VENDOR # 000000118 CHECK # 1306 I)ATE 04/18/1997 NET 236.00 BANKERS INSURANCE COMPANY 
EW 0 I ME MORT~ UTHOR~'~-Y# 04/18/1997 YVONNE B~%DLEY LOAN NO# 7520044 POLICY NO~ 9100410965 

VENDOR # 000000118 CHECK # 1306 DATE 04/18/1997 B~NKERS INSURANCE COMP~{Y 

INVOICE AMOUNT 1306 236. oo 



 
~..1'~." STATE FARM INSURANC_E COMPANIES ~ ~ate Farm Fi d C ,ompany RENEWAL CERTIFICATE 22 Slate Farm Drive Monroe, LA 71208-0001 )LICY NUMBER I HOMEOWNERS SPECZAL FORH POLICY IDATE DUE PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 18-P0-4672-5 I MAR31 1997 TO MAR31 1998 IMAR31 1997 $620.00 Coverages and Limits P-1766-F692 F H Section I URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NEW A Dwelling $86, ]00 'ORLEANS Dwelling Extension 8,610 C/O NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE B Personal Property 60,270 AUTHORITY C Loss of Use Actual Loss PO BOX 50519 Sustained NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 Ih,,lll,,,,,,ll,l,l,ll,,,ll,,,,I,l,.,lll,l,,,,,lll,l,,,,hll Deductibles - Section I All Losses 500 
Insured: GADDIES, ADRIAN & DE:METRIA POINTS Location: 2328 HAVANA ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70119-1507 Section I1 L Personal Liability $100,000 Damage to Property of Others 500 M Medical Payments to Others 5,000 Mortgagee: NI-WORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE (Each Person) --J~oan No: 7520033"\ --- J 
Forms, Options, and Endorsements Homeowners Policy-Form 3 FP-7923 Replacement Cost-Contents OPT RC Amendatory Endorsement FE-7218.4 Annual Premium $620,0O Amount Due $620.00 Premium Reductions Your premium has already been reduced by the following: Home Alert Discount .'{5.00 Renewal Discount 3+ Years 35.00 

Inflation Coverage Index: 125.9 

Agent MIK (504) 861-4529 er (504) 865-9496 Prepared FEB 13 1997 
See reverse side for important info rtnn Please keep this part for your record 



ATTACHMENT II 



 

NEW ORLEIe~;S AFFORDIq~I~E HOME OWITERSHIPn INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s corporation of New Orleans) NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-CONTINUED Deoember 31, 1995 
W~,PR G- DUR TO THE CITY OF NEW ORLEANS-Continued 

The corporation is exempt from corporate Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 

collect all loan program, New Orleans. 
income taxes under Code. 

The fund balance (deficit) as of December 31, 1995 consists of the following: T.H.E.N. Public Facility Urban Homeowners Property Urban Homeowners Urban Homeowners Hope III Urban Youth General Fund Property and Equipment 
$ 61 30,737 22,798 1,190 1,521 (36,483) 375,279 

The corporation received administrative support for the period January i, 1995 through December 31, 1995 from the city of New Orleans. The support is not reflected in the financial statements. 
The board of directors is a voluntary board; therefore, no compensation was paid to any board member during the period January i, 1995 through December 31, 1995. 
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MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE 
TO 

AUDIT FINDINGS 



TO: 
H[~ O~L~$ A[TORJ)ABI~ HOM[OI~$:~ItlP, IH(ORPOI~I[O 2400 Canal Street Suite 315 New Orleans, Louisiana 70119 826-1960 Tom Dupaty, Director of Housing Fax: 826-1984 FROM: Ron McClain, President 

DATE: May 20, 1997 Rig: Audit Request for Clearance of NOAH 1995 Audit finding 
NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOMEOWNERSH[P AUDIT RESPONSES AND Rk2QUEST FOR CLEARANCE 

Page 39 I. Financial Reporting-All Programs 
All financial reports during the audit period agreed with the general ledger upon submission to the grantor. :Adjustments to the cost reports were made by the City of New Orleans fiscal monitor. However, in certain instances the corporation did not agree with the monitor's adjustments, in those instances, the corporation's accountant did not adjust the general ledger, instead those differences were caffied forward until the grant close-out and a final determination by the grantor. Page 40 2. Allowable Costs/Costs Allocation 
The cost were incurred and recorded as such in accordance with the cost allocation approved by the City. (see Exhibit I) More specifically with Urban Homeowners Corporation, Property Acquisition and Demolition, the accountants were requested by the Corporation Board to provide additional services which consisted of research and preparation of a report detailing housing cost per unit, and cost comparisons of construction management firms. In regard to the Mayor's Team, costs were associated with the payroll adjustments, year end W-2's and general close out of unresolved payroll issues with participants at program's end. Page 41 3. Commingling of Funds 
There was no commingling of funds because there is only one funding source, Community Development Block Grant Funds (CDBG). A separate general ledger was maintained for that grant. NOAH has requested and received the waiver to 
Petsid~.~l Vi~Pn, ddca~ T~ .~~~rct~~ ~,~rdMcmb~r ~l~o~rdMcmber IJ~lrdMcml, c'r ~rdMembce 



Page two 
reduce the number of bank accounts from four (4) to three (3) because tbere is only one funding source. NOAH maintains a CDBG account, Program Income account, Youthbuild account. This will provide all necessary controls, reduce costs of bank fees and cost of purchasing checks. (See Attachment II) 

Amoytized Loan Program 
Page 42 4. Eligibility With regard to the Rental Rehabilitation Program (RRP), the City issued a statement that the responsibility for performing tenant surveys as well as all other program requirements was clearly that of the program grantee, which was the City of New Orleans. The role played by the Corporation, formerly Urban Homeowners Corporation (UHCNO), was only that of a mortgagee in whose name loans were originated. UHCNO had no operational responsibility for any other program aspects. It certainly was not responsible for collecting tenant income information. 

The program requirement to collect and report tenant information to HUD was, in fact, fulfilled by the City's ()ffice of Housing and Urban Affairs (OHUA), now the Division of Housing and Neighborhood Development (DHND). Attached are the Project Completion Reports for the two projects identified in the audit. These documents were submitted to HUI) upon completion of these projects. (See Exhibit IIIA and Exhibit III B) 
PaLge 21 1. Cash 

At no time did book balances exceed FDIC insurance limits. Corporation checks were recorded and stale dated in July, 1996. (See Attachment IV) 2. Loans 
The Cog)oration has a loan committee and loan policy and procedure manual since To say that the corporation does not have a loan committee is inaccurate. In addition the corporation loans are serviced and maintained by New Orleans Home Mortgagt Authority. (See Attachment V) 



2. The delinquency rate for the Loans totaling $319,363 are loan portfolio totaled 30%. 180 days past due. 3. The corporation does not have a loan committee. 
We recommended a loan committee be formulated to address the problems noted above. A formal loan policy and procedures manual should be written, with respect with emphasis placed in collection and disposition of delinquent loans. The loan balances should be reviewed monthly and agreed to the general ledger. By properly maintaining accurate loan balances, the financial statements will be more meaningful. The corporation should accept a policy for non-recognition of interest income on non-performing loans. By adopting a policy not to accrue interest on loans over 90 days past due, the accrued interest reflected on the financial statements will not be overstated. 3. Accountinq SYstem 

4. 

Finding_~ A review of the accounting system noted the following: i. 
2. 
Supporting documentation relative to cash receipts and cash disbursements were. lacking in some instances. Explanation accompanying the monthly journal entries were inadequate in a number of instances. 

All supporting documentation relative to cash receipts and cash disbursements must be maintained to support the entries in the accounting records. Journal entries should be accompanied by full explanation and adequate supporting data. 
Flndin~s Vouchers and supporting papers, upon payment, should be marked or cancelled in such a manner as to render them ineffective as a support for further payments. 
We recommend the use of a "paid" stamp to be applied to the supportinq papers immediately after the signing of the checks issued in payment of the vouchers. 
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MARC H. IVIORIAL MAYOR March 13, 1996 

""-~ITY OF NEW ORLEANS DIVISION OF HOUSING AND NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT 

Ms. Valdiner M. Trepagnier Secretary New Orle.ans Affordable Homeownershlp, Incorporated (NOAH) 2400 Canal Street, Suite 316 New Orle.ans, LA 70119 Re: Cost Allocation Plan Dear Ms.. Trepagnier: 

VINCENT T. SYLVAIN EXECUTIVE ASSISTAN'T TO THE MAYOR 

We are ha receipt of the recently submitted cost allocation plan which covered the period January 1, thru December 31, 1994. This "allocation pIan covers aeco~mting fees for seven (7) administered projects under the progTxm's management. DHND's approval is granted on this plan. Please keep a copy of the plan along with this letter of approval on I'de for subsequent ~tion by the City of New Orleans' fiscal monitor. 
Thank you for your cooperation. Rebuildi:ag New Orleans Now, I remain, 

TD/LW/Iw 
cc: Jolhn V. Roussell Craig Foundas Brace t~urley Barry Walton Files 
'THOfV~AS DUP~,TY Director of Housing "An Equal Opportunity Employer" 2400 Canal S~Jeel. Room 500, New Orleans, LA 70119 (504) |~26-1615 GLENIS M. SCOTT, SR Director of hJei~hborl~ooC Develc,Dr.en 



LUTHER C. SPEIGHT & COMPANY A Corporation of Certified Public Accountat, ts 

TO: FUTRELL DUMAS, FISCAL MONITOR FROM: SAMUEL STEVENS, MANAGER ~ //~/~/  LUTHER SPEIGHT & CO. /tJ /~/~--~ DATE:I FEBRUARY 27, 1996 
Please find attached our cost allocation for accounting fees allocated to the various projects oi! Urban Homeowner's Corporation for the year ended December 31, 1994. Based upon our discussion with Mr. Glenis Scott, Sr., this should be sufficient to reverse the disallowed accounting" fees for the year then ended. cc: Vincent T. Sylvain Glenis Scott, Sr. Renita Bivins 



 



 



NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLI~ lIP, INC. of New Orleans) (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s Corporation STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS - Continued 

i. Financial Reporting. 

March 27, 1997 
Audit Resolved Unresolved FindinqNumber X 1 2. Allowable Cost - All Programs X 3. Allowable Cost Acquisition and transfer of purchased properties. 4. 

5. 
6. 

Allowable Cost Hope III Project. 
Allowable cost/cost allo- cation to programs. Administrative requires OMB Circular AIIO on procurement of profes- sional services. 7. Commingling of Funds - separate bank account for funds. 8. Amortized loan program eligibility. 9. Conflict of interest for attorney. i0. Urban Homeowners Property Acquisition and Demolition Program. ii. Eligibility - Proof of Ownership. 

46 

X 

X 

X 

X (Program prior to 1994 - No purchases in 95 under this program) X 

X 
X 

3 

5 
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NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOMEOWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s corporation of New Orleans) STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS March 27, 1997 

i. Cash balances exceed FDIC limit. 2. Loan balances not in agreement with sub- sidiary records. In- terest for nonperform- ing loans was accrued. No loan committee or procedures. 3. Payroll tax returns. 4. Minutes prior to 1994. 5. Accounting System. 6. Cash Disbursements and Supporting Documents. 7. Grants Receivable. 8. Provision for loan losses, 

Audit Resolved Unresolved Findlnq Number X 1 

45 

X 
X 
X X X 
X 

2 

3 4 
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NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOMEOWNERSHIP INC NItlF EMERGENCY HOME REPAIR 
PAY TO THE ORDER O 

FOR 

F 
2400CANAL RM. 500 NEW ORLEANS. LA 70119 

J$ 
,_~ v ~woq~s LOU~~NA ~O,19 

VOID AFTER 90 DAYS 

5502 
14-210 %5o 

DOLLARS [~ ,"~, ."~':" 
TREASURER 

SHIP INC 
DATE $ 

5508 
14-2t0 ~6,,0 

DOLLARS FI~'~ VOID AFTER 90 DAYS 
TREASURER 

PAY TO THE ORDER OF 
2400CANAL ST.. RM. 500 NEW ORLEANS. LA 701{9 

-]LibertyBank ~~ ~~ ~~~~w~~~~~~~~~~-~ 
NEW ORLEANS 
PAY 10 THE O~{DER OF 

FO~{ 

AFFORDABLE HOMEOWNERSHIP INC CDBG ~, !:,',r4,',i lit, 

Libeftg Bonk 
~ C~i~'~'~C ~ v::-~ ~ ~ ~ 

DOLLARS M~-L: VOID AFTER 90 DAYS 

VOID AFTER 90 DAYS 
TREASU~IE;~ 3 If" 

558G 



year ended Dece~)er 31, 1995, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to prove an opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Corporation's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data in a manner that is consistent with the assertions of management of the financial statements. The reportable conditions noted are as follows: i. 

2. 

Cash Findings A review of cash noted the following: i. The cash balances per the December 31, 1995 bank statements exceeded the FDIC insurance limits by approximately $44,000. 
Recommendations The corporation should have the financial institution pledge securities with the Federal Reserve System to secure balances in excess of the FDIC insurance limits. When the corporation reorders its checks, they should be stale dated. 
Loans Findinqs A review cf December 31, 1995 loan balances noted the following: I. The and corporation does not maintain a written loan policy procedural manual. 
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MARC H. MORIAL Mayor 

CITY OF NEW ORLEANS DIVISION OF tlOUSING AND Nt:;1GHBORHOOD DEVELOI'MENT 

March 11, 1997 
Mr. Ron McClain President New Orleans Affordable Homeowners, lnc 2400 Canal Street New Orleans, Lottisiana 70119 
Re: Audit - Rental Rehabilitation Program 
Dear McClain 

VINCENT T. SYLVAIN Executive Assistant to the Mayor 

This letter is written as a response to the audit of New Orleans Affordable Homeowners, Inc (formerly Urban ltomeowaer's Corporation of New Orleans), for the period August 29, 1989 through December 31, 1994. It addresses a finding, which is repeated as follows: "The Corporation is not in comf)liance with federal requirements relative to rental rehabilitation loalls". With regard to the Rental Rehabilitation Program (Rl~d)), the responsibility for performing tcnanl surveys as well as all other program requirements was clearly that of the program grantee, which was the City of New Orleans. The role played by the UttCNO, was only that of a mortgagee in whose name loans were originated. UHCNO had no operational responsibility for any other proglam aspects. It certainly was not responsible tor collecting tenant income information. 
Tile "Criteria" mentioned in the audit stated that "The tenants must be of low or moderate income". While this is tree, the program, and not each project, was only required to attain a levc of 70% low and moderate income tenants, before flU1) could elec! to impose administrative ~;lllt'li(~lq~;. 5dlc]l ;1!~ tC(~tlCIiOtl ofcturcl)[ ~lud./or [IIILITC L!IalIIS~ 
lCl/21ul inc()n/c inl()tnlalioll was collccted through a SUl\,C) plocedtnc, lhis il/Jotnlatioll way; dmn compiled and reported to the l.J.S, l)epartment of I lousing and l.hban l)cvclopmcnt ([ IUI)) via a hojccl Completion Report (11UD form 40014-B). Some tenants chose not to complete the survey and the RRP lacked a mechanism to coinpel them to do so. This is why tile program's 

"1HOMAS DUPATY Director of Hot;stop RENITA K. BIVINS Deputy Executive Assistan "'An Equal @portvnl(v Employer" Y 100 (', ~/S ~ , ,t ~ Su~te 500 ~ New Orleans" 
GLENIS M. SCOI l. $ ) ~CC ~r ofblci~!ht,,~I!L.>. I)evclopmcr~t 



Mr. Pon McClain March 11, 1997 Page 2 
statu::ory low-income requirement was only 70%. In fact, the programmatic prohibition against the use of rent control or any long-term stipulation that required the owner to rent to lower- incmne tenants, precluded the likelihood of 100% low-income occupancy. 
Nevertheless, the program requirement to collect and report tenant information to ItUD was, in fact, fulfilled by the City's Office of Itons/ng and Urban Affairs (UttUA), now the Division of Housing and Neighborhood Development (DHND). Attached are the Project Completion Reports for the two projects identified in the audit. These documents were submitted to HUD upon completion of these projects. The information was collected via tenant survey forms that werc filled in by the tenants. Those survey forms are on file at DHND. If you have rely questions about this matter, please contact Doug Kahn at 826-1648 

TI)/DK cc: Renita Bivins l,ynn Ashley 



Project Com, pletion Report Rcnlal Rehabil~at;on Pro~rsm Cash and Mana~emQnt Informalion (C/MI) System 
U~. DW|rtm~! of Housing Ilnd Utb=. D~velopmert| Off, c:= o! Comrr,u~t.' pmrt, i~g I,~d [~v~opme'r~t "IF O~MB &pp, ov~ No 250~-0OBO (E=~ 7,'30-~; 5ul>m;11 this Ionm wh.sn 1P, e project il, 75 percent occup;ed. I;~t no lalet than M.c'k ~ .6~~ul IBo* Chan{~e I [x=!~ ~:) ~(=y$ afle~ tt-.e fl~l ~/rawd~ ~Q~est. to: Ren~l Rehab Pro0r=m. |X-I S~i,,io~ U I~vi,lon E] ~rrm.sle,~pt--] .~r.Jr~/')C ,'cw P.O 8ox 23~7. L'Ente.'~t P~.,~a Su~lion. Washington. DC 20026 sle ,t --].~J~/')C,' cw 

,0 , 7 ,] , ~ - ,Ot O )O~ O,5 ,iiR !. ~ 11~'.,c12 , -21 0,2,o, ~~' //// ,~. ~ ( ~)~,. ~, ,~o~ ~. ~,, ~,D utrix~ c,~ I ~:~r~ o~~Z rh~.~- ~ N/A~$2"!: DellBarne s IVeg ut,Exec t , i~xO rlean s "Lz.,eq~ .70 ] ] 9( 504)821-9336 1NI A " .$. )liDS p r~je ctAciSres s5s$~: .28 25 Pt'i' tr e et New Or~e ~n s SUiteI A I7013 0LynnW.I Lshle y ~(50h~ 826-17492 rE)0C ard ,. 1St :ree.t, Sui te50 0 }~ I~wOr Pan B: Financial Structure o! the Project 
1. D,C Projecl Invoive (~'a",. Ow; r~] O} aehabi~m:{o. Onry r-, (2) WL~vis~or, m'~d Rehat,~,~on ~ (3) i%ef, n,~c~ng m.,d Reh~:,Zh=~or, 2. "IOt~ Rehcbibtat~on ~.os~ i $ Q9/3 "/';'~ ~ t ~I1 Renter Rehabi=~bDn Grant Funds (~',e-~ =',~ t.e"~.~ ID:~,',I:I n)~ (t) - (=} 1~:~*'I tXwCWI ' CX,.d~ ) I Mrs is [-] (2) Grant L, Delerre~ Payt~enl L~,n (DF'~.) 10 yrs. defferred: forgiven 
[~(1) O,re..-1 Lo~n (D,.c-=.~ ='r $ 481,577.00 ! 57o IY'~ 15 [~ (2} Gra'~1 $ [~ (3) Delerred Pmymen: Loa~ (D~L) (D.$-'--u~.~ ~~c-*~ o' m* DPL) $ 124,693.00 10 .~_-s ~_~de fe~med~ for?ive_n~ [~ (,h o-~e, a>,~,,~*.) % Iota UL~~:5 luncs "l'oul' ~.mi (t) t~-+ (~) s > 606,? 7, <! 6 ~a) Exem~'tFuqes 

$ $ $ $ 
_ > $ 920,77().0~1 
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~ PBI'% ~: A'ss~,~%~,rLce *,O ~'el~Bnl ll~'.~bor If win/"k~w-lm ~ ]4. Pr oli<l Nm~lll lllllill~'~i~ by ll/D} ~ou~ehol~ In @~0]~ ~lore | 14 rWl.i~ nl Ir ~S ~S~(, } To~I Vo~:h4rI VI>UC~e+ I0 70~1 I~,H, with ~=c~l ist.41~ Id ~ o I o 26 I o 29 l0 17 I1 IG 10 0 |0 l0 ~_> ,1 Part D: Characlerlstlcs ol Households Residing In Project Atler Rehabilitation ~.~)lpltll one line Ioi ll~h ~n|l in the ~ioll~t Enlel onl ~~~e orgy i~ li~~ ~ INole: The se~lnc~ used b~low does not h=~ve to oonespond in Iny way to how the u r~i c~~cup~ed by lath hour.~'no~d ~' : ~'o~J Numhe+ ol Ur~'* Ah~" R~h~iI~= lion 47 Unit Chi rlclorllllci Household Ohllicit~lill;I In=~mo Rici~ihn~=hy Femlll l~+m+i Incl~ini L~iI~ ie i Ihojlcl pr~ eli4iid Ildt~ Io I~ilteil ~ollir In tltil b if Houle~l~ s oIm ~+ It,.*~+,+ tO',. S~%'ll w5 ~ ~i ! i.~===~ ~pi= I 2 2 z~5 2 i2 465 ---,- 1 F7 325 1 2 1 2 ( r I I 
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MARC H. MORIAI MAYOR 

CITY OF NEW ORLEANS OFFICE OF TIlE MAYOR DIVISION OF HOUSING & NIEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOI'MENT 1300 Perdido S~.reet -- Rm 2El( New Orleans, Louisiana 70112 Office (504) 565-6410 Fax (504) 565-6423 

Mr. Marlin Gusman, CAO City of New Or!e~ls 1300 Perdido Street, 9th Floor New Orleans, LA 70112 
August 7, 1996 

RE: Request for reimbursement of erroneously disallowed costs 
Dear Mr. Gusman 

VINCENT T SYLVAIN Executive Assislant 10 the Ma) o 

o 
c- ,..vl 
do ,=:-~- Plea~a assist New OrJeans Affordable Homeownership (NOAH) to recapture penalties erlcGneot~l~i. assessed against flie eoqmmtion from July 1993 thin November 1994 (see attachment I~& IIA~. In addition, NOAH is seeking to recapture accounting fees that were erroneously disallowed. Th~,a~ fiscal monitor disallowed the accounting fees for the period of November 1994 thru October 1995- pending approval of the cost allocation plan. Attached is a letler from Mr. Tom Dupaty, Director of Housing, which verifies thal the accounting finn's cost allocation plan for that period meets all requirements. Likewise, Mr. Lagabe Williams, Chief Auditor wi~h D~ND has revie.w the cost at~ooation plan and approved it as well. Therefore, NOAH sh(mld receive reimbursement for those costs. Please take the appropriate steps to ensure that NOAH is reimbursed for $17,982.84 in accounting fees and $22,431.40 in various penalties for reimbursement totaling $40,414.24. "lhese funds are crucial to this nonprofit agency which provides ,aervices for low and moderate incomes citizens. Should you need any additional documentation, please feel free to conlact me at 565-6410. Thank you for your assistance and continued support. 

n /J Excculive Assistant to the Mayor 
cc Mayor Marc lI. Mofial NOAH Board of Directors 



PAILC~ m~UI~ICI~ LeBLAFIC Cerlili~~l public Accounlonls ~clnQqernent ~onsultonts 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'B REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS 

Board of Directors New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. 
We have audited the financial statements of New Affordable Homeownership, Inc. year ended December 31, 1995, dated March 27, 1997. (a non-profit corporation) and have issued our report Orleans for the thereon 
We have also audited the compliance of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; eligibility; reporting; and claims for reimbursements that are appl~cable to each of its major federal award programs, which are identified in the accounting Schedule of Federal Awards, for the year ended December 31, 1995. The management of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. is responsible for the corporation's compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with those requirements based upon our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with general accepted auditing standards, Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133. "Audits of Institutions of Higher Education and Other Nonprofit Institutions". Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to in the second paragraph occurred. ~ audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the corporation's compliance with those requirements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. The results of our audit; procedures of the Major Programs: ~nortized Loan, Urban Homeowners Property Acquisition and Demolition, and the Urban Youth Corps disclosed that New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. did not comply with the eligibility requirements. Supporting documentation was inadequate for the 
3421 N Causeway Bivd, Suite 701 ~ Metairie, LA 70002 ~:~ 201 St Charles Ave., Suite 2559 ~ New Orleans, LA 70170 "telephone (504) 837-0770 ~ Fax (504) 837-7102 Telephone (504) 522-0504 ~ Fax (504) 837-7102 Member of (~ i, International Group of Accounting Firms ~ Member Firms in Pdncipal Cities AICPA SEC Practice Section ~ AICPA Private Compenlea Practice Section 



 

This report is intended solely for the information of management, the City of New Orleans, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 

New Orleans, Louisiana March 27, 1997 
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PR LF[, FflCLIFIIC[~ c~ncl L~BLAFIC. LL.P C~rlifid ~u6[ic/~ccou.lonls manaqem~nt Con.~uhants 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Board of Directors New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. We have audited the financial statements of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. (a non-profit corporation) for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have issued a report thereon dated March 27, 1997. We have also audited the compliance of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. with requirements applicable to major federal programs and have issued our report thereon dated March 27, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, "Audits of the Institutions of Higher Education and Other Nonprofit Institutions". Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and about whether the organization complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which would be material to a major federal program. In planning and performing the audit for the year ended December 31, 1995, we considered the internal control structure of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion or* New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc.'s financial statements and on its compliance with requirements applicable to major programs and to report on the internal control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A--133. This report addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to federal programs. We have addressed policies and procedures relevant to our audit of the financial statements in a separate report dated March 27, 1997. 
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The management of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this~ responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use of disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal awards are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal award programs in the following categories: Cash Loans Support, receivables, and receipts Expenses for program, supporting services and accounts payable Payroll and related liabilities Property Other liabilities Fund balances Governmental financial assistance programs 
Political activity Civil rights Financial reports * Allowable Costs/Cost * principles * Administrative requirements 

Types of services allowed or not allowed Eligibility Cost allocation Financial reports and claims for reimbursements For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. 26 



i. 

2. 

The reportable conditions noted are as follows: Cash Findings A review of cash noted the following: The cash balances per the December 31, 1995 bank statements exceeded the FDIC insurance limits by approximately $44,000. 
The corporation should have the financial institution pledge securities with the Federal Reserve System to secure balances in excess of the FDIC insurance limits. When the corporation reorders its checks, they should be stale dated. 
Loans Finding~s A review of December 31, 1995 loan balances noted the following: i. The corporation does not maintain a written loan policy and procedural manual. 27 



3. 

4. 

2. The delinquency rate for the Loans totaling $319,363 are loan portfolio totaled 30%. 180 days past due. 3. The cox~oration does not have a loan committee. 
Recommendation We recommended a loan committee be formulated to address the problems noted above. A formal loan policy and procedures manual should be written, with respect with emphasis placed in collection and disposition of delinquent loans. The loan balances should be reviewed monthly and agreed to the general ledger. By properly maintaining accurate loan balances, the financial statements will be more meaningful. The corporation should accept a policy for non-recognition of interest income on non-performing loans. By adopting a policy not to accrue interest on loans over 90 days past due, the accrued interest reflected on the financial statements will not be overstated. 
Finding~ A review of the accounting system noted the following: i. 
2. 
Supporting documentation relative to cash receipts and cash disbursements were lacking in some instances. Explanation accompanying the monthly journal entries were inade~,ate in a number of instances. 

All supporting documentation relative to cash receipts and cash disbursements must be maintained to support the entries in the accounting records. Journal entries should be accompanied by full explanation and adequate supporting data. Property inventories should be complete and accurately reflected in the financial statements. 
Findings Vouchers and supporting papers, upon payment, should be marked or cancelled in such a manner as to render them ineffective as a support for further payments. 

28 



We recommend the use of a "paid" stamp to be applied to the supporting papers immediately after the signing of the checks issued in payment of the vouchers. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control st1~cture elements does not reduce to a relatively low level that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal awards would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions and,accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we noted the following matters involving the internal control st]zucture and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. These conditions were considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of the procedures to be performed in our audit of the financial statements of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 1995, and this report does not affect our report thereon dated March 27, 1997. 
5. The material weaknesses noted are as follows: Statement of' Condition The corporation did not maintain a detailed reconciled listing of the grants receivable as of December 31, 1995, although individual grants were listed in the general ledger. The outside accountant had to reconstruct the composition of the grants receivable as of December 31, 1995. 
Criteria The corporation should maintain a reconciled listing of all outstanding receivables. 
Effect of Condition The receivables may become uncollectible. 

29 



We recommend a listing of all outstanding receivables be reconciled monthly. 

New Orleans, Louisiana Ma].~ch 27, ].997 
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PAILOT. I'fl~UFIIOB LcBLABC, L.LP Certilid public Accountonls I11an,:,q~'ment Consultonts 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED ZrN ACCOItDANCE WITH 

Beard of Directors Ne.w Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. We have audited the financial statements of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. (a non-profit corporation) for the year ended Dece~er 31, 1995, and have issued our report thereon dated March 27, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform to audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant applicable to New Orleans Afferdable Homeownership, Inc. is th responsibility of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc.' management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance abou whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement we perfoz~ed tests of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc.' compliance provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants However, the objective of our audit was not to provide an opinio on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do no express such an opinion. Material instances of noncompliance consist of failures t follow requirements, or violations of prohibitions, contained i laws, regulations, contracts, or grants that cause us to conclud that the aggregation of the misstatements resulting from thos failures or violations is material to the financial statements The results of our tests of compliance disclosed the followin instance of noncompliance that may be material to the financia statements but for which the ultimate resolution cannot presentl be dete~nined. Accordingly, no provision for any liability tha may result has been recognized in New Orleans Affordabl HomeownershJ.p, Inc.'s financial statements. 
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The State of Louisiana requires complete the examination of its six months after the year end. nonprofit organizations to financial statements within 
We considered the instance of noncompliance in forming our opinion on whether New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc.'s 1995 financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, and this report does not affect our report dated March 27, 1996, on those financial statements. This report is intended for the information of management, the city of New Orleans, and the I~gislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 
: :7 " " / 

New Orleans, Louisiana March 27, 1997 
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NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HONEOWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s Corporation of New Orleans) STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS - Continued March 27, 1997 

12. Construction Management Forms. 13. Construction Management Fees. 14. Urban Youth Corps. 15. Eligibility CBDG Program 16. Eligibility HANO Program 17. Urban Youth All Programs 

Audit Resolved Unresolved FindlnuNumber 

47 

X X X 

X (Litigation Pending) 
X (Litigation Pending) 

(Program discon- tinued no new re- cords available) 



This report is intended for the information of management, the City of New Orleans, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its 

New Orleans, Louisiana March 27, 1997 
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In our opinion, except for those instances of noncompliance with the requirements applicable to the Major Programs: Amortized Loan, the Urban Homeowners Property Acquisition and Demolition, and the Urban Youth Corps referred to in the fourth paragraph of this report and identified in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the specific requirements referred to in the second paragraph that are applicable to each of its major federal award programs for the year ended December 31, 1995. This report is intended for the information of management, the city of New Orleans, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 

New Orleans, Louisiana March 27, 1997 
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PAILEI. ITIEU[II~R L~BLA[IC. L.L.P Cerlilied pul>hc Accounlonls ~anaqement Consultants 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS TRANSACTIONS 

Board of Directors New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. 
We have audited the financial statements of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. (a non-profit corporation) for the year ended Dece~)er 31, 1995, and have issued our' report thereon dated March 27, 1997. In connection with cur audit of the financial statements of New Orleans Affordable Homeo%~ership, Inc., and with our consideration of the Corporation's control structure used to administer federal programs, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of Institutions of Higher Education and Other Nonprofit Institutions", we selected certain transactions applicable to the nonmajor program for the year ended December 31, 1995. As required by Circular A-133, We have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed and eligibility applicable to those transactions. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc.'s compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Material instances of noncompliance consist of failures to follow the specific requirements refereed to in the preceding paragraph that caused us to conclude that the misstatements resulting from those failures are material to New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc.'s 1995 financial statements. The results of our tests of compliance disclosed the material instances of noncompliance that are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The results of our test indicate that, with respect to the items tested, New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. complied 
3,121 N Causeway Blvd, Suite 701 ~ Metairie LA 70002 e~4, Telephone (504) 837-0770 ~ Fax (504) 837-7102 201 St Charles Ave Suite 2559 ~ New Orleans. LA 70170 Telephone (504) 522-0504 ~ Fax (504) 837-7102 Member of ~ International Group of Accounting Firms ~ Member Firms in Principal Cities AICPA SEC Practice Section ~ AICPA Pdvate Companies Practice Section 



with those requirements, except as described in the attached schedule. However, the extent of noncompliance noted in our tempting indicates that, with respect to nonmajor program transactions not tested by us, there is more than a relatively low risk that New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. may not have complied with the requirements referred to in the second paragraph. These matters were considered by us in evaluating whether the financial statements are presented fairly in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. This report is intended for the information of management, the City of New Orleans, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 

New Orleans, Louisiana March 27, 1997 
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NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE (Fo~neriy Urban Homeowner's Corporation of ~ INC. New Orleans) SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS For the period January i, 1995 through December 31, 1995 
GENERAL REQUIREM~NTS i. Financial ReDortinq-All Proqrams 
Statement of Condition: Financial reports are not always in agreement with the general ledger on a monthly basis. Close-out reports were submitted a__tt the exit interview as evidence that the year end differences between the general ledger and the cost control state- ments had been resolved. resolved. In addition, the reports are not filed timely. 
Criteria: Financial reports should be prepared from a complete and accurate general ledger, and filed with the grantor by the 5th working day of the following month. 
Effect of Condition: Costs reported to the grantor may be over/under stated. The grantor assessed the corporation $1,476 in penalties for for late filing of financial reports. 
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QUESTIONED COSTS 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOMEOWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s Corporation of New Orleans) SCHEDULE OF' FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - Continued For the period January i, 1995 through Deoember 31, 1995 

Population and sample size: Financial reports filed Sample Reports not in agreement: with general ledger 2. Allowable Costs/Costs Allocation 
Statement oi! Condition: Accounting costs allocated to programs where there were no program costs. The only costs charged to these programs since inception has been accounting costs. 
Criteria: The costs must be necessary and reasonable for the per- formance of the program. 
Effect of Condition: Unable to determine the cost that should be attached to accounting services for an inactive program. Accounting services are necessary to maintain the fiscal monitor-- ing requirement. The cost associated with this process when there is no other pro- gram activity is questioned as to its reasonableness. 
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Number of Reports 12 12 
QUESTIONED COSTS 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOMEOWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s Corporation of New Orleans) SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - Continued For the period January I, 1995 through December 31, 1995 
Questioned Costs: Accounting costs charged to the following inactive programs: Urban Homeowners Corporation, Property, Acquisition and Demolition NHIF Hope 3 Match The Mayors Team NHIF Emergency Home Repair Cause of condition: Accounting costs allocated to inactive programs. Recommendation : The allocation of costs should be reviewed to assure that ac- counting costs are reasonable relative to whatever program benefit is received. 

3. Commin~lin~ of Funds Statement of Condition: The funding for the Urban Homeowners Property Acquisi-- tion and Demolition program in 1995 consists of CDBG funds. The costs of the program are not maintained by fund. Although separate bank accounts are not main- tained for all funds they are maintained for some. 
41 

QUESTIONED COSTS 

5,981 1,600 8,975 600 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOMEOWNERSHIP, INC. (Fo~nerly U3:ban Homeowner,s Corporation of New Orleans) SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - Continued For the period January I, 1995 through December 31, 1995 

Criteria: Program costs should be identified by fund, and separate bank accounts should be maintained for each grant. Effect of Condition: Corporation not in compli- ance with grant conditions. Cause of Condition: Costs not identified by grant/fund for the Urban Homeowner Property Acquisition and Demolition Program. In addition, separate bank accounts should be maintained for each grant. Recommendation: The general ledger should identify costs by grant/fund. In addition, separate bank accounts should be main- tained for each grant. 
SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS Amortized Loan Program 4. Elig~bilit__y Cause of Condition: The proof of income, insurance coverage and 
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QUESTIONED COSTS 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOMEOWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s Corporation of New Orleans) SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - Continued For the period January i, 1995 through December $1, 1995 

promissory note for the 1995 amortized loan program relative to the rental rehabilitation loans were inadequate. One loan file was missing at the time of review. Criteria: The tenants must main- tain adequate insurance and be at below or moderate income. Effect of Condition: The corporation is not in compliance with federal requirements relative to rental rehabilitation loans. 
Questioned Costs: Population and sample size: 
Population Sample Not in compliance Questioned Costs: 

led to roof of rance and 
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Number of Loans Dollars 67 $i,919,281 9 $ 309,181 4 $ 135,212 

QUESTIONED COSTS 

135,212 



NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABIJ~ ~IP, INC. of New Orleans) (Formerly Urban Homeowner,s Corporation SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - Continued For the period January i, 1995 through December 31, 1995 

Recommendation: Obtain tenant's proof of income, insurance and sign- ed promissory note relative to rental rehabilitation loans. 

Total questioned costs 
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QUESTIONED COSTS 



PAlLeT FflEUi41CrB L~BLAI4C C~rfified l]u~lic Accountonts ~anaqement Consultants 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL AWARDS PROGRAMS 

Board of Directors New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. We have audited the financial statements of New Affordable Homeownership, Inc. (a non-profit corporation) year ended Dece~er 31, 1995, and have issued our report dated March 27, 1997. 
Orleans for the thereon 

We have applied procedures to test New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc.'s compliance with the following requirements applicable to its federal programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Awards, for the year ended December 31, 1995. The general requirements are as follows: Political activity Civil rights Allowable Costs/Cost Principles Administrative requirements Our procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described in the Office of Management and Budget's "Compliance Supplement of Audits of Educational Institutions and Other Nonprofit Institutions". Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc.'s compliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Material instances of nonc:ompliance consist of failures to follow the general requirements that caused us to conclude that the misstatements resulting from those failures are material to the financial statements. The results of our tests of compliance disclosed the material instances of noncompliance that are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. 
3421 N Causeway Bivd, Suite 701 ~ Metairie, LA 70002 Telephone (504) 837-0770 ~ Fax (504) 837-7102 201 St Chades Ave, Suite 2559 ~ New Odeans, LA 70170 Telephone (504) 522-0504 ~ Fax (504) 837-7102 Member of ~ International Group of Accounting Firms ~ Member Firms in Principal Cities AICPA SEC Practice Section ~ AICPA Pdvate Companies Practice Section 



 
P. O. BOX [5707 / ST. PETEkSBURG, PL 337~, NSuIRAINCE O~OUP [~hEeRReformAAct of 1994 requires yOU DUPLICATE POLICY FLOOD DECLARATIONS to notify the wYu company tor this policy within 60 days of any changes POLICY NUMBER 17 0007383942 Ol in the servicer of this loan, POLICY TERM IS FROM I0/13/96 TO I0/13/97 C=ll ~.~sloml~ Sluice fcr Detltll. 12:01A.M~ TIME AT THE INSURED 1--800--627--0000, ext. 4730 

INSUREDS NAME AND ADDRESS AGENTS NAME AND ADDRESS 17-0088665 NATHAN WASHINGTON AND SWANSON AND ASSOC INC C WASHINGTON 303 S BROAD ST 2128 LIZARDI ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70119 NEW ORLEANS LA 70117 TELEPHONE #: 504-945-4615 TELEPHONE #: 504-821-0303 BILL TO: FIRST MORTGAGEE AMOUNT OF COVERAGE - BUILDING $28,000 CONTENTS $2,300 DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING $750 CONTENTS $750 DESCRIPTION OF BUILDING - SINGLE FAMILY WITH NO BASEMENT ONE FLOOR DESCRIPTION OF CONTENTS - HOUSEHOLD CONTENTS LOCATED * DWELLING ~ LOWEST FLOOR ONLY ABOVE GROUND LEVEL * FORM * RATING DATA: REGULAR PROGRAM PRE-FIRM ZONE: A02 COJauMUNI]Y AREA: NEW ORLEANS/ORLEANS pARISH COMMUNITY NUMBER: 225203 0O00B COMMUNITY CLASSIFICATION: 09 / 5% BUILDING WAS CONSTRUCTED OR SUBSTANTIALLY IHPROVED PRIOR TO 1/01/75 
RATES ARE PER 100 DOLLARS OF COVERAGE BUILDING AND CONTENTS COVERAGE IN FORCE ~ * * * * BASIC * * * * * * * * * ADDITIONAL * * * * TOTAL COVERAGE RATE PREMIUM COVERAGE RATE PREMIUM DISC PREMIUM BLDG 28000 X .68 = $190 0 X .00 = $0 i0 $180.00 CONT 2300 X .79 = $18 0 X .00 = $0 1 $17.00 PROPERTY ADDRESS ANNUAL SUBTOTAL $197.00 SAME AS ABOVE EXPENSE CONSTANT $45.00 FEDERAL SERVICE FEE $30.00 PROBATION SURCHARGE $.00 TOTAL PREMIUM $272.00 
LOAN NUMBER 7520015 URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NO C/O NE~ ORLEANS HOME MTG AUTH PO BOX 50519 NE~ ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 
ii/20/96 





CONTINUATION DECLARATIONS 
QI2-P06 URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF N 0 C/O N 0 HOME MTG AUTHORITY PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150 

NAWIED INSURED AND EVELYN PAGE WALKER MAILING ADDRESS 8921 BIRCH STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 70118 

TravelersLnsurance  ̂~b~ ,~ TravelersGroul~'~" 
MORTGAGEE Page 1 of 2 Location 1 of 1 AGENT / POLICY NUMBER OF'q853 918426981 633 1 

The policy period is 12 months from April 17j 1996 to April 17, 1997 The RESIDENCE PREMISES is located at B921 BIRCH STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 70118 COVERAGES 
A-DWELLING B-OTHER STRUCTURES C-PERSONAL PROPERTY D-LOSS OF USE E-PERSONAL LIABILITY : F-MEDICAL PAYMENTS 

LIMITS OF LIABILITY $ 73,000 : SEE POLICY : $ 56,500 : $ 14,600 : 100,000 : $ 1,000 : 

PREMIUMS 
$ 407 INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM $ 407 Renovation Credit Applied Symbol numbers (and premiums) of endorsements forming a part of this policy 2~[7-(NIL) Deductible For Loss Caused By: WIND OR HAIL $ 250 THEFT $ 250 ALL GTIER PERILS INSURED AGAINST $ 250 

FIRST MORTGAGEE: LOAN NUMBER: 7520007 URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF N 0 C/O N 0 HOME MTG AUTHORITY PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150 Alarm System Credit Applies Coverage for your" home has been increased by 5.20% to more adequately reflect the cost to rebuild your home. This adjustment was based on information provided by Marshall g Swift, an independent firm specializing in construction and consumer costs. If you need to adjust your limits further, or for any other policy changes, please contac~ your Travelers representative. These Declarations continue your insurance for another policy period. They replace any previous Declarations as of the effective date shown for the new policy Period 
AGENT: AUGUST SHIELDS INS LTD PL-~658 REV 1-83 
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POLICY NUMBER AL 0-80-317380-6 
LENDER NANIZ AND ADDRESS NEH ORLEANS HOME MTG AUTH 

REVISED BY ENDORSEMENT 09/01/96 POLICY DECLARATIONS REVISION POLICY TERMS / EFFECTIVE 12:01 AM 06/20/96 TO 06/20/97 

618 BARONNE ST NEH ORLEANS LA 70113-1004 LOAN NUMBER ~__~-~;o-~ PROPERTY DESCRIPTION BUILDING SPLIT LEVEL HITH NO BASEMENT A 2 - 4 FAMILY RESIDENCE NON ELEVATED BUILDING COHMUNITY LOCATION MEN ORLEANS/ORLEANS PARISH RATING ZNEORHATION: REGULAR PROGRAM 

PREHIUM PAYOR FIRST MORTGAGEE 

Thc Allstate Insuranco Cor),pany Flood Insurance Pro,qr:)m P.O. BOX 34200 Bethesda, MD 20817- O;'r}O Tel: 800-527-263,~ 

INSURED NAME AND ADDRESS YVONNE A EMBRY 1435-37 N ROCHEBLAVE NEH ORLEANS LA 70119 
TELEPHONE (504) 9~7-0458 
CONTENTS HOUSEHOLD CONTENTS LOCATED ON SECOND FLOOR AND ABOVE 
COHHUNITY NUMBER 22 5203 E Ct.ASS PERCENT 9 05 

FRH ZNE CNST DTE LOW ELV BASE ELV ELV DIPF A2 PRIOR TO 12/31/74 
BUILDING REPLACEHENT COST $55~000 ~ MINIMUM DEDUCTIBLE AS OF 10/92 BUILDING AND CONTENTS COVERAGE AND RATING COVERACE DEDUCTIBLE BUILDING CONTENTS RATES:B - G0.6S/00.20 C - 00.1B/00.12 

$55,000 $I0,000 
INSURED PROPERTY ADDRESS 1435-37 N ROCHE~LAVE HEN ORLEANS LA 701].9 
AGENT NAME AND ADDRESS BROUSSARD, JOYCELYN ~949 BULLARD~ A-~125 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY NEI4 ORLEANS LA 70128 5199 TEIEPHONE (504) 241-5551 

w $750 $750 DEDUCTIBLE DISCOUNT: - COMMUNITY DISCOUNT: - EXPENSE CONSTANT: TOTAL PREMIUM: 
FEDERAL POLICY SERVICE FEE TOTAL ONE YEAR PREMIUM PAID PREMIUM ADJUSTMENT (PRORATED) PREVIOUSLY PAID PREMIUM TOIAL ANNUALIZED PREMIUM 

THESE DECLARATIONS ARE AS OF AUGUST 08, 1996 

TOTAL PREMIUH $350.00 $14.00 $00.00 $i8.00 $g5.00 $391.00 
$30.00 $422.00 $15,00 $407,00 $425,00 



 
ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANy HOMEOWNERS DECLARATIONS PREMIUM STATEMENT PoJJ~ FROM Number 0 45 563510 08/09 TO Policy Maited to 233 819223 NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 618 BARONNE ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70113-1004 

NEW PREMIUM PERIOD AUG AUG 1996 12 01 A.M 1997 STANDARD TIME 

TOTAL PREMIUM FOR THE PREMIUM PERIOD STATED IS $ 573.00 

ESTELLA MOORE 1927 & 1929 PIETY ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70117 AGENT- - PHONE- ED-1 17 036 551 394086 5 70 X L ~ica u~i onJy 
DO NOT PAY INSURED HAS BEEN BILLED 

JOCELYN M. BROUSSARD 504 241-5551 0501200 1 9 46 115~ 000000 00 _J 

81c]223 06/~9 83AO[j],gq "gn 



 "ALLSTATE INSURANCE,r̂MPANY =~(s~r~.,~=~I~~ -~v~,~. DECLARATIONS ISSUED 06-24-96 0 45 563510 02;/09 BEGINS ON AUG 9~ 199L ENDS ON AUG 9, 1997 
ESTELLA MOORE 12 01 A.M. STANDARD TIME 1927 & 1929 PIETY ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70117 DWELLING IS OF FRAME CONSTRUCTION AND OCCUPIED BY 2 FAMILIES 
nd NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 618 BARONNE ST lee NEW ORLEANS LA 701],3 The ~oLlowing coverages and limits of l[abilih] apply as shown below. If the word "amended" followed by a date appears ~bove, the insur=~'~ce applies only from that date. 

POLICY COVERAGES AND LIMITS OF LIABILITY A DWELLING PROTECTION - NO REPLACEMENT GUARANTEE $63,000 B OTHER STRUCTURES PROTECTION 6,300 C PERSONAL PROPEffTY PROTECTION-ACTUAL CASH VALUE 31,500 ADDITIONAL LIVING EXPENSE UP TO 12 MONTHS X FAMILY LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 100,000 Y GUEST MEDICAL PAYMENTS EACH PERSON 1,000 EACH ACCIDENT 25,000 G LOSS ASSESSMENTS EACH OCCURRENCE 1,000 
LOSS DEDUCTIBLE(S) APPLICABLE $250 ALL PERIL DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO COVERAGE(S)A,B & C $250 ALL PERIL DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO COVERAGE G 

SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS AP1 STANDARD HOMEOWNERS POLICY AP65 LOUISIANA AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT AU277-2 STANDARD FIRE PROVISIONS COUNTERSIGNED BY AUTH~RSZED ~GENT -- JOCELYN M. BROUSSARD 



 

POLICY NUMBER AL 0-80-956202-B LENDER NAME AND ADDRESS NEH ORLJZANS HOME MTG AUTH 

POLICY DECLARATIONS RENEWAL POLICY TERMS / EFFECTIVE 12:01 AM 12/lq/96 TO 12/14/97 

618 BARONNE ST NEN ORL:EANS LA 70113-i00q LOA. NUMBER:C71~O0~~- PROPERTY :DESCRIPTION BUILDING TNO FLOORS NITH NO BASEMENT A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 
NON ELEVATED BUILDING COHHUNITY LOCATION NEN ORLEANS/ORLEANS PARISH RATING INFORMATION: REGULAR PROGRAM FRM ZNE A5 

PREMIUH PAYOR FIRST MORTGAGEE 

T~;C Allstate Insurance Compar Flood Insurance Plot)ram P.O. Box 34200 Bethesda. MD 20817-0200 Tel: 800-527- 263,1 

INSURED NAME AND ADDRESS LOUISE BARNES 2427 PENISTON ST NEN ORLEANS LA 70115-6147 
CONTENTS HOUSEHOLD CONTENTS LOCATED ON FIRST FLOOR AND ABOVE 
COMHUNITY NUMBER 2Z 5203 E CLASS PERCENT 9 05 

CNST DTE LOW ELV BASE ELV ELV DIFF PRIOR TO 12/31/74 
BUILDING REPLACEME.NT COST $6,000 BUILDING AND CONTENTS COVE:RAGE AND RATING COVERAGE BUILDING CONTENTS RATES:B - 00.68/00.20 c - 00.79/0U.36 

$22,000 $2,700 

INSURED PROPERTY ADDRESS 2q27 PEN]STON ST HEN ORLEANS LA 70115-6~q7 AGENT NAHE AND ADDRESS JOHNSON, T. LARRY 1009 HHITNEY AVENUE ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY GRETNA LA 70056 TELEPHONE (504) 361-1965 

DEDUCTIBLE $1,000 $i,000 ANNUAL DEDUCTIBLE COMMUNITY EXPENSE SUBTOTAL DISCOUNT DISCOUNT CONSTANT IOTAL NRITTEN PREMIUM FEDERAL POLICY SERVICE FEE 

TOTAL PREMIUM $150.00 $21.00 $171.00 $05.00 $08.00 ~45.00 $203.00 $30,00 TOTAL PREMIUM PAID: $233.00 

THESE DECLARATIONS ARE AS OF DECEMBER 17, 1996 



Amount of Insurance Coverage Under Expiring Policy ~uilding: ~ Z2,O00 Oeduczible: $ 1,000 Contents; $ Z,700 Deduc:~iblc: $ 1,go0 
2427 PENISTON ST NEH ORLEANS LA 70115-6147 

You may choose to renew your policy for a one-year term or for a three-year term. The three-year term offers special savings on the premium due. In addition, you may choose an inflation option which allows you to select a higher amount of insurance to keep pace with the jbotenhally increasing value of your property. 
Current Coverage Inflation Option Maximum Avaitable 

CoverageOp.tion s_ EWJild~ng: Corlt<~nts: ZZ,O00 Z4,2OO Z)7OO Z)80O ?50,000 100,000 $ $ 
Total Premium Due One-Year Term: Three-Year Ten'n: 

Premium includes a Federal Policy Service Fee. 
2:33.00 2(+8.00 

Premium reflects 05% credit for cornmunity flood compliance. 
$ $ 550.00 59S.00 

Please note, the amounts of insurance offered in this notice may not be sufficient to fully insure the value of your property. The maximum insurance available is not(~ above. Increasing the amount of insurance may provide replacement cost coverage in the event o1' a flood loss (see item 2 on the reverse side), please contact your agent if you wish to Inquire about your eligibility to pUrchase additional insuranc;e protection or if you have any questions. AgenUBroker's Name an(~ Mailing Address 
JOHNSON, T. LARRY 1009 HHITNEY AVENUE ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY GRETN~ LA 700!;6 TEL~ SO4-361-196B 

Payer's Name and Mailing Address 
NEH ORLEANS HOHE WI'G AUTH 618 BARONNE ST NEH ORLEANS LA 7OllS-lO04 

Please contact your agent if any inforr, lation in this notice is incol-~ect. LDASS1101103196/03900 



~----~LSTATE INSURANCE CO~'-'NY HOMEOWNERS DECLARATIONS PREMIUM STATEMENT Policy Number 0 45 563540 07/30 
Policy Mailed to 

Policy Issued to 

r NEW PREMIUM PERIOD FROM JUL 30, 1996 12 01 A.M TO JUL 30, 1997 STANDARD TIME 233 819223 URBAN HO CORP OF NEW ORLEANS C/O NEW ORLEANS fIOME MTG AUTH P 0 BOX 5051'] NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 
TOTAL PREMIUM FOR THE PREMIUM PERIOD STATED IS $ 494.00 
5~ PROTECTIVE DEVICE DISCOUNT APPLIED - HOMEOWNERS PREMIUM. 

WILLIE & JOHNNIE PARKER 4047-45 ST FERDINAND NEW ORLEANS LA 70126 
LOAN NO. 7520013 

AGENT- JOCELYN M. BROUSSARD PHONE- 504 241-5551 F ED-1 17 036 551 394076 5 70 X 0501400 1 9 57 1152 000000 40 L J 

PL_EASE NOTE THIS IS NOT A REQUEST FOR PAYMENT YOUR BILL WILL BE MAILED SEPARATELY. 

819223 06/12 83A00173 70 



4524[4520 North Rampart Street 



 

12:01 A.M. Standard TJme at the Policy Period: Years From: :5 ."~:Z~ . :~,-~ To: !-:~: '~; ~-:. ; described location / resident premises Described Location: The Described LocationfResident Premises covered by this policy is at the above address unless otherwise stated: (No. S~ree~. 
This insurance applies to the Described Location. Coverage for which a Umlt of Liability is shown and Pedls hlsured Against for which a prorr, um is stated. COVERAGES AND LIMITS OF LIABILITY B. Other Structures D. Fair E. Additional A. Dwelling I I - C. Personal Properly Rental _Value .Living Expenses ~ 112 pe~ monttl) Up Io 25% per c'~'~] $ I$ I$ I$ Is Vandalism or Broad Special Malicious Folm Form ~" ~[,:. Fqre I ExCoverage Mischief 7,= ,$ ,$ $ I$ $ ":~ PERSONAL UABILITY Coverages Umits of Liability Premium COVERAGE L - PERSONAL LIABILITY $ ~:~ . '.';'C:~:: EACH OCCURRENCE COVEFLAGI.E M MEDICAL PAYMENTS $ .'.--:.-:t~* EACH PERSON $ 

Desc~ip~n (List if not "same') Limit of Li~b~y I Premium 
$ $ i anniversary DEDUCTIEILE: Total Prepaid inrinstallmentsd Inception I In ca.~B o~ loss s~',c~e[ this pe~icy we cove[ only that par~ o~ Premium I ~~......, - ~ the loss over the ded~le stated. $:~-I~:,. '~,'i~ $ $ I$ Special State Provision: South Carolina Valuation Clause (Cov. A) Mortgagee (Name and Address): 

[DWELLING POLICY - RATING tNFORh'AT&ON ( AumOnze~ Agem FORM: E]*bP oo o' E] oP oo 02 E~ oP O0 03 E] DP O0 01 / OP O0 [38 NO. OF FAMILIES [~ 1 E] 2 {3 S-4 E] ~ YEAR OF CONS Code (1) (2) (3) (B) (Ii (3) (6) (8) CC~ ~.'cY-I C~x;u~ed [] Oc~p~e<~ 1-~]Sea~l ~~Sea~J L Mercl~t~diseeCovere~3"qcY/ ~ Chsrgesco~,,~LJ Surct~rge ~,ONIR- (IJ erick Slo~ o~ {2) Frame wi[]IAJ []~nu [](5) Sopenof or (4) Siseo~lly Rated (8) ,es LJ PROTECTION CLASS: ;~, Code Not mo~e [ban feel from hydranh miles from Fire Dept ] FIRE DISTIRICT OR TOWN: i TERRITORY: Code ~. I PREM. GRP. NO. I DEDDCTIBLE: Amount $ ~.~:"' '-,~Size Code 
DW(D) [Ed. 7.88) 
We will provide the insurance desclibed in this policy in return Ior the premium and compliance with all applicable provisions of IhiS policy THESE OECLARAI IONS TOGETHER WITH POUCY JACKET, DWELLING FORM, AND ENDORSEMENTS, tF ANY. ISSUED lO FORM A PART THEREOF:. COMPLETE THE ABOVE NUMBERED POLICY. 



~qPR 22 'E6 09:35 ALLSTATF 3048 

G52.1 

5~9453306 TO: 584 524 3932 P02 

~rlnt Key Output 5763SSI V3RIM0 9409~9 A0431592 Display D~vlce User DS?20 $3123~5 
] 3:23 

Insured: GLENDA LEWIS ~/O/& KENNY JOHNSON Pol No: 0454830~6 11/15 Address: 331 PACIFIC A~/E City: NEW ORLEANS S~te: LA Hon~: ( 504 ) 827 - I~23 zipcode: 70114 - 1250 OEg Year: 90 Agent: 06 96058 Class I 0501300 **pROpErTY SUMM/~Y** Status t ACTIVE POSTINGS Clmst Y ~rms: N Dsc: N Premium: $525.00~ REF-SYSTEM 020196 520.00+ Pay PIy: NO PLAN AJtP : $525.00+ LAPSE CREDIT 010596 $20.00- Nit DU@: $0.00. Balance: $0.O0+ RENEWAL PR~ 010596 5525.00+ BII AC~: FOLUP ISSRN LBt BIll $0.O0+ CASM-DIR MAIl. 010496 $525.00-- OOt 3i/21/96 Cur Due: $0.00+ M - CASH 112194 $509.00- ALL PERILS 5250 Bu@ On t R~EWAL p~EM 112194 5509.00+ Pol Type: STANDARD HO~Y~OWNERS - PRIM2~Y ~ESIDENCE COMERACES LI}~ITS PREMIUM8 DEDUCTIBLES BASIC COVIn~AGB 50,000 $496.00I $250 BASIC COVERAGE 3,000 $19.00 INCREASE LIABILITY AN~ MEDICAL 100,000 1,000 $10.0O 
(ENTER) CONTINUE ~ } (FI) HELP IF3) QUIT (F4) BACK SC~EN (Fg] VIEW BILt. LAST 



 ,~-~,,4 (JL) 1"6 ""~YETTE INSURANCE COMPANY P.O Box 53'265, New Orleans, La 70153 203 
15SUE DATE 0b/Db/IL3~6 DA2 REPLACEMENT OF 203 7356F~300 nPClARATPNNRRRN~J~.~" mvmc'~eTr~,, NAMED INSURED & MAILING ADDRESS EAGANY&INSURANCE AGCY ]NC 57-0044 WILSON AUDREY 2419 MAZANT STREET P 0 BOX 8590 NEW ORLEANS LA 7011'7 METAIRIE LA 70011 PIOLIFGY 12:01A.M Standard time (Lowa FROM: 06/13/1996 TO: 06/13/1997 12 MONTHS PERIOD: excep.on 12:00 Noon StaaOard Time al Ihede~.crbedt~ton. Ant@ fnr ~,IP~~A/~ n~l;~, n~r;~,4 A We will provide the insurance described in this policy rn re urn for he prem urn and comp ante with all applicable policy provls<~f}s. If period,tsubjectttouourhpremiums,nruleseand forms then inleffect YVoCuamustepayqusrpriorntoatherenduof the currentupoL{cyioertodicr ese this policy will expire, after appropriate notices are mailed tf> you. This Declarations Page supersedes and replaces any ;~re::edlng Declarations Page for this policy period. PerilsnInsure~ AgainsttforhwhichcaiPremiumaisostated.ra e~ote:wThisaisiaisummaryaoflall coveragesand Refer to the specific form for property covered, perils insured against and limits applicable, PREMIUM PERILS INSURED AGAINST 87.00 FIRE & LIGHTNING 71.00 EXTENDED COVERAGE 75.00 COMP PERSONAL LIABILITY (MP) 
C LILIABILVOY C A - DWEB. COTHER RS1 NRUCTURES RTYGO. AFAIR ERENrAL TVALUE TLMNGSEXPENSE 01$ 26,000 A 2419 MAZANT ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70117, PERMANENT, OWNER, I FAMILY, i STORY , FRAME. MORTGAGEE : URBAN H O CORP OF N O C/O N O HOME MTG AUTHORITY P O BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 LOAN# 7520018 MORTGAGEE : MELLON FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP #7 1775 SH]E~RMAN ST SUITE 2300 ]3ENVER CO 80203-4395 LOAN# 0000048051 

DEDUCTIBLE $ 500 A L L P E R ] L S If a covered los_~, Occurs under coverage<_; A. 8, or C, we wilt pay on(y that part of the LOSS over the deductib%e stated The dec~t ::,bte apphes separateW to the amount of loss Io each described location. FORMS: i DL2401 (0786) DL2403 (0788) DL7004 (0295) DWG-Z (0193) DWGE!00(0] ,3) ' DWGE59 (0] 93) I L7009 (0491) 
](9]AL PREMIUMS 268.00 LESS 35.00 MERIT CREDIT TOTAL $ 233.00 

(PC~I IPqT~-R~1~NFC~ FqV AI ITNr~#ITEF~ ~c~[ C[~ITA~I%/[, D~ 70 f)J 04 RO 



~'p~,~YETTE INSURANCE COMPANY P.O BOX 53255, New Or]eans, La 70153 DWELLING 77 POLICY I~~11~ NAT~ ̂r /~ I~nn~ r,~m I=tSpl A('FMFt.JT NF "~3 "~*~nn DECLARATIONSpvN~WAf. ~".~M~N~]N~; __ NAMEDINSURED& MAILING ADDRESS AGENCY & CODE 57 - 0044 WILSON AUDREY EAGAN INSURANCE AGCY INC 2419.MAZANT STREET 700i~ POLICY 12:01A..M.S,o.dardli~e(,o*a FROM: 06/13/-'L996 TO: 06/13/1997 lZ r~UNINb PERIOD: exce ,lion 12:~̂..,,~,St Andd for successive policy periods as staled below Ne w prov de he insurance described n this policy in returr for the prem um and comp iance with all applicable policy prows~ons It )eriodasubjectn( our premiums,rruleswandiformsnthenhin effecLi~'oCu musttpayrusupriorrtoethe endeofuthefcurrent policysperiodoorcelse his policy will expire, after appropriate notices are mailed to you. This Declarations Page supersedes and replaces any preced,ng r)~elaratinns Paqe for this policy period. TPerilssInsure~aAcainstoforewhichrabPremOumsistated.ve~ote:,Th,s,,s,a ~umm~y,~3f,all"co%e~a~e's'.' Refer to the specif c form for property covered, perils insured aganst and limds apphcable. PREMIUM PERILS INSURED AGAINST 87.00 FIRE & LIGHTNING 71.00 EXTENDED COVERAGE 75.00 COMP PERSONAL LIABILITY (MP) 
LIMILIABILI~ v A - DWELLI8G- OTHER ESTRUCTURES NAL HD R- PFAIR ARENTAL tVALUE I~ONAL LWING EXPENSE Ol$ 26,000 A 2419 MAZANT ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70117, PERMANENT, OWNER, 1 FAMILY, 1 STORY, FRAME. MORTGAGEE: URBAN H O CORP OF N O C/O N O HOME MTG AUTHORITY P O BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 LOAN# 7520018 MORTGAGEE: MELLON FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP #7 1775 SHERMAN ST SUITE 2300 DENVER CO 80203-4395 LOAN@ 0000048051 

DEDUCTIBLE $ 500 ALL PERILS If a covered loss occurs uqder coverages A. 8. or C. we witt pay only that part of the loss over the deductible stated The deL ct,ble FORMS: DL2401 (0788) DL. 2~O-: (0788) DL700~- (0295) DWG-1 (0193) DWGEIOU (( 92) DWGE59 ('3193) IL700q (0491) 
TOTAL PREMIUMS 268.00 LESS 35.00 MERIT CREDIT TOTAL $ 233.00 

(CNIJNTFR~1GNFD ~Y AUTHORIZEO REPRESENTA~ IV!~ 



[)WELLING FIRE 

PERSONAL LINES POLICY 

BILLING, IF ANY, SEPARATELY 





PAILCT. B~UFIICR bBLAFIC Cerli{ie~ ~ubhc ~ccounlonls manaqemen! Consuhonts 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

Board of Directors New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. We have audited the financial statements of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. (a non-profit corporation) as of December 31, 1995 and for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have issued our report thereon dated March 27, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The management of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. for the 
3421 N Causeway Blvd Suite 701 ~ Metairie LA 70002 i~,0, 201 St Charles Ave Suite 2559 ~ New Orleans LA 70170 Telephone (504) 837-0770 ~ Fax (504) 837-7102 Telephone (504) 522-0504 ~ Fax (504) 837-7102 Member of ~ International Group of Accounting Firms ~ Member Firms in Principal Cities AICPA SEC Practice Section ~ AICPA Private Companies Practice Section 



 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOME OWNERSHIP, INC. (Formerly Urban Homeowner's Corporation of New Orleans) SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS For the period January i, ].995 through December 31, 1995 
PROGRAM TITLE Maj or Program U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Passed through the City of New Orleans community Development Block Grant Program Entitlement Grants Amortized Loan Programs* Mayor's Rainbow Paint Program Project Nu-coat Urban Homeowner's Corporation Property Acquisition and Demolition Urban Homeowner's Program T.H.E.N. Public Facility and Acquisition Other federal awards U. S. Department of Housing and Development Passed through the city of New Orleans 

Total Federal Awards 

FEDERAL CFDA NUMBER ~IqL~ES 

14.218 14.218 14.218 14.218 14.218 14.218 
24,730 227,679 7,579 44,095 196,949 

* New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. serves as the fiscal agent for the Amortized Loan Program. 
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PRILET, FFIEIJFIICR ~,nd L~BLAFIC. L.L.P C~rri{i~J jgubt mmnaqemen r~ccoum'onf$ ~onsultanls 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Board of Directors New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. We have audited the financial statements of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. (a non-profit corporation) for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have our report thereon dated March 27, 1997. These financial statements are the responsibility of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc.'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion of these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of office of Management and Budget (OMB) Clrcular A-133. "Audits of Institutions of Higher Education and Other Nonprofit Institutions". Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant eE;timates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides basis for our opinion. Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of the New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. The information in that schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements taken as a ~hole. . .. ~ I / /~ ~ -// - , j 
New Orleans, Louisiana March 27, 1997 
3421 N. Causeway Bird, Suite 701 ~ Metairie, LA 70002 o~ 201 St Charles Ave, Suile 2559 ~ New Orleans, LA "70170 Telephone (504) 837-0770 ~ Fax (504) 837-7102 Telephone (504) 522-0504 ~ Fax (504) 837-7102 Meml:,er of ~ International Group of Accounting Firms ~ Member Firms in Principal Cities AICPA 8EC Practice Section ~ AICPA Private Companies Practice Section 
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,- I Detach along perforatitr Return above portion with your payment in the enclosed envelope. Please make check or money order payable to ALLSTATE, Homeowners Insurance Bill Allstate" You're in good I~an(is. Policy Number: 0 45 563540 07130 Premium Period: 7130196 To 7130197 (12:01 A.M. Standard Time) Due Date July 6, 1996 WILLIE I&suJOHNNIE PARKER $ 494,00 4047-45 ST FERDINAND Minimum Amount Due To Pay In Full 
NEW ORLEANS LA 70126 $ 494.00 Loan Number: f7520013~'~ P~lir_v Number Descriotion Agent And Telephone Number 0 45 563540 07'30 4047.45 ST FERDINAND JO~t:LTtl M. UKUU~O/~,KU (OUZ't) L~tl-oo31 
Payment Option ,'This is your last bill for your current policy period. ~ Please pay $ 4!)4.00. ~ You will receive no more bills until your policy renews or you make a change in coverage resulting in additional premiums 
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at1 I~: Characlerlst/cs of Households Residing in Project After Rehabilitation ~mpleteoc~f~-~lore=chut~ltlntheproJect. Enteror, eco~eorJy=ne.tchbk~k=. ~ ~,.=a.,. is )re: ~ ~r, olJ i,~l~d ~ does not ~ave to ~onespo~d cn any way to r~ ~ urn= ~~~~ uy ~, ,~,NId ~Ot~ Number of Unq Af~f Rehsbil=~ rio r~ 48 I-~u e.ehold Ct~rlctorl=t~ lien=ms In 1. y,,~ ~. No 
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A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions and,accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we noted the following matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. These conditions were considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of the procedures to be performed in our audit of the financial statements of New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 1995. 
5. 
The material weaknesses noted are as follows: 
Statement of Condition The corporation did not maintain a detailed reconciled listing of the grants receivable as of December 31, 1995, although individual grants were listed in the general ledger. The outside accountant had to reconstruct the composition of the grants receivable as of December 31, 1995. 
The corporation should maintain a reconciled listing of all outstanding receivables. 
Effect of Condition The receivables may become uncollectible. 
Recoramendation We recommend a listing of all outstanding receivables be reconciled monthly. 

23 



MARC H. MORIAL Mayor 

CITY OF NEW ORLEANS DIVISION OF ttOUS1NG AND NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMEN'I 

March l l, 1997 
Mr. Ron McClain President New Orleans Affordable ttomeowners, Inc 2400 (Canal Street New Orleans, Louisiana 70119 Re: Audit - Rental Rehabilitation Program 
Dear }VlcClain 

VINCENT T. SYLVAIN Executive Assistant to file Mayor 

This letter is written as a response to the audit of New Orleans Affordable Homeowners, lnc (formerly Urban Homeowner's Corporation of New Orleans), for the period August 29, 1989 through December 31, 1994. It addresses a finding, which is repeated as follows: "The Corporation is not in compliance with federal requirements relative to rental rehabilitation loans". With regard to the Rental Rehabilitation Program (RRP), dm responsibility for performing tenant surveys as well as all other program requirements was clearly that of the program grantee, which was tJae City of New Orleans. The role played by the UHCNO, was o.,~ly that of a mortgagee in whose name loans were originated. UHCNO had no operational responsibility for any other program aspects. It certainly was not responsible for collecting tenant income information. 
"lqlc "Criteria" mentioned in the audit stated that "The tenants must be of low or moderate income". While this is true, the program, and not each project, was only required to attain alevc of 70% low arid moderate income tenants, before HUI) could elect to impose administrative %:11 / IioIqs, ?;IIC]? ;l> lCdllCtit)ll ofcIIIICI~I Jnd/ot ['ulnrc ,r;l]lI< I on:mr income into,marion was collected thlough a sulvey ptocedulc, lhis inlolmation was Ihcn compiled and Icpo]lcd I(/the [I.E. Oepai'huent of ltousmg and Ud~an Development (I I1JI)) via) alqojcctComplcfion Pepoil(ltUI) form40014-B). Some tenants chose not tocomplclcthc sulvcy and the RRP lacked a mechanism to compel them to do so. "Ihis is why 1he program's 

~ tlOMAS DUPA3 Y I)ireclor of lh)u>m~, IRENI]A K. BIVINS I)cputy Executive Assistan "An l qual Opportuni(v Emph)ye," ~40(2 ('ol~,d .~'lreet - Suit~? 500 " New Orlean~ 
GLENIS M. SC01 I [)if color of Nci! hh,,r Dcvclopnlcnl 



Mr. RonMcClain March 11, 1997 Page 2 
statutory low-income requirement was only 70%. In fact, the progranmlatic prohibition against the use of rent control or may long-term stipulation that required the owner to rent to lower- income tenants, precluded the likelihood of 100% low-income occupancy. 
Nevertheless, the program requirement to collect mad report tenant information to ttUD w~, in fact, fulfilled by the Ci~y's Office of Housing and Urban Affairs (UItUA), now the Divisian of Housing and Neighborhood Development (DHND). Attached are the Project Completion Reports for the two projects identified in the audit. These documents were submitted to HUD upon completion of these projects. The infomlation was collected via tenant survey fomas that were filled.in by the tenants. Those survey forms are on file at DHND. 
If you have rely questions about this matter, please contact Doug Kahn at 826-1648 

TD/DK cc: Renita Bivins Lynn Ashley 
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Project Completion Report R~nlaf Rchl.b[f~lallon prc~rsrn Cash and Mana~em0nl Informal~n (CfM]) System 
1,1-$. O$-ptr~tn! ~4 Noul|ng and Utb|n D~velopmenl C~tf,,~ o! Commun~' ptlnning "IF O~B A,op-o~ No ;~506-O0~0 (~~ 7,3c -~: ~,,et ins~ocl~on$ lO~ ~il toPm on form HUD-40014+A. S~,bn~lllt~ IoPmwl~en t%e pro~eclis ?$petoent Occup+ed.l>Jtnolater ~n I~'~I~ ~t,,~-~ ~i .. . Chl,~e II~'e ~0 dlyt, Stle~ ~e ~P, al drswdc, wn request, to: ~er,~t Rehab program,I r"~ O~gir, al ~ ~..,~r~rr.h~p [--'] Owr'~r't P.O Box 23~37. L'EntL~t PLy. Stal;on. Wa~hin~lOn. DC 20026 ~ Submilslon ~ R~;on L-J 3"~ A~5,es+. 5/~(~/G/ Part A: Proiect Identification 

0, 7, l,[,0,0,0,0, 5, I~R !91 11H,C 12 ~,, ~i I Es~ of ~-~lrh J. Barnes I ~/~ 
3 (2) I~m~ Room Occup~=~ 

"~-. ~-'T ]Dell Barnes Ymnte[~t, Executrix 4~ CA~ 41. Z,p C.o,o<: -}bib (504) 821-9336 I Nla :50 (,,%, 5,:/ Z,p C,>~ ~ 2825 Phf].li'p Street New Orteans IA I 70130 ~, piP-.oncomp~e~n|Ithlslon~ 6a Ful Na'-,+ Lynn W. Ashley 2400 Ca~ Street:, State 500 &e."[Au,~ 70]]9 Par; B: Financial Structure of the Project 
1. D~ PtoteCl |n~ohR (~w'~ 0"~'; 2, "lot~l Rehabih~l~,n ~.,o$t~ S 920.'/7(I 1%3 I 
[] (2) G~an! IS IX (3i Defe.ec! Ply~nl Loan (D~ I0 yrs. deffe:rre forp ~ yen 
~. CDBG Funds (o~ l~ ~~'~Ww ~'o,~mte iwr'r4 (I). (4) t~lo.: I.iI,i,i~ Rlt+~ $ 1 IY~ 15 481,577.00 [] (2} Gr~nt $ [~ (3) Deter~ed Pro/men: Loa~ (DPL) (~.s=~.~ C<,,',c,~o,-.~ o'=,. DPL) $ 124,693,00 ~-s~deferred : forgiven ______J {~ i~; o~, (~,.+.,~-~ ( $ 
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Project Comptetion Report ~lenta! Rehabilit=t;on Program ~h ~ I,~n~emenI I~ormltlon (C/MI) Sy=Xem 
U.S. t:)t~=ru~=nt Df I~lng amcf Urb,on Development O~oe Od ~t~ P~w~, mlr in~,c~on$ for th;=, ~ on ~ HUD-4OOt4-A ;~xnill It~ loom when ~ i>reiect i~ 75 percent oo;~ed. Ixat no lat=< tt~=n I I.t~t.l~ A.~ml~=i Bo= Ctu~ge Owner's OCf~r~. I~,~l='~ f~d Cf,l~down n~.nr~t. S): I~m~ll~l~b Ping.m. ~ 
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Home Office Nor thb~ook, IL 

5~494533~6 

ALLSTATE INSUrgeNCE COMPANY LOUISIANA HOMe'OWNERS 

TO: 584 524 3932 P04 L. 

Calendar Dates 4/22/96 Pollcy Number: 045483066 ,II / 15 
Thi~ request is subJs~t to policy term8 and is effective only if the policy noted above is currently in force. 
Policyholder's Signature 
Agent's signature 

SA/~417,-2 

Effective 09 : 44 A~ 04 ~ 22 / 96 
696058 Agent # E44 Location 
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504 283 Agent'~ 0031 Phone # 
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Home Office Nor t hbrook, IL 

5849453386 TO: 584 524 3932 P03 

ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPABy LOUISIANA HOMEOWNERS Calendar Date: 4/22/96 Policy Number: 045483066 ~i / 15 Insured : GLEND~ LEWIS W/O/& KENNY JOHNSON Address : 331 P$CIFIC AVE City : NEW O~LEANS St.: LA Zip Code: ~011~ Home Phone No.1 504 -:827 - 1523 CHANGE MORTGAGEE/THIR$ P~d~TY First ~|ortgagem Loan N~berz 752000~ Name = NEW ORI.E~ HOME MOTRGAGE AUTHORITY Addre6|i* 618 BARONNE ST Clty ~ NEW OP~LEAN$ St.: LA Zip Code: 70115 
Conditions respecting.Binder - Such insurance as may be bound by! thl8 service request: 1. is afforded in reliance by the Company on the statements madei by th8 Insured! 2- mhall be effective:on the date, and i*t the tin~ stated, but i~ no event sc~ner than such dgte and time; 3. is oubJect to the tezlns, exclusions and conditions Of the COm~ny's policy form, and of the forms and endorsements approved for u~e with such policy; 

notice of reJ~ctlo~ of this Service Request 

Page i of More 



:;(997 15:83 5845896619 

Feb1~/ary 21, 1997 Mar(: H. Morial, Mayor City of New Orleans 1300 Perdldo street New Orleans, I~% V0112 Deal- Mayor Morial 

~UD SEW 0Rt PAGE 82 
U.S. Depar~inent of Housing and Urban Deve|opment N~w Orleans Office, Southwest /~egion Hale ~loggs Federal Building 501 Magazine Street, 9(h. Floor New Orleans, Louisiana 70130-3099 

Subject: HOME PrcxJram Audit NO. 95-FW-255-I007 Thank you for meeting with me on the evening of February 13, 1997 and your letter of the came date. We appreciate your commitment to resolve the findings of the Home Prc<~ramAndit inherited by yourAdmlnistration. The Dep~ment accepts your.proposedresolutionof the audit reg~cding the remaining $5,750,000 of ineligible costs. When we receive the agreement from the City providing the details of the five year payment plan along with the up-front payment, we will recommend clearance of the findings. The required method of transferrin~ the funds from the City General Fund to the City's HOME ~vestment Trust ~und Treasury Acc,~unt is directly via wire ~ra~sfer~ The funds transferred will immediately be available for eligible HOME Prosram activities for use and benefit, of the citizens of New Orleans. It is important that we expedite this matter as much as possible. My staff remains available as always to assist the city in any way needed. Just let me know. Once again, thank you for matter and your continued work your personal at~ention to this toward a f~nal reso2ution. I am available to you or your staff at 589-7212 ext. 3047 

cc: V~neent Sylvain The2ma French Thomas Dupaty 
or pment 
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US. Department of Hou~;ing and Urban Development New Orleans Office, Southwest P.eglon Hale 8o~ Federal Building S0l Magazine Street, 9th. Floor N~.w Odeans, Louisiana 70130-3099 

Ms:. Thelma French Executive Assistant to the Mayor Room 2El0 1300 Perdido St. New Orleans, I~ 70112 Dear Ms. French: subject: ~OME Program Audit No. 95-FW-255-I007 In our letter to the Mayor of New Orleans dated February 21, 1997 concerning the subject audit, it was indicated that a total o~ $5,750,000 of ineligible costs remains to be repaid to the H~E and CDBG programs by the City. Our letter also accepted the City's proposed resolution of the audit, which included the s~3missiollof a five year repayment plan along with an up-front payment. 

Total Ineligible Cos;ts Per Audit- $ 280,151 Total Unsupported Costs Per Audit- 6,322,800 Total Ineligible Costs Less Payment Made by City 6,602,951 (250,000) 
Total Remaining An~ount To Be Paid by The City $ 6,352,953 The repayment plan and up-front pa%~ent to be submitted by the City should be based on the $6,352,951. We apolozJge for this oversight and hope it does not hinder the City's efforts to submit an acceptable repayment plan along ~ith an up-front pa~ent If you have any questions, please contact me or my staff at 589-7~12_ 



cc: Vincent Sylvain Tho'ria s Dupaty 
Development Division 



 



nee Company e Prooram ~4200 !0817-0200 7-2634 ,.,t[; Potlcy NLm~er 
Policy Mailed to 

Policy Iss;Jeg to 

ALLSTATE ,~'. URANCE COMPANY HOMEOWNERS DECLARATIONS NEW PREMIUM PERIOD PREMIUM STATEMENT 
,,,0 8& 996264 07/05 FROM JUL TO JUL 
22B 073376 NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 618 BARONNE ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70113-1004 

1996 12 01 A.M. 1997 STANDARD TIME 

TOI'AL PREMIUM FOR THE PREMIUM PERIOD STATED IS $ 453.00 
5~: PROTECTIVE DEVICE DISCOUNT APPLIED - HOMEOWNERS PREMIUM 

VANESSA SANDERS 3300 NEWTON ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70114 AGENT- PHONE- F ED-1 17 036 551 394076 6 70 X L Oftlce u~ onry 

LOAN NO. 7520001 
CHARLES D. GLENN JR 504 245-8837 0505306 1 9 85 1201 000000 40 

PLEASE NOTE THIS IS NOT A REQUEST FOR PAYMENT. YOUR BILL WILL BE MAILED SEPARATELY. 

073376 05/20 83A00173 70 



 

POLICY NUMBER AL O-BO-405q57-5 LENDER NAME AND ADDRESS NEW ORLEANS HOME MTG AUTH 

PREFERRED RISK POLICY DECLARATIONS RENEWAl. POLICY TERMS / EFFECTIVE 12:01 AM 12/05/96 TO 12/05/97 

618 BARONNE ST NEH ORLEANS I_A 701iS-lOOq 
LOAN NUMBER: 7520001 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION BUILDING ONE FLOOR WITH NO BASEMENT A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 
NON ELEVATED BUILDING COMMUNITY LOCATION NEN ORLEANS/ORLEANS PARISH RATING INFORMATION: REGULAR PROGRAM FRH ZNE B 

PREMIUM PAYOR FIRST MORTGAGEE 

Thc Allstate Insurance Company Flood Insurance PFo(lrarll P.O Box 3425'0 Bethesda. M D 20817- 0200 Tel: 800-527-263,~ 

INSURED NAME AND ADDRESS VANESSA SANDERS 3300 NENTON ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70114 
CONTENTS HOUSEHOLD CONTENTS LOCATED ON FIRST FLOOR ONLY 
COMMUNITY NUMBER 22 5203 E CLASS PERCENT 10 00 

CNST DTE LOW ELV BASE ELV ELV BIFF AFTER 12131/74 
BUILDING AND CONTENTS COVERAGE AND RATING COVERAGE BUILDING CONTENTS $30,000 $8,000 

INSURED PROPERTY ADDRESS 3300 NEHTON ST MEN ORLEANS LA 70114 AGENT NAME AND ADDRESS GLENtl, CHARLES D. 9820 LAKE FOREST,BD NEN ORLEANS LA 70127 TELEPHONE (50q) 245-~;837 
JR 

DEDUCTIBLE $500 $500 ANNUAL DEDUCTIBLE COMMUNITY EXPENSE SUBTOTAL DISCOUNT DISCOUNT CONSTANT TOTAL WRITTEN PREMIUM FEDERAL POLICY SERVICE FEE 

TOTAL PREMIUM $105.00 $0.00 $i05.00 $00.00 $00.00 $00.00 $105.00 $05.00 TOTAL PREMIUM PAID: $ii0.00 

THESE DECLARATIONS ARE AS OF NOVEMBER OB, 1996 



cERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE W/UNDERWRITERS A,T LLOYDS' , LONDON THROU(~ IB&M, INC 2626 CANAL ST NE~ ORLEANS, LA 70119 DM97/7222 HOMEOWNERS DECLARATIONS 
I~.J~ nAT~ ] ~/23/1996 REPLACEMENT OF 80770891 RENEWAL NAMEDMICHELLE P LARCE AGENCY & CODE 560106 iNSURED AND FULTON JOHNSON NEWMAN & PIT MAILING231 WEST PARK COURT P O BOX 8648 ADDR~SSNEW ORLEANS LA 70114-8910 NEW ORLEANS LA 70182-8648 FROM: 02/03/1997 TO: 02/03/1998 POLICY 12:01 AM. Standard Ume PERIOD: AIThe Residence Premises And for successive policy periods as stated below We wil ] prov de t"le insurance descr bed n hi~s pc cy r~ re urD or the premium and comPliance with all applicable policy provisioqs If we e lect to continue this Irlsurance we Wl. renew this pohcy If you pay the requirea renewal prert "nLum for each successwe Pohcf period sub ect to our premiums ru{es and forms then in effect You must pay us prior to the end of f the current policyperiod or else this pol CY w term hate after any statutor y required notices are mailed to you. An insufficient funds check is not considered payrqent LiI~IT OF: I~!i~i!~ili~!~!~ii~!? i~! ~i ;~ ~ i! i li~ ~i! ~i!~!~ ~i ~ i i~ i i~!!ii;~ ~ ~ ~,~ s ~ ~i~6 ~A~ ~i;i ~ ~ ~! ~ii~ii i ii~ ~!~ i~ ~; i~i~i~ ~ii~ii~ iii~iiiiii~i~i~iiiiiiiiii!iiiii!!iii i!iiiiiii~iii![i~iii~i<!:iiiiiiliiiiiil)iiiii!!i{~iil NsuBANcE : P~E~A~UM t DESCRIBED LOCATION: 231 WEST PARK COURT NEW ORLEANS LA 70114 
PRIMARY, OWNER, 1 FAMILY, 1-STORY, YEAR OF CONSTRUCTION 1960, FRAME, PROTECTION CLASS 03, TERRITORY 36, WITHIN CITY LIMITS 
MORTGAGEE: NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTH NO FLAT PC) BOX 50519 SI~[ IME tIN NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 LOAN #: 7520002 DWELLING OTHER STRUCTURES ON ~.~"~.~"~-~.w~,~.~.~, . T PERSONAL PROPERTY poilcyholdlr or clalm~ Y o ~ c,o~'np~ l~ulng thai c~ .~ ~ ~o~ co~,t~ by the Lou~ I I t~ct, th, LOSS OF USE PERSONAL LIABILITY - EACH OCCURRENCE MEDICAL PAYMENTS - EACH PERSON FORMS HO0008 0491 MODIFIED COVERAGE FORM HO0481 0491 LOSS SETTLEMENT 

JION REQUEST 
421 INCL INCL INCI, I NCL I NCL 

ENT OF A HO0496 0491 HOME DAY CARE BUSINESS-NO LIABILITY I-HE PREMIU~V 3.~ EARNED. ~I11'BEEL COVERAGE/LIMITED PROPERTY COVERAGE HO7021 0295 INTENTIONAL ACT OR INJURY EXCLUSION IL7009 0491 PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES EXCL IBM1002 0186 SPECIAL ENDORSEMENT & WARRANTY 

CANCKL 
40,400 4,040 12,120 4,040 25,000 500 
IN IHE ~ EOTA~ LOSS, 

IBM119 0890 IBM JACKET DEDUCTIBLE - SECTION I $ 250 n case of a lOSS under Section I, we cover only that part of the 



SUPPLEMENTAL HOMEOWNERS DECLARATIONS 
IBMI2 !7 03 94 AMENDATORY EXCLUSIONS ENDORSEMENT IBM30C 3 Ii 88 SPECIAL PROVISIONS SFPI Ii 85 STANDARD FIRE POLICY 

PL ACEMENT FEE 35. O0 PE !EMIUM TAX 22. ~0 TC )TAL PREMIUM 478.80 

i I HO 70 47 10 96 
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tlS2q/q520 North Rampart Street 
~=~V~h.,.U*~,~hP~ != ~.~C~.m~,.4U,~h~ :. ~=~..~ .~W ~T. -I~.~, 1o~a" C441~c=les to ~eh=IdU~IIiO~ who ~m~ ~ot C.4~ f,cJ~ i 0 0 9 11 'art D: Characterl~llcs of Hou#ehotds Residing In Project After Ret~bUltatlo~ ! 10twJ N~ of Un,t~ ornpi~ui o4~ (b~e ~ e4c~1 UZlJI in (he pcOltCL Eme~ one ood~ o~ly in each block Ole: "l~e ~ U..4~ belo.w Ooe s not iksv~ Io (~n'l~l.po~d io a~y way to ho~ ~ u~I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ : 48 Unit ~ r~'-tedstlc= tl4ze o~ J Mo,~hh~ Ror~ I~oj* ct~P~~" I "==~ &e~ilt+n~+ PM Aml I~e~m~) I i ,- ~- *,,E~ a2~._ ~ Avw~ :~" hc ~ Oc=u~.~ 
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during the year, and the final balance of the account at year-end, and (ii) a statement at calendar year-end as to the total amount of interest paid by the Mortgagor on the indebtedness during the year and the taxes paid during such year. In addition, if tile Mortgagor so requests, Servicer shall provide without charge a detailed ledger analysis of all transactions affecting the Mortgagor's payment record showing individual dates, amounts and purpose of each debit and credit to the respective account including the beginning and ending balances. Section 407. __No~Jce to Ins~Lance _Companies. It shall be the responsibility of the Servicer to notify all insurance companies to deliver all insurance loss drafts, notices, policies, billings, etc. directly to the Servicer rather than the Mortgagee. V. SERVICING DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS Section 500. _G~neral. The Servicer is responsible for the protection of the Mortgagee's investment in the Mortgage Loans by maintaining the maximum possible number of Mortgage Loans in a current status. V~thout jeopardizing the interests or legal rights of the Mortgagee, the Servicer shall deal quickly and effectively with those Mortgagors who are delinquent in order to bring the accounts current in the shortest possible time. 
All one-installment delinquencies should be given prompt attention since it becomes increasingly difficult to restore a Mortgage Note to a current condition as the number of past due installments increases. As soon as possible after non- payment of an installment, the Servicer should endeavor to learn the reasons for the delinquency so that a plan for curing the delinquency can be mutually agreed upon at an early date to provide time to effect the plan. Section 501. Guidelines for Dealina with Delinauencies. Listed below are minimum guidelines for dealing with delinquencies in payments on Mortgage Loans. The Servicer may employ procedures which differ from those outlined below. The Mortgagee will raise no objection to a Servicer's particular procedures so long as such procedures are adequate and efficient in dealing promptly with delinquencies. The Servicer is encouraged to vary its collection programs to fit individual circumstances and avoid the establishment of a fixed routine which may be inGffective in dealir~g with repeatedly definquent Mortgagors Good mortgage se'wicing places a heavy reliance on pe[sonal contact, on the phone, in the field, and in the Scrvicer's office. Form letters and notices, while having a place in a se,'vicing program, are not as effective as personal contact. (a) Mortgage Notes having payments in arrears 

? 



NEW ORLEANS AFF()RDABLE HOMEOWNERSHIP INC. NHIF EMERGENCY HOME REPAIR 2400 CANAL RM. 500 NEW ORLEANS. LA 70119 PAY TO Tt'IE ORDER OF 

FOR ----~Libertu Bank l'O,~J 
~ $ 
5502 
4-210 ggo 

VOID AFTER 9O DAYS 

SHIP INC 
$ 

VOID AFTER 90 OAYS 

5508 
14410 

DOLLARS I~J ~':. _'LT 

NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOMEOWNERSHIP, INC PROGRAM INCOME 24(K3 CANAL ST., RM. 500 NEW ORLf!ANS. LA 70119 PAY TO THE ORDER OF 
--'ILLberty Bank 

NEW ORLEANS AFF:ORDABLE HOMEOWNERSHIP INC 
PAY ]OIHE OI~DE R o 
~.~" Libertu Bank 

)$ 
1049 

DOU_ARS [~'] ~-~ .'- VOID AFTER 90 DAYS 
5586 



 



Section 303. Comoliance with Applicable MortAAge Loan_Term~ The Servicer shall be responsible for compliance with the terms of the Mortgage Loan and related Mortgage and Mortgage Note and all applicable provisions of local, state or federal law. 
Section 304 with the relevant and applicable requirements of any possession, or federal laws, rules or truth in lending. 
Section 305 

The Servicer shall comply applicable state, territory, 
f Chanaes in C;ervicer' The Servicer shall immediately notify the Mortgagee of any contemplated major changes in its organization such as resignation of key management personnel, mergers or consolidations, changes of name or corporate charter, etc. A Servicer shall immediately notify the Mortgagee if such Servicer shall voluntadly file a petition under the Federal Bankruptcy Acts or under any state bankruptcy or insolvency act or an answer in an involuntary proceeding admitting insolvency or inability to pay debts, or if such Servicer shall fail to obtain a vacation or stay of involuntary proceedings brought for the reorganization, dissolution or liquidation of Servicer, or if Servicer shall be adjudged a bankrupt, or if a trustee or receiver shall be appointed for such Servicer or such Servicer's property, or if such Servicer shall make an assignment for the benefit of such Servicer's creditors, or if such Servicer shall be put on probation or its activities restricted in any manner whatsoever by any agency of the federal or state govemment. Section 306 Information. Through normal Servicing activities, including the servicing of delinquencies, the Servicer sometimes obtain privileged information concerning Mortgagors and mortgaged properties. Such privileged information shall not be used by a Servicer or by its officers, employees, agents or affiliates, in any way which can be construed to represent a conflict of interest or an unfair advantage to the user. All such information shall be used in a manner consistent with any applicable laws or r~ulations regarding disclosure of credit information. No property which secures a Mortgage Loan may be acquired by a Servicer or by its officers, employees, agents or affiliates, unless the Servicer has informed Mortgagee, and Mortgagee does not object to such acquisition. 

Section 307. Degree pf_Care. The Servicer shall use at least the same degree of care in servicing the Mortgage [_oans as it employees use in servicing mortgage loans on its own behalf or on behalf of FNMA or FHLMC. To this end, t!qe Servicer shall promptly notify the Mortgagee of any knowledge it may acquire as. to any of the following: (i) The vacation of, or any change in the possession of, the mortgaged premises relating to any Mortgage Loan; 



NEfW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY LOAN SERVICING 618 BARONNE STREET NEW ORLEANS. LA 70113 TWO HUNDRED FOUR AND 00/I00 DOLIJIRS PAY TO THE ORDER OF 
NATIONAL FLOOD SERVICES P. O. BOX 2057 KALISPELL MT 59903-2057 

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE 12 3 6 NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 14-2-650 
DATE 06/21/1996 

1236 

AMOUNT *******'204.00 
NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY AUTHORIZED SIGNA] URE 

~001236~ ~065000029~ 1106 33350~ 
-W ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY AN SERVICING INVOICE # DATE PO 06/21/1996 FLOOD INSURANCE PREMIUM FOR AUDREY FLEURY LOAN NIIMBER : 7520058 POLICY NO. 0108889295 

1236 INVOICE AMOUNT 204 . 00 

VENDOR # 109 CHECK # 1236 DATE 06/21/1996 NET 204.0@ NATIONAL FLOOD SERVICES 
EW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 
INVOICE # DATE] PO # 06/21/1996 FLOOD INSURANCE PREMIUM FOR AUDREY FLEURY LOAN NUNBER:t 7520058 ) POLICY NO. O105889295 

123G INVOICE AMOUNT 204 .00 

VENDOR @ 109 CHECK # 1236 DATE 06/21/1996 NET 204.00 NATIONAL ELOOD SERVICES 



 
NS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY LOAN SERVICING 618 BARONNE STREET NEW ORLEANS. LA 70113 FIRST RATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 14-2-@50 

.," FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY NINE AND 00/I00 DOLLARS /. PAY DATE TO THE ORDER OF LAFAYETTE INSURANCE COMPANY P.O. BOX 53265 NEW ORLEANS, LA 70119 lO/25/z996 

126 1267 
AMOUNT $489.oo 

~001267~ n:065000029~ 1106 33350~ 
NATURE 

EW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY )AN SER~(~ICF" # DATE PO # 10/25/1996 HOMEOWNERS INS 'URANCE PREMIUM AUDREY FLEURY LOAN NUMBER: 75;20058 POLICY N]/MBER : 80698433 
INVOICE AMOUNT 4~2~o7 

VENDOR # 000000111 CHECK # 1267 DATE 10/25/1996 NET 489.00 LAFAYETTE INSURANCE] COMPANY 
',EW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY ]AN SERVICING INVOICE # DATE PO # 10/25/1996 HOMEOWNERS INSURANCE PREMIUM AUDREY FLEURY LOAN NUMBER: 7520058 POLICY NUMBER: 80698433 

INVOICE A~>~T 489.00 

VENDOR # 000000111 CHECK # 1267 DATE 10/25/1996 NET 489.00 LAFAYETTE INSURANCE COMPANY 



 IO/~*S/96 F'RI 10:42 FAX 504 586_8600 I 
"i~: ~ 'NDEPEN[~ENT ~NSURANCE A~,~OC[ATES, ~NC. ~..: ,~ 710 BAYONNE STRt'_'ET TEL: 504/586-10Q0 ,// N~/V ORLEANS, LA 70113 FAX: 504/586-8600 

New 618 New 
CUSTOMER: Ms. AUdrey Fleury 
Insurance Dept. 

NDEPENDENT INS.ASSOC. ~oo2 
POLICY: 80698433 HOME 
~4 MEMO 

Re: Audrey Fleury 
11/16/96-97 LAFAYETTE #80698433 HOMEOWNERS @ 1543 N.GALVEZ $489 PLEASE REMIT THE PREMIUM OF $489.00 PAYABLE TO LAFAYETTE INS.COMPANY P.O. 80X 53265 NEW ORLEANS LOUISIANA 70153 



10t'25/96 ~I 10:42 FAX 504 586_8600 INDEPENDENT INSURANCE A~:~OCIATES, INC 710 BARONNE STREET NEW O~LEANS, LA 70113 TEL: 504/586-1000 FAX: 504/586-8600 
INDEPENDENT INS.ASSOC @ oo3 

Lafayette/United Fire P. O. Box $32S5 New Orleans, LA 70153-3265 
CUSTOMER: Ms. Audrey Fleury 

POLICY-" 80698433 HOME EFF: 11/16/96 EXP: 11/16/97 MEMO 

PLEASE: AMEND FIRST MORTGAGE AS FOLLOWS: URBAN HOMEOWNERS C/O NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 618 ~ARONNE STREET NEW ORLEANS L.A 70113 

A@ency code:S7-0002 Change date:lO/2S/96 

Dianna Win~ard 



Below is a replica of the stamp now used by NOAH on vouchers and supporting papers, upon payment, to render such documents as ineffective as a support for further payment. The "PAID" stamp is applied to the supporting documents immediately after the signing of the' checks iss,~ed in payment of the vouchers. The blank space is filled with the date of payment and the applicable check number. 
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should notify the Mortgagee, the FHA, VA or F'MI carrier as required, and, in accordance with Section 14 of the Servicing Agreement, return to the Mortgagee the original Mortgage File documents. 
When during foreclosure the Mortgagor offers to pay an amount less than the full delinquency (including advances, legal costs, etc.), the Servicer will ascertain the amount of foreclosure costs and expenses that have been or will be incurred if the offer is accepted. The Servicer may decline without the Mortgagee's concurrence, but shall obtain the Mortgagee's approval prior to accepting. The Servicer's recommendation shall include a recommendation whether foreclosure action should be continued or should be dismissed and, if dismissed, ho',v the remaining delinquency will be cured. 
If there exists the possibility of sale of a property during foreclosure, the Servicer shall so advise the Mortgagor and shall make a determination as to the feasibility of satisfying the Mortgage Note and recovering any advances, legal fees or other costs incurred during foreclosure. 



appraisal is unobtainable and the Servicer's estimate of the value in an "as is" condition shall be provided by the Servicer. An appraisal is not required under this Sect:on of the maximum bid recommended by the Servicer is sufficient to recover the total indebtedness. For an FHA or VA mortgage, the Servicer shall conform with all bidding instructions of FHA or VA. If the VA upset price is not received by the Servicer as of the date of the sale, the sale should be postponed. When VA does not set an upse.t price, the Servicer must submit a current appraisal of the property and a recommended maximum bid for the Mortgagee's approval which must be obtained prior to the sale. Section 602 n the event that foreclosure proceedings are instituted, whether by the Servicer or otherwise, then unless and.until otherwise directed by the Mortgagee from the date of the commencement thereof until the termination thereof and disposition of the Servicer interest in the mortgaged premises, the Servicer shall manage and protect the mortgaged premises under foreclosure in such manner and to such extent as are customary in the proper management by mortgage Servicers of property in the City of New Odeans, Louisiana, including but limited to ( i ) attending to insurance on the premises, (ii) inspecting, managing, and supervising repairs to and maintenance of the premises, (iii) protecting the property against vandals and the elements in the event the property is vacant and (iv) rendering to the Mortgagee of such reports as the Mortgagee may require. Section 603. Foreclosure Monitorino. The Servicer shall incorporate in its internal procedures a through and effective system for monitoring foreclosure progress. Such system should assure that each procedural step of a foreclosure case is completed within a reasonable time pedod. As part of its monitoring system, the Servicer should have the ability to identify the status of each case, and should maintain well documented and comnlete records on all field counsel. Such documentation should include, among other things, notations of oral conversations, records of all requests to field counsel to correct delays or other delinquencies, reports from field counsel explaining delays, and any other documentation of all inter-actions with field counsel are experiencing delays or difficulties. 
Section 604. Reh:lstatements. Even though foreclosure proceedings may have been initiated, proposals providing for reinstatement in full, including advances, legal fees, and all delinquencies, etc., may be accepted by Servicer, and may not be declined without Mortgagee's concurrence 
If the offer is accepted, upon receipt of good funds, Servicer shall take action to prevent additional foreclosure costs and expenses from being incurred. Servicer 



underinsured cause, the Servicer may expend its own funds toward the restoration of the property if it shall obtain the written consent of the Special Hazard Insurer and determine ( i ) that such restoration will increase the proceeds of liquidation of the Mortgage Loan to the Authority, after reimbursement to the Servicer for such expenses, and (ii) that such expenses will be Tecoverable to it either through Liquidation Proceeds (respecting which il shall have priority for purposes of withdrawal from the Receipts Account pursuant to Section 403 of this Guide) or through Insurance Proceeds (respecting which it shall have similar priority.) ]he Servicer shall be responsible for all other costs and expenses incurred by it in any such proceedings or in connection with the preservation of all insurance policies respecting the Mortgage Loans; provided that it shall be entitled to withdrawal thereof (as well as its normal servicing compensation under Section 200 of this Guide) to the extent, but only to the extent, that withdrawals from the Receipts Account with respect thereto are permitted under Section 403 of this Guide. (b) The Servicer shall promptly notify the Mortgagee in the case of a default under any Mortgage Loan giving rise to a claim under any mortgage insurance or guarantee with respect to such Mortgage Loan. Unless notified otherwise by the Mortgagee within ten days after giving notice of default to the Mortgagee as aforesaid, the Servicer promptly shall take all actions necessary and proper to obtain the full benefits of any mortgaged insurance or guaranty in accordance with all applicable provisions of law, rules and regulations issued and to be issued, including those of the Authority, and shall keep the Mortgagee fully informed of such actions. -I]le Servicer will attend to part of the services to be rendered by it under this Guide, all papers and data required in connection with the application for Insurance Proceeds with respect to such Defaulted Mortgage Loan. The Servicer shall receive no compensation in addition to that provide din Section 200 of this Guide for its services pursuant to this Subsection 600 (b). Section 601. _Bidding Instru~'tiq_n_s The Servicer shall issue bidding instructions to its employee, agent or the attorney attending the foreclosure sale unless otherwise directed by the Mortgagee. With respect to conventional mortgages, Servicer shall conform to all bidding inslructions and requirements of the mortgage insurer and obtain the Mortgagee's approval of the maximum bid when the maximum bid recommended by the Servicer will not recover the total indebted[~ess as permitted under applicable law If the rnaximurn bid is sufficient to recover lhe total indebtedness, the Mortgagee's approval of a maximurn bid is required as above, a request for maximum bid approval must be accompanied by an appraisal stating the value of the mortgaged premises in an "as is" condition. If repairs to the property are necessary, an appraisal stating the estimated value after any necessary or desirable repairs which should be made and stating the cost of such repairs shall be furnished. If the Servicer is unable to obtain an appraisal, a written statement as to the reason the 



 
12:0f~oor, if required by your e-ancellafion, you will receive a Notioe of State Farm agenl with any q~el*6ons. 
HOMEOWNERC; SPECIAL FORM POLICY Payer-Mob 8_E2_1411_laaqee M P-1808-F690 F H URBAN HOMEOWNER'S CORP OF NEW ORLEANS C/O NEW ORLEANS PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS L_A HOME MTG AUTH 70150-0519 
Agent: BCWDEN INSURANCE AGENCY INC Telephone: (504) 288-2219 or (504) 526-0807 IF YOU HAVE MOVED, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR AGENT. P - 1 8 0 8 - F 6 9 0 
Loan No: 7520057 

Insured: WATrS, MARY L 2854 FORTJN ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70119-2847 
Location: 2852-54 FORT]N STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 
Loan No: 7520057 

2852-54 FORTIN STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 
2209704114 State Farm Insurance Companies State Farm Fire and Casualty Company 22 State Farm Drive Monroe, LA 71208-0001 OFFICE USE ONLY Prepared: MAR 24 1997 N 03 M 
FIRE CANCEL I $464.00 I 0411 

100710100046400 018201521411102522> P 



 

(1) The Servicer should review each Mortgage Loan not later than the 15th day after a payment has become due; (2) The Servicer should mail a late notice not later than the 15th day of delinquency; (3) "[he Servicer should mail a second late notice 5 days after mailing the first late notice, if the loan is still delinquent; (4) The Servicer should make a telephone contact 5 days following the second notice: (5) If a satisfactory response is not obtained, the Servicer should make a personal contact, and continue to follow with notices, letters, telephone calls, and personal contacts, until the account is current. (b) Mortgage Notes having two delinquent monthly payments The Servicer is expected to make every effort to effect arrangements to liquidate the delinquency. Unless the Mortgagor is permanently absent or other unusual circumstances exist, the Servicer should, by this time, have held a face to face interview with the Mortgagor to establish: (1) the reason for the continued default, (2) whether the reason is temporary or permanent, and (3) the attitude of the Mortgagor toward the debt. This requires the determination of al~ sources of income and the existence of any other debts. Junior lienholders, if any, should also be contacted to determine if they are willing to cure the delinquency. Promptly after the due date of the second unpaid installment, the Servicer should inspect the mortgaged premises and notify the Mortgagee of its findings. If exterior wastage has occurred, Servicer shall take all reasonable steps to inspect the interior of the Housing Unit located upon such mortgaged premises and immediately after such inspections notify Mortgagee of waste suffered, committed or threatened in respect to such mortgaged premises. Thereupon, the Servicer shall take such further or additional action with respect thereto as the Mortgagee may direct, including but not limited to ( i ) foreclosure, (ii) allowing a defnite period for the Mortgagor to bring the Mortgage Note current or sell his property to realize any equity or (iii) taking other appropriate action. 
The Servicer shall be familiar with and satisfy all applicable requirements of FHA, VA and PMI carrier. The Servicer shall have adequate controls to assure the timely filing of atl notices to the 



 "STATE! FARM INSURAN_CE COMPANIES ' State Farm Fire and Casur. 3ompany 22 State Farm Drive Monroe,, LA 71208-0001 
RENEWAL CERTIFICATE 

DLICY NUMBER 18-E2-1411-1 HOMEOWNERS SPECIAL F'ORH POLICY MAR 11 1997 TO MAR 11 1998 DATE DUE PLEASE PAY THIS MAR 11 1997 $464 
P-1808-F690 F H URBAN HOMEOWNER'S CORP OF NEW ORLEANS C/O NEW ORLEANS HOME MTG AUTH PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 

nsured: WA'fq'S, MARY L Location: 2852-54 FORTIN STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 
Mortgagee: NEW ORLEANS HOMEMTGAUTH Loan No: 7520057 
Forms, Options, and Endorsements Homeowners Policy-Form 3 Amendatory Enclorsement 

77~ Agen DEN INSURANCE AGENCY INC Telephone 

FP-7923 FE-7218.4 

Coverages and Limits Section I A Dwelling Dwelling Extension B Personal Property C Loss of Use 
Deductibles-Section AllLosses 

$6], 6, 33, Actual L Sustaine 

Section II L Personal Liability $100,000 Damage to Property of Others 500 M Medical Payments to Others ], 000 (Each Person) 

Annual Premium Amount Due $464.00 $464.00 
Premium Reductions Your premium has already been reduced by the renewing: Renewal Discount 3+ Years 24.00 
nflation Coverage Index: 125.8 

(504) 288-2219 or (504) 626-0807 Prepared JAN241997 See reverse side for important infornlat;cq Please keep this part for your record 



 

On any date the Servicer may, prior to any transfer of moneys in the Receipts Account to the Trustee, withdraw moneys from the Receipts Account to: (a) Reimburse itself from Insurance Proceeds and Liquidation Proceeds for amounts expended by it with respect to the related Mortgage Loan pursuant to Section 600 of this Guide in good faith in connection with the restoration of property damage by an uninsured or under-insured cause: and (b) Reimburse itself from Insurance Proceeds for Insurance Expenses, and pay itself from Insurance Proceeds and Liquidation Proceeds any unpaid servicing compensation on the related Mortgage Loan, such payment being limited to the amount, if any, by which Proceeds received in connection with the liquidation of the Defaulted Mortgage Loan is, after the deduction of Insurance Expenses and any amounts deducted pursuant to subsection (a) above, in excess of the principal balance of such Mortgage Loan together with accrued and unpaid interest thereon. Since, in connection with withdrawals pursuant to subsections (a) through (c) above, inclusive, the Servicer's entitlement thereto shall be limited to collections or other recoveries on the related Mortgage Loan, the Servicer shall keep and maintain separate records on each Mortgage Loan for the purpose of justifying any such reimbursement. Section 405. l&~lease of Mortgag~__FZLe~. Upon the payment in full of any Mortgage Loan serviced by it, the Servicer will promptly notify the Mortgagee by delivering to Mortgagee a Servicing Officer's Certificate (which Certificate shall include a statement to the effect that all amounts received in connection with such effect that all amounts received in connection with such payment which are required to be deposited in the Receipts Account pursuant to Section 403 of this Guide have been so deposited) requesting delivery to the Servicer of the Mortgage Note and related Mortgage. Upon receipt of such Servicing Officer's Certificate, the Mortgagee shall, on behalf of Authority, endorse the Mortgage Note without recourse or warranty to the Servicer and deliver the Mortgage Note and related IVlortgage to the Servicer. Section 406. Ann ual.StateLnents to..Mortgag~~s. In addition to tile mortgage payment books or packets of montHy payment coupons or monthly statement provided to each Mortgagor in accordance with Section 400 of this Guide, each Servicer shall provide the Mortgagor, wittlout charge, (i) an annual statement of the Escrow Account relating to the respective mortgaged property, setting forth in summary form the balance of the account at the beginning of the year, the total amount deposited into the account by the Mortgagor during the year, the amount and nature of disbursements made thereflom for the account of the Mortgagor 



 
~ .10/~5/96 FRI 10:43 FAX 504 586 8600 INDEPENDENT INS,ASSOC AFAh'~J~[E INSURANCE COMPANY z o ~ 9~~4 ~.O. BOX 53265;, NEW ORLEANS, LA ~19 1 JEt̂rE I ~NEWALQR~EPLAC~,~O~ 
HOMEOWNERS 150 00-.000 DECLARATIONS _~'ENEWAL EXTENSION EFFECTIVE ii-16~1996 I POLICY NUMBERI 80-698-433 NAMED FLEURY AUDRY INSURED 1543 ~ GALVEZ MAILING NEW ORLEANS LA 70119 ADDRESS Policy period IZ:0tA.M, STANDARDTIME F:ROM: 11-16-3.996 TE~. i1-16-19~7 CONTINUOUSt2 MONTNS ~TTHE RES}DENCE PREMISE$ And for successive policy periods as ~tated below REPRESENTATIVE: Agent or Broker INDEPENDENT INS. ASSOC. INC Of(ice Address 710 BARONNE ST, 2ND FLOOR AGENT'S C00~! 57-0002 Town ~hd State NEW ORLEANS LA 7Ol13-1006 The residence premises covered by this policy located ~t the above address, unless otherwise stated herein: {No., Str, TWrL, Ely.. St, & Zip Code) 
We will provide the insurance described in this policy in return for the premium and compliance with all applicable policy provisions, If we elect to contit~ue this insurance, we will renew this policy if you pay the required renewal premeum for each successive policy period, subjecl to our premiums, rules and forms then in of feeL You must pay the premium when due or else this polEcy will expire, after appropriate notices are mailed to you- SECTION I COVERAGES Limit of Liabilit Premium A. Dwelling $ 80,000 BaSlC OliCy Premium $ 562.00 Premium B. Other Structures $ 8.000 $ -or Schedule( C. PersohaI Property $ 40,000 Other ,dditional Premium $ 13.00 Personal D. Loss of Use iS 16,000 $ Property Cornblned $ i Premium $ $ SECTION II COVIERAGES t ; ]Oral epaid Premium $ 575.O0 LESS LOSS FREE DISCOUNT $ 86.00. I$ Pe 100.000Liat~ility E~hClccul,..~.. I$ Medica 1,000mentm to Others Ee.ch Peer.on TOTAL PREMIUM $ 489.00 SUBJECT TO FORM HOOD03 (O491) HO7003 (O491) HO0416 (O491) MO2482 (O491) H07021 (0~95) KOOll7 (129~) BO0496 (0491) IL7009 (0491) 
DEDUCTIBLE-SECTION I $ 50Q FLAT DEDUCTIBLE OTHER In case of a loss Under Section I. we cover only tha t.Ji~'rt of the loss over the deductible stated. ....~.~L~.L/[I,on II-Other i ed Ioc~ti (Number. Sttl2h~i.~r} T City. C0un?/. S ZIP Code) 
MORTGAGEE: CITY OF ;~W ORLEANS O Addr.ss) FO BOX I23'~OWNEY CA goI41 ~0 ~ ~'~.~//~.~. If a mortgagee is; named in this policy, we will continue this insurance for the mortgagee's inlerest for ten d~ys after written not,ce of t~rrr~in~tien [o th,." mor/(~a(~ee and them thi~ policy will terminate ~EDUCqQBLES; ~YPE CODE: SIZE CODE: NOT TOWNHOLISE -NO OF FAMILIES OWN(2)SE:FAM~(d)S WITHIN(s)RE D11 TENANT (9) $ 500 ALL PERILS FLAT DEDUCTIBLE CODE (1} (3) (~) (8) OT~ER;X 12 I X o F,eme4~Ode (I) ~ g'~ck, .~,I e n e, o, M86onty v~,e$f~:.od~ (2) I erk:~. Stone, or MB6o~ty~T-o6e 431 co,/lIT.,. zo.~ 04. Com#l~le ~he~ Form k40~4 ot ~4~ I~ ~tlde ~ De~t ~f Ihl~ holl~: T#I~I ~n.ual Fi{~ ~,d ~1~ ~v~taaa ~lt Number o[ ~arl~l~ in Dglldir~~ Southern ~;folu~: X In~e Clly LImits In~ldl~ Protecte4 Suburban Area Inilde Fire DIgIrlCl ~ire DI$1fICI (~) The O~crlbed O~llin9 i. nol ~z~nl,l: (b) no bu~i.~~, puls~its at~ ~onducIe~ on the dc~crlb~d premises: (~) the Oeecrtbe(~ ptemlsee I~ tab only peeresses where the Named in~~tc<l ot ~pa~se ~nlofns a $eslden~ olher {hen {>,Js~n~s or farm p<opertte~: ("3) the ,neureo r,as no full l~rr'~ re~,~de.ce ~lmploye~l [el the Insured h=~ no outb<~ord tnolor($: or ~elercroll othe~l=e g-clude~ under this poli~~ lot whl=h c~<~e is de~lt~d. ~ccption, iI ml,y. lo (~),ib),lc),(dL or {el" This Decl2rations Page together with any forms specified hereoD 



INSURANCE FROM AMERtCAN INTERNAT L COMPANIES #~ MEMORANDUM COP'~ AUDUBON INSURANCE GROUP NEW HAM[ SRIBE INSURANCE GROUP RENEWAL OF POLICY FPH RENEWAL DECLARATION * * EFFECTIVE 10/26/96 HOMEOWNER 
POLICY NUMBER [ From Policy Period To t COVERAGE IS PROVIDED IN THE I AGENCY FPH 0075587 10/26/96 10126/97 LA JOINT REINSURANCE PLAN [ 8000266 NAMED INSURED AND ADDRESS [ AGENT ~fiy~O~~~[1AND RENE JOHN W DUSSOUY & CO INC i00 MARINERS BLVD STE 1 NEW ORLEANS LA 70117 P 0 BOX 9010 MANDEVILLE LA 70470 THE PREMISES COVERED BY THIS POLICY IS LOCATED 2228 FORSTALL NEW ORLEANS, LA 70117. RATING INFORMATION- FRAME, CONS]RUCTED IN 1900, PRIMARY RESIDENCE PROTECTION CLASS 3, TERRITORY 36, FEET FROM HYDRANT N/A, $500 SECTION I LOSS DEDUCTIBLE, 1 FAMILY, INSIDE CITY. COVERAGE AT THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LOCATION IS PROVIDED ONLY WHERE A LIMIT OF LIABILITY IS SHOWN OR A PREMIUM IS STATED SECTION I COVERAGE LIMIT OF LIABILITY PREMIUMS A, DWELLING $48,000 $488.00 B. OTHER STRUCTURES $4,800 C. PERSONAL PROPERTY $24,000 D. LOSS OF USE $9,600 SECTION II COVERAGE E. PERSONAL LIABILITY $i00,000 EACH OCCURRENCE F. MEDICAL PAY. TO OTHERS - $1,000 EACH PERSON TOTAL BASIC PREMIUM $488.00 TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM $488.00 POLICY PERIOD- 12:01M~ STANDARD TIME AT THE RESIDENCE PREMISES. M ORTOAGEE NEW ORLEk~S tIOME MTG AUTHORITY 618 BARONNE ST NEW ORLEANS, LA 70113 

THANK YOU FOR LETTING US SERVE YOU 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 10/18/96 DATE 



are in arrears and the amount of such arrearage. Such monthly statement shall further indicate whether the collections from any Mortgagor, as deposited in the Escrow Account (as hereinafter defined), relating to each mortgaged property, have been deficient in fully and promptly paying all taxes, assessments and insurance premiums on such mortgaged property, if applicable to the mortgage loan serviced. Such monthly statement shall comply, in all respects, with the provisions of Section 201 of this Guide. Section 402. Mor!.ga.ge File. The Mortgaged File relating to each Mortgage Loan to be serviced by Servicer shall be delivered to Servicer by the Mortgagee promptly after the receipt thereof by the Mortgagee. The Servicer shall, at its own expense, maintain such Mortgage File until that date which is three years after the date the Mortgage Loan is fully paid or otherwise terminated and shall make all such Mortgage Files available for inspection by the Mortgagee at such reasonable times and in such reasonable manner as the Mortgagee. Section 403. P~eipts Account. The Servicer shall establish and maintain for the Mortgagee a segregated trust or custodial account in a New Orleans Bank, secured in the manner required by the laws of Louisiana for deposit of public funds (the "Receipts Account"). All funds held in the Receipts Account shall conform in all respects to any applicable rules and regulations of any federal or private agency or entity insuring or guaranteeing any of the Mortgage Loans. 
Upon 30 days written notice, the Mortgagee may direct the Servicer to transfer such Receipts Account to another bank (or banks) or other financial institution (or institutions) designated by Mortgagee. Each Receipts Account shall be established and maintained in a manner which complies with the applicable rules and regulations of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, as may be applicable. The Servicer shall deposit all payments and collections received by it with respect to the Mortgage Loans, including Insurance Proceeds and Liquidation receipt of such payments and collections. All funds deposited by the Servicer in the Receipts Account shall not be disbursed by the Servicer except in accordance with Section 404 of this Guide. Section 404. Permitted W1thdrawal.%flom the Receipts A_(;count twentieth day of each calendar month the Servicer shall transfer to the Mortgageu, by wire transfer or a check drawn on a New Orleans Bank, all moneys in the Receipts Account, specifying in writing at the time of such transfer the amounts representing payments in respect of principal, interest and prepayments on Mortgage Loans. If any such date of transfer would fallona Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday in the City of New Orleans, Louisiana, such transfer shall be made at the opening of business on the next succeeding business day. 



(if) The sale or transfer of any such mortgaged premises (iii) The death, bankruptcy or insolvency of a Mortgagor (iv) Any significant lack of repair or any other deterioration or waste suffered er committed with respect to any such mortgaged premises; and (v) Any substantial casualty loss to any such mortgaged premises IV. ROUTINE SE!RVICING DUTIES Section 400. ~_r~e PaymenL_Bo~_k& Coupons or Statements. The Servicer shall deliver to each of the Mortgagors either ( i ) a mortgage payment book, or (if) annu~Jly, a packet of monthly payment coupons, or (iii) monthly, at least ten days before each payment is due under the Mortgage Loan, a statement, in each case consistent with the customary practice among mortgage services in the City of New Orleans. The payment book, payment coupons or statement, as the case may be, shall set forth the amount due and the due date, and shall designate the portions thereof which are applicable to principal and interest, and to anticipated taxes and insurance premiums, and shall other-wise conform to law. The Servicer shall analyze all accounts relating to the Mortgage Loans at least once each year and ascertain the annual amount of real estate taxes, special assessments and insurance premiums that will become due and payable, in order to assure that the monthly installments by each Mortgagor will be sufficient to pay all such charges as when they become due and payable if applicable to the mortgage loan serviced. The Servicer shall be responsible to the extent provided in this Article IV of Part Two of this Guide for the timely payment of all such taxes, assessments and premiums prior to any applicable penalty or expiration date for the payment thereof. Section 401..Collection of Mortg~L~_Loan Payments. The Servicer shall diligently collect and use its best efforts to collect each Mortgage Loan payment when due. Consistent with the foregoing, and subject to any requirements imposed by any Qualified Hazard Insurer of the Mortgage Loans, the Servicer may ( i ) upon receipt of an Off~cer's Certificate from the Servicer, waive any prepayment charge or penalty interest in connection with the prepayment of a i',4ortgage Loan, and (ii) arrange a schedule for the liquidation of delinquent items, which schedule shall not be any more favorable to the Mortgagor than customarily obtained by the Servicer in the administration of its own mortgage loan portfolio. 
The Servicer shall further provide the Mortgagee with a monthly statement by the twenty-fifth day of each month of all Mortgage Loans being sel~/iced by it, setting forth the outstanding principal balance as to each such Mortgage Loan, as ol the twentieth day of such month, and indicating which Mortgage Loans if any, 
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POLICY NUHBER AL 0-80-682209-4 
LENDER NAME AND ADDRESS NEN ORLEANS HOME MTG AU1H 

q~zooSg 
POLICY DECLARATIONS RENEWAL POLICY TERHS / EFFECTIVE 12:01 AM 02/Z4/97 TO 02/Z4/98 

618 BARONNE ST NEN ORLEANS LA 7011.3-1004 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION SUILDING ONE FLOOR NITH NO BASEMENT A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE NON ELEVATED BUILDING COMMUNITY LOCATION NEN ORLEANS/ORLEANS PARISH 
RATING INFORMATION: REGULAR PROGRAM 

PREMIUM PAYOR FIRST MORTGAGEE 

Tho AHstate Insurance C,~mparW Flood Insurance Progr IFn P.O BOX 34200 Bethesda. MD 20817-0200 Tel: 800-527-263~ 

INSURED NAME AND ADDRESS BARRY & RENEE M GAINES 2228 FORSTALL ST NEN ORLEANS LA 70117 
TELEPHONE (504) 943-7846 
CONTENTS 
COMMUNITY NUMBER 22 5203 0000 E CLASS PERCENT 9 05 

FRM ZHE CNST DTE LOW ELY BASE ELV ELV DIFF A4 PRIOR TO 12/31/74 
BUILDING REPLACEMENT COST $38,000 ~ MINIMUM DEDUCTIBLE AS OF 10/9Z BUILDING AND CONTENTS COVERAGE AND RATING COVERAGE BUILDING CONTENTS RATES:B - O0,68/On.2n C - 00.79/00.36 

$38,000 $0 
INSURED PROPERTY ADDRESS 2228 FORSTALL ST NEN ORLEANS LA 70117 
AGENT NAME AND ADDRESS BROUSSARD, JOYCELYN 4949 BIJLLARD, A-#125 ~ ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPAHY NEN ORLEANS LA 70128 3199 TELEPHONE (504) 241-5551 

DEDUCTIBLE $750 $0 ANNUAL DEI)UCTIBLE COMMUNITY EXPENSE TOTAL HRITTEN PREMIUM FEDERAL POLICY SERVICE FEE 

TOTAL PREMIUM $258.00 $0.00 9258.00 $00.00 $1S:00 $45.00 $290.00 $30.00 TOTAL PREMIUM PAID: $320.00 

TIIESE DECLARATIONS ARE AS OF FEBRUARY Og, 1997 



--S'V ORLEANS HOME MORTGAG LOAN SERVIOING 618 BARONNE STREET Nhmb/ORLEANS, LA 70113 
,Y 

~,HORITY }-qRST NATIONAL BANI& 0= _,3MMERCE NEZN ORL~NS, LOUISIANA 14-2-650 SEVEN }~UNDRED FIFTEEN AND 00/i00 DOLLARS 
ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM P, O. BOX 70300 CHARLOTTE, NC 28272-0300 

1279 1279 
01/24~/ff997 Ar,,~%, 00 

~001279~ ~065000029C 1106 :t5350~ 
TURE 

EOa~r~ li4cqEH (~ME MO RTC~X~EAUTH O P~'Y# 0803718642 01/24/1997 {LOOD INSURANCE FOR 4ARY & REGINALD CHANDLER [,OAN NUMBER: 7520037 9OLICY NUMBER: 0803718642 0806822094 01/24/1997 FLOOD INSURANCE FOR 8ARRY & RENEE GAINES LOAN NUMBER: 7520059 ?OLICY NUMBER: 0-80-682209-4 

INVOICE AMOUNT 1279 395.00 
320.00 

VENDOR # 000000107 CHECK # 1279 DATE 01/24/1997 NET 715.00 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY 
' OI~[L,~8 [4~4 (~ M E M O Rr C.-~9;~EE A U T H O P~-Y# SERVICING 0803718642 01/24/1997 FLOOD INSUqLA-NCE FOR MARY & REGINALD CBZANDLER LOAN NUMBER: 7520037 POLICY NUME;ER: 0803718642 0806822094 01/24/1997 FLOOD INSUFJ{NCE FOR BARRY & RENEE GAINES LOAN NUMBER: 7520059 POLICY NL~BER: 0-80-682209-4 
VENDOR # 000000107 CHECK # 1279 DATE 01/24/1997 NET ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY 

INVOICE AMOUNT 1279 395.00 
320 . 0.% 



 
I~E..W ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY FIRST NATIONAL'BANK OF COMMERCE "" -i,. LOAN .=;ERVICING " NEW ORLEANS. LOU SIANA , ' " : - 618 8ARONNE STREET . 14~2-650 ~ "" " NEW ORLEANS. LA 70113 ~ " '.. 
PAY TO THE ORDER OF 
FIVE HUNDRED NINETY NINE AND 00/I00 DOLLARS 
ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY P. O. BOX 660649 DALLAS, TX 75266-0649 

o4/1~7]~97 
NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 

~001302~ ~065000029~ 1106 33350~ 
IEW OE~-7~J~J;I(~ME MORTG.L~C':~UTHOP~'EY 7520065 04/18/1997 OZINE HAGAN LOAN NO# 7520065 POLICY NO# 0 45 483290 

INVOICE 599.00 

VENDOR # 000000103 CHECK # 1302 DATE 04/18/1997 NET 599.00 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY 
4EW O ~ ME MORTGj~_~AUTHOR~Y# oA. 
OZ~NE--mE(~AN LOAN NO# 7520065 POLICY NO# 0 45 483290 

INVOICE AMOUNT 1302 599.00 

VENDOR # 000000103 CHECK # 1302 [)ATE 04/18/1997 NET 599.00 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY 



ALLSTATE F SURANCE COMPANY HOMEOWNERS DECLARATIONS NEW PREMIUM PERIOD PREMIUM STATEMENT Po{icy Number 0 45 483290 05/09 
Policy Mailed to 

Policy Issued to 

FROM MAY 9, 1997 12 01 A.M TO MAY 9, 1998 STANDARD TIME 32B 647292 URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NEW ORLEANS C/O NO HOME MTG AUTH P 0 BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS [.A 70150-0519 
TOTAL PREMIUM FOR THE PREMIUM PERIOD STATED IS $ 599.0[] 
5~ PROTECTIVE DEVICE DISCOUNT APPLIED - HOMEOWNERS PREMIUM 

OZINE J HAGAN & JOYCLYN COLEMAN 8732 PRITCHARD PL NEW ORLEANS LA 70118 
F 
L 

AGENT- WILBERT FISHER JR PHONE- 504 340-3468 =-I ED-1 17 036 551 393057 9 70 X 0121200 3 9 58 1001 000000 40 _.J 

PLEASE NOTE THIS IS NOT A REQUEST FOR PAYMENT YOUR BILL WILL BE MAILED SEPARATELY. 

647292 03/24 83A00173 70 



NE..W.-.O.RLEANS HOME MOFITGA~'E AUTHORITY LOAN SERVICING 618 BARONNE STREET NEW ORLEANS, LA 70113 
PAY TO THE ORDER OF 

FIRST NATIONAL ANK OF COMMERCE NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 14-2-650 THREE HIINDRED TWENTY SIX AND 00/I00 DOLLARS 
SWANSON & ASSOCIATES, INC 303 SOUTH BROAD STREET NEW ORLEANS, LA '70119 

$282 1282 
01/240/~-%J 97 AN~3J~. O0 

~001282~ ~065000029~ 1106 33350~ 
TURE 

I NWsEOR~IC~SH 9 M E M O R TGL~zEEA UTH O I~'Y# L158581 01/24/1997 FIRE INS~{ANCE ~gNEWA/3 IDELLA TATE LOAN NUMBER: 7520067 POLICY NL~4BER: L158581 
INVOICE AMOUNT 1282 326.00 

VENDOR # 000000112 CHECK # 1282 DATE 01/24/1997 NET 326.0<) SWANSON & ASSOCIATES, INC 
W O~t~6~gME MOFIT~AUTHO~-Y# L158581 01/24/1997 FIRE INSURANCE RENEWAl, IDELLA TATE LOAN NUMBER: 7520067 POLICY NUMBER: L158581 

INVOICE AMOUNT 1282 326.0o 

VENDOR # 000000112 CHECK # 1282 DATE 01/24/1997 NET 326,0C SWANSON & ASSOCIATES, INC 



NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY P. O. BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 70150-0519 
June 17, 1996 
Ms. Idella Tate 1309-11 Congress Street New Orleans, Louisiana 70117 
YOUR MORTGAGE LOAN PAYMENT IS PAST DUE A LATE CHARGE IS NOW ASSESSED Your Mortgage Loan payment with the City of New Orleans has exceeded the time limit for payment and a Late Charge has been assessed against your account. Late Charge is a penalty for failure to pay as you agreed. Please remit your payment with this coupon within the next two (2) days. If not received, a collector will be assigned to collect your payment(s) and additional fees and charges may occur. 

LOAN NUMBER: 7520067 

TOTAL FUNDS DUE: 78.68 



ATTACHMENT IV 



mortgage insurer as well as notices and reports to the Mortgagee. Copies of all notices sent to the mortgage insurer shall be sent to the Mortgagee. Section 502. A.c_c_eleration. Where a Mortgagor is chronically in default and the Servicer has exhausted all reasonable means of inducing the mortgagor to make timely payments, the Servicer should, subject to the provisions of Sections 600-604 of this Guide, recommend accelefafion of the maturity of the Mortgage Note in accordance with its terms. The basis for the recommendation must be fully substantiated in the report. If the Mortgagee: approves and maturity is accelerated, any proposal subsequently made by the Mortgagor for reinstateme, lt and payment of a lesser amount had the full amount of the indebtedness should be referred to the Mortgagee. Section 503. Abandonment. With respect to FHANA Mortgages where the mortgaged premises have been abandoned, the Servicer should immediately send a rLotice of default or notice of intent to foreclose to the FHA or VA, regardless of the extent of the delinquency. Waiver of the non'hal thirty (30) day waiting period should be requested flora the VA when appropriate. In all cases of abandonment, the Servicer should attempt to locate the Mortgagor and ascertain the reasons for abandonment, and take such proper action as is necessary for the protection of the property to avoid waste, damage, and vandalism (including obtaining, where necessary, a vacancy permit on the hazard insurance policy). The Servicer should immediately report, to the Mortgagee the full results of its investigation and include a recommendation of the action that should be taken. The Servicer shall also comply with the applicable requirements of the FHA, VA or PMI carrier. No tater than 30 days after sending the required demand letter to the Mortgagor, the Servicer shall advise the Mortgagee of its findings and recommend disposition of the Mortgage. The Servicer shall not assian any Mortgage without the Mortgagee's express authorization 
V PROCEDURE'S FOR REALIZATION UPON DEFAULTED MORTGAGE LOANS Section 600. General (a) The Servicer shall foreclose upon in the name of Mc,ftgagee or otherwise comparably conved the ownership of properties securing such of the IVlortgage Loans as come into and continue in default and as to which no satisfactory arrangements can be made for collection of delinquent payments. In connection with such foreclosure or other conversion, the Servicer shall, consistent with Sections 600-607 of this Guide, follow such practices and procedures as it shall deem necessary or advisable and as shall be normal and usual in its general mortgage servicing activities. The foregoing is subject to the provision that, in the case of damage to mortgaged property from an uninsured or 
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URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF N O %NEW ORLEANS HOME MTG AUTHORIT PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS, LA 70150 
MORTGAGEE COPY 

repuDlic 



 
~ NEW .(]RLEANS HOMF MORTGAG~ AUTHORITY LOAN SERVICING 618 B~RONNE STREET NEW ORLEANS. LA 70113 
PAY TO THE ORDER OF 

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 14-2-650 TWO HUNDRED FIFTY FOUR AND 00/i00 DOLLARS 
ALLSTATE INSrJRANCE COMPANY P. O. BOX 660649 DALLAS, TX 75266-0649 

DATE 09/30/1996 

1254 1254 
AMOUN] $25,1.00 

~001254~ ~065000029': 1106 33350~ 
IEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY aANSER~IJ~q~G) IC]'~ ~l' DATE PO # 7520049 09/30/1996 FIRE INSI/RA/qCE PREMIUM FOR BEVERLY LEWIS LOAN NUMBER: 7[;20049 POLICY NI/MBER: 0 45 982704 

7URE 

INVOICE qA~ ~ [~F 25..~(P 

VENDOR # 000000103 CHECK # 1254 DATE 09/30/1996 NET 254.00 ALLSTATE INS~CE COMPANY 
'EW ORLEANS HOME MC)RTGAGE AUTHORITY INVOICE # DATE PO # 7520049 09/30/1996 FIRE INSURANCE PREMIUM FOR BEVERLY LEWIS LOAN NUMBER: POLICY NUMBER 7520049 0 45 982704 

INVOICE ~T 254.00 

VENDOR # 000000103 CHECK # 1254 DATE 09/30/1996 NET 254.0C ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY 



ALLSTATE INS~NCE COMPANY RESIDENTIAL FIRE PREMIUM STATEMENT Polk~ Number 0 45 982704 10/30 
Polio,/ Mailed to 

Pollcy Issued to 

NEW PREMIUM PERIOD FROM OCT 30, 1996 12 01 A.M. TO OCT 30, 1997 STANDARD TIME 341 656439 URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NEW ORLEANS C/O NOHMA PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 
TOTAL PREMIUM FOR THE POLICY PERIOD STATED IS $ 254.00 

SEE THE ATTACHED DECLARATIONS PAGE TO THE LEFT FOR A DESCRIPTION OF YOUR COVERAGES AND LIMITS OF LIABILITY 

BEVERLY R LEWES 2713 TREASURE ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70122 AGENT- R. CHRISTINE PLEMER PHONE- 504 283-9310 F ED-1 17 036 551 325106 4 60 4 2563400 1 1 4000 1 000000 40 L 

PLEASE NOTE THIS IS NOT YOUR BILL WILL BE MAILED 

o~J~ u~ onhr 

A REQUEST FOR PAYMENT. SEPARATELY. 

656439 09/11 83A54175 60 EX 



ALLSTATE INSURA.,~LrEf COMPANYu~.,~m~e~s,?.---.~.yp~.~,s).~OuCYP~IgD~'~n~ ~~P~~~'~ ISSUED 09-11-96 0 45 982704 10/30 BEGINS ON OCT 30, 1996 ENDS ON OCT 30, 1997 
BEVERLY R LEWIS 2713 TREASURE ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70122 DWELLING DESCRIPTION COMPOSITION ROOF', PERMANENT OCCUPANCY 

12 01 A.M. STANDARD TIME 
- 1 FAMILY, 1 STORY, FRAME CONSTRUCTION, 

Narr~oand URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NEW Address ot First ORLEANS C/O NOHMA Mo~gagee PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 7E1150 The following coverages and limits of liability apply as shown below. If the word "amended" followed by a date appears above, the Insurance applies only from that date. 
ITEM DESCRIPTION AND LIMITS OF LIABILITY ANNUAL PREMIUMS DWELLING $40,000 $254.00 
COVERAGES PROVIDED -FIRE AND EXTENDED COVERAGE REFER TO THE ATTACHED FORMS FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE PERILS PROVIDED UNDER EACH COVERAGE THIS POLICY IS SUBJECT TO DEDUCTIBLE PROVISIONS - REFER TO THE PROVISIONS OF YOUR POLICY FOR PERILS AFFECTED 

SUBJECT TO THE: FOLLOWING FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS AU1568 ALLSTATE FIRE POLICY AU7613 SUPPLEMENT PAGE DWG-1(1/93) BASIC FORM DWG-E100 AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT DWG-E59(1/93) $500 SPECIAL LOSS DED. CL. COUNTERSIGNED BY AUTHORIZED AGENT o- R. CHRISTINE PLEMER 



AIIsta:2~ Flood Insurance Prograrrl PO Box 34200, Bethesda. MD 20827-0200 Policy Number: Loan I~.nE~ r : 0-80-65391B-5 75ZOOq9 Insured Property Location: 2713 TREASURE STREET NEH ORLEANS LA 70122 
Amount of Insurance Coverage Under Expiring Policy: Building: Deductible ZO,OOO Contents; $ 10,000 750 Deductible: $ 750 

Flood Insurar--- Expiration Notice Standard Policy 

nsured's Name and Mailing Address BEVERLY LENIS Z713 TREASURE STREET NEH ORLEANS LA 701Z2 
You may Choose to renew your policy for a one year term or for a three-year term. The three-year term offers special savings on the premium due. In addEtton, you may choose an inflation option which altows you to select a higher amount of insurance to keep pace with the potentially increasing value of your property. 
Current Coverage Innation Option Maximum Available 

Coverags_Options Building: Contents: ZO~OO0 ]0,000 ZZ~O00 ]0~500 ZBO,O00 i00~000 
Total Premium Due One-Year Term: Three-Year Term: 

Premium includes a Federal Policy Service Fee. 
279.00 Z96.00 $ $ 6~.00 739.00 

Premium reflects 05% credit for eommunity flood compliance. Please note, the amounts of insurance offered in this notice may not be sufficient to tully insure the value of your property. The maxJmum insurance available is noted above. Increasing the amount of insurance may provide replacement cost coverage in the event of a flood loss (see item 2 on the reverse side). Please contact your agent it you wish to inquire about your eligibility to purchase additional insurance protection or if you have any que4;tions. Agent/Broker's Name and Mailing Address 
PLEHER~ R. CHRISTINE 7037 CANAL BLVD,SZI0 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COHPANY NEH ORLEANS LA 7012~ 3453 TEL.~ 504-283-9310 

Payer's Name and Mailing Address URBAN HOHEOHNERS CORP OF NO PO BOX 50S19 NEN ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 
Please contact your agent if any information in th~s notice is incorrect. LDASS~10090~96,00513 



LS - 1083 NAME OF PAYEE 

LOAN SERVICING REQUISITION FOR CHECKS 

ADDRESS OFPAYEE CITY, SrATE, ZIP CODE C AMOUNT OF CHECK $__ 279.00 _DATE NEEDED REASON FOR DISBURSEMENT 

DATE RECEIVED 
APPROVED BY 

QUESTEDBY:__Z~'~.~" C, ha M. Johnson, Loan Servicer Rodn~ on,--~Jr., CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
CHECK AUDIT NAMEOFACCOUNT ACCT# AMT CHECK# 

_B U DG ET ANA_L~S_ DECREASING BALANCE $ 

f:\data\word\loa nserv\check doc 

CHECK DATE 
NVENTORY 



NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY LOAN SERV]C/NG 618 BARONNE STREET NEW OFILEANS. LA 70~13 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 14-2~650 TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY NINE AND 00/i00 DOLLARS PAY TO T~E DATE ORDER OF ALLSTATE INSURJ&NCE COMPANY 09/30/1996 P. O. BOX 70300 CHarLOTTE, NC 28272-0300 

1256 1256 
AMOUNT $279.00 

NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 
~001256,' ~065000029~ 1106 333S0~ 

EW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY )AN SERyI'J~)ICE :~ DATE PO # 7520049 09/30/1996 FLOOD INSURANCE PREMIUM FOR BEVERLY LEWIS LOAN NUMEIER : 7520019 POLICY NlfMBER : 0-80-653918-S 
IATVO I CE2 ~T 

VENDOR # 000000107 CHECK # 1256 DATE 09/30/1996 NET 279.00 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY 
fEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY INVOICE; # 7S20049 FLOOD INSURANCE BEVERLY LEWIS LOAN NUMBER: POLICY NL~BER 

DATE PO # 09/30/1996 PREMIUM FOR 7520049 0-80-653918-S 

VENDOR ~ 000000107 CHECK # 1256 [)ATE 09/30/1996 ALLSTATE INSURgeNCE COMPANY 

INVOICE ~N6r 279.00 



1125 

POLICV NUMBER AL 0-80-653918-5 
LENDER NAME AND ADDRESS URBAN HOMEONNERS CORP OF NO 

POLICY DECLARATIONS RENEWAL POLICY TERMS / EFFECTIVE 12:01 AM 10/21/96 I'0 10/21/97 

PO BOX 50519 NEN ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 
AN NUMBER: 7520069~ pROPERTY DESCRIPTZCN BUILDING ONE FLOOR WITH NO BASEMENT A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE NON ELEVATED BUILDING COMMUNITY LOCATION NEN ORLEANS/ORLEANS PARISH 
RATING INiFORHATION: REGULAR PROGRAH FRI~r ZNE A2 

PREMIUH PAYOR FIRST MORTGAGEE 

Tile Allstate Insurance Compan Flood Insurance Program P.O BOX 342~0 Bethesda, MD 2081T 0200 Tel: 800-527-2634 

INSURED NAME AND ADDRESS BEVERLY LENIS 2713 TREASURE STREET MEN ORLEANS LA 70122 
TELEPHONE (506) 965-8690 
CONTENTS HOUSEHOLD CONTENTS LOCATED ON FIRST FLOOR ONLY 
COMMUNITY NUMBER 22 5203 0000 B CLASS PERCENT 9 05 

CNST DTE LON ELV BASE ELV ELV DZFF PRIOR TO 12/31/74 
BUILDING REPLACEMENT COST $40,000 ~ MINIMUM DEDUCTIBLE AS OF 10/92 BUILDING AND CONTENTS COVERAGE AND RATING COVERAGE BUILDING CONTENTS RATES:B - C - 00.68/00.20 00.79/00.56 

$20,000 $10,000 

INSURED PROPERTY ADDRESS 2713 TREASURE STREET NEN ORLEANS LA 70122 
AGENT NAME AND ADDRESS PLEMER, R. CHRISTINE 7037 CANAL BLVD,~210 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY MEN 'ORLEANS IA 70124 3453 TELEPHONE (506) 283-!)310 

DEDUCTIBLE $750 $750 ANNUAL DEDUCTIBLE COMMUNITY EXPENSE SUBTOTAL: DISCOUNT: - DISCOUNT: - CONSTANT: TOTAL MRITTEN PREMIUM FEDERAL POLICY SERVICE FEE 

TOTAL PREMIUM $136.00 $79.00 $215.00 $00.00 $11.00 $45.00 $249,00 $30.00 TOTAL PREMIUM PAID: $279.00 

THESE DECLARATIONS ARE AS OF OCTOBER 0~, 1996 



PAY ORDER OF O TE o4/18h997 AMOUNT $754.00 

EW )AN S 7520029 04/18/1997 LOAN NO~ ~_S~02~) POLICY# 0 45 379879 
754 . 00 

VENDOR # 000000103 CEECK # 1297 DATE 04/18/1997 NET 754.00 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY 
NEW OI?~gME MORTC~'-EAUTHOF~'~-Y # LOAN S E RVlC7 N ~,- 7520029 04/18/:[997 HILDA DA2BY LOAN NOfl 7520029 POLICY# 0 45 379879 

VENDOR # 000000]03 CHECK # 1297 ])ATE 04/18/1997 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY 

INVOICE AMO~TT 129 754.00 



waive a late charge or a prepayment penalty if it would waive the charge under similar circumstances on a mortgage loan held for its own account. 
Section 202. S_c~icer's Exp.e_nses. A Servicer shall be required to pay all expenses incurred by it in connection with its servicing activities under the program (including maintenance of the insurance required by Sections 300 through 302 of this Guide) and shall not be entitled to reimbursement therefor, except as specifically provided in Section 404 of this Guide. SERVICER'S ADDITIONAL REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS Section 300 (a) The Servicer must maintain in effect at all times and at the Servicer's expense Fidelity Insurance. (b) The amount of the Fidelity Insurance ( or Direct Surety Bond) to be maintained by Servicer as prescribed above shall be at least $300,000. A deductible clause of up to $5,000 or 0.1% of the face amount of Fidelity Insurance, whichever is higher, is permissible. (c) The amount of the Errors maintained by the Servicer shall be at arid Omissions Insurance Policy to be least $300,000 The Service(s coverage may contain a clause limiting coverage to $10,000 for any one loss which the Servicer become legally obligated to pay on account of any single claim made against it because of a negligent act, error or omission of the Servicer (or its employees) for failure to pay real estate taxes or special assessments on mortgaged property. 
Section 301. __Rgcords and Reports. Servicer shall maintain adequate books and records accurately setting forth payments received and disbursements made, which books and records shall comply with all requirements of the FHA, VA or PMI carrier and shall clearly state the respective interests of each Mortgagee and the Servicer, and shall be available for examination by the Mortgagee at any time during normal business hours. AII such records shall be maintained by the Servicer in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Section 302. .Sub-Contractp_[s. The Servicer may use sub-contractom to perform any part of the servicing function but use of sub-contractors does not relieve the Servicer of any of its responsibilities and obligations under the terms of the Servicing Agreement and this Guide. 



Detach along perfor,-~ ,n. Return above portion with your pay l~ t in the enclosed PI~ .d make check or money order payable to ..L.LSTATE. Homeowners Insurance Bill Policy Number: 0 45 483290 05/09 Premium Period: 519197 To 519198 (12:01 A.M. Standard Time) Policy Issued To OZINE J HAGAN & JOYCLYN COLEMAN 8732 PRITCHARD PL NEW ORLEANS LA 70118-2261 Loan Number: 7520065 Policy Number Description 

envelope. Allstate You're in good hands 
Due Date April 21, 1997 To Pay In Fu $ 599.00 Minimum Amount Due $ 599.00 

Agent And Telephone Number 0 45 4~3290 05/09 8732 PRITCHARD PL 
Payment Option 

WILBERT FISHER JR (504) 340-3468 

This statement as of Apm/ I, 1997 (OVER) 537822573582A 



NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY LOAN SERVICING 618 8ARONNE S'fREE,-r NEW ORLEANS, L~, 70~13 FIRST NATIONAL RANK OF COMMERCE "] 2 4 7 NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 14-2-650 
PAY SEVEN HUNDRED SIXTY TWO AND 00/100 DOLLARS DATE TO THE OROER or 07/30/1996 REPUBLIC UNDERWRITERS P. O. BOX 910972 DALLAS TX 75391-0972 

1247 

AMOUNT ********762.00 
NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

~001247~ ':065000029~ 1106 33350~ 
EW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 
INVOICE # DATE PO # 07/30/1996 HOMEOWNERS INSURANCE PREMIUM POLICY# 0357174 JAMES TLT~NER LOAN NO. 7520052 

[] 

1247 INVOICE AMOUNT 762.00 

VENDOR # 116 CHECK # 1247 DATE 07/30/1996 NET 762 .00 REPUBLIC UNDERWRITERS 
EW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 
INVOICE # DATE PO # 07/30/1996 HOMEOWNERS INSURANCE PREMIUM POLICY# 0357174 JAMES TURNER LOAN NO. ,/75200 

1247 INVOICE AMOUNT 762.00 

VENDOR # 116 CHECK # 1247 DATE 07/30/1996 NET 762.00 REPUBLIC UNDERWRITERS 



DECREASING BALANCE $ 

f:\data\word\loanserv\check.doc 

__ CHECK DATE NVENTORY 



NEW ORLEANS AFFORDABLE HOIVlEOWNERSHIP INC MIORTGAGE SERVICING POLICY 
GENERAL. 
Section 100. The New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, Inc. shall provide policy guidelines for servicing mortgage loans originated as a part of any affordable housing or housing rehabilitation program. The New Orleans Affordable Homeownership, inc. reserves the right to supplement and amend the provisions of this policy at any time and without prior approval of, or notification to, the mortgage lenders or servicers. Such supplements or amendments shall have the same force and affect as if originally contained in this policy. SERVICING COMPENSATION Section 200. _8_ervicing Fees. As compensation for servicing the Mortgage Loans, Servicer shall be entitled to payment (with respect to each Mortgage Loan serviced by Servicer) in an amount equal to one-half of one percent (1/2%) of the principal balance of such Mortgage Loan for each year during which servicing is performed by Servicer under the Servicing Agreement. Such compensation shall be withheld ratably from each remittance during such year and shall be computed on the principal balance on such Mortgage Loan upon which the monthly interest payment is computed. Compensation under the Servicing Agreement shall be due and payable to Servicer only with respect to Mortgage Loans as to which payments of principal and interest have been received by Servicer. In addition, Servicer shall be entitled to servicing compensation out of Insurance proceeds or Liquidation proceeds to the extent pemlitted by Section 404 of this Guide. Servicer shall be required to pay all expenses incurred by it in connection with its servicing activities under the Servicing Agreement (including maintenance of the insurance required by Sections 300 - 302 hereof) and shall not be entitled to reimbursement therefor, except as specifically provided in Section 406 of this Guide. Secfien 201. LaLe. Ct)arge?_ a~d_Pr(.~ayment Penalties. Servicer may retafn arly late charges and prepayment penalties properly due and payable pursuant to, and collected by Servicer under the terms of, a Mortgage Loan, provided that Servicer shall not be entitled to retain the Prepayment Penalty. Late charges and prepayment penalties are not to be assessed as a revenue-producing mechanism Imposition of late charges should not be an inflexible rule, and each Mortgagor should be treated on an individual-case basis. A Servicer may, in its discretion, 



Pay Plan Special Messages 
Mo~gagees 

Rating Information 
Additional Insureds 
Loss Payees 
Additional Interests 
Premium Finance Co, 

URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF N O %NEW ORLEANS HOME MTG AUTHORIT PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS, LA 70150 LoanNumber 7520053 
TERRITORY 36 PROTECTN CLASS 03 

issue Date 07105/96 CO/5T/DO/Agenl 06 17 15 2254 



NEW ORLEANS HOME-" MORTGAGE AUTHORITY FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE LOAN SERVICING NEW ORLEANS. LOUISIANA 618 BARONNE STREET 14-2-650 NEW ORLEANS. LA 70113 TWO HUNDRED SEVENTEEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS PAY TO THE ORDER OF 
THE TRAVELERS FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM P. O. BOX 70302 CHTLRLOTTE, NC 28272-0302 

DATE 12/05/1996 

1276 1276 
AMOUN] $217.0( 

NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 
I'001276~ ~065000029~ 1106 33350~ 

IEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY ~AN SER~tg~#(DICE # DATE PO # 12/05/1996 FLOOD INSURANCE PREMIUM FOR JAMES A. TURNER LOAN NUMBER: 7520052 POLICY# 2-5658-5753-8 

VENDOR # 000000120 CHECK # 1276 DATE 12/05/1996 NET THE TRAVELERS 
IEW ORLEANS HOME MORT :)AN SER~)~N'~)ICE # 12/05/1996 FLOOD INSURANCE PREMI~ FOR JAMES A. TURNER ]JOAN NUMBER: 7520052 POLICY~ 2-5658-5753-8 

INVOICE A~)~.T 217.00 

INVOICE 2]7.00 

VENDOR # 000000120 CHECK # 1276 DATE 12/05/1996 NET 217.00 THE TRAVELERS 



FUL JOHN_~ INS FRX 5(~4-246-8850, GE ~ PAGE 02. 
The Traveler~ Indemnity Company The Aetna Casualty and Surety Company M~be~ of Travel~rsGroup'~ 
pulley Number: =-B&5~-~TK3-B L=.=~ NfJlb.=r: 7F.Z00~J~ Irmure=~ PrO0e~y Lo~~k~: ~L;~I~. N I~RO Sl(~IEET N'~ O~LEANS LA 70119 

Flood Insurance Renewal Notice S~.ahdard Policy 

Insurcd'~ Ns~ and Malllhg Address: P~ JM~E$ ~ DJ~ER 1Z14 N HIRO STREET MEN 0~LE~S tJL 70119-0000 ~jnt of In=t~rar'~-e Co~ra0e ur~dc~ E~4~~tr~g Policy: Buildlr~! e zz,ooo Cont~~; s o "~ AGENT COPY - DO NOT pAY ** 
You may choose to ret~:w your p<dtcy tor a o~e-year term or for ~ thr~-year term. The thr~e-ycar term offers spodal sa~P~s on t~ W~IUm Gt~:. trt a~dltlon, y(~J rn~y choose an infh~tion up{ion which allCA~5 you to ~.cIoct a hl~lhCr 8r~ount of Insurance to I~p 1:~aC~ ~ the pat~tJalty increasing value of your property, 

tZ,O0o 0 Z~,Zoo 0 1OO,OO~ $ 
One.Yesr Term: Thr~e-Y~r Term: 217.00 ~ SOZ.O0 e3z. OO ~.00 

l~remium ~~bd~ a Federal Policy 3erclce b~~. pr~tam rella~~x 05% trader for co~muni~y flood ~pt~once. PIMSe T~o, th<~ =mo,Jhts of If~uranc~ off~rcd in (his noUce may not be $uf~cJent to fully insure t~c ~ue of your Woperty. Trm r~zx~rnum I~urar=c~ lVlltab4o i~ no(ed above. IrCreasir~ t~c amount of tnsurano= may provide replacewR~r~t o~I covor~go In t~c eve~I of ii Iloo~ ~ (s~e tt~cn 2 on the reverse side), please conlact your agent if you w~sh to ir~ulro about your eligibility to wJrldrm~ adcilUO~~l II'~uran~~ prcde~-'tio~l or If you h=~ any questions+ 
A~e0t/BrOkerll Name lind Matting/~dress: P~&TON JOItRSON ~ t p;[Z-TW~ MEN 0~LE JJkl~; L& 7011~ TEL# 504~%?-34X~ 

Bill Mailed To: UP.B~N HOPIEO*4~RS ~ORP OF NO AUT~OI~I"f MEbi ORLE~N~ ~ 7OLEO 
p~ae ~ yo, ur ~t if any Infu(~st~'~ In this n~t~c~ Is ~ncorre~. ~ . t ~.~.~..~ St~andmrd Policy t.sur~'~ Name and Mailing Ac~lres~: policy Number; t-S,~*STS$-e yot~r w~um is d~ by 12Jzg/~, To rml=~, ym~ podNcy, e~do~e a ched~ or money ~rd~r fur the ~1 t~emk=m du~, ~- =rm co~e~~g* opUc.r~ you ~ve ~Hec|ed If paylx~l by a~lt ~ sm~p4*4e the I~fosw~ti0~ on ~ ~d~ por~en of this r~ff~*. 

FLOOD INBURANCE PROGRAM PO BOX 70302 CHARLOTTE, NC: 28272-0302 

Pitt J/U'~S ~ 7U~ER 1Z1~ N I~IRO STREET hilUM OR LEM, I~ LA 70119-*0000 
A z,/? o~ Enctor.~d I ] , Please vv~ite yo~ poll~~f ~ber ~n your Cl~ed~ o~ o,r,dcr ar~f allow ~t~dent ~iJi~ I1,~ to re=oh u= by th~ dat~ due, 

00521229963 2565857538 0021700002320000502000054500 



N-~E~t-OF1LEANS HOME MORTGAGE AuTHoRITY mRST LOAN SE RVICINI:~ = 618 BARONNE STREET NEW ORLEANS. LA 70113 ONE THOUSA]~I) TWENTY AND 94/100 DOLLARS PAY TO THE ORDER OF GALLODORO INSURANCE AGENCIES 617 EAST JUDGE PEREZ DRIVE CHALMETTE, LA 70043 
D TE o4/i8h997 AMOUNT $1,020.9 
NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 
#~'~#~V "l/"-~ .~THORIZED slGNA ~0[)1309~ ':065000029~ 1106 33350~ I EW OP~LI~AI'J,~, };'IO,ME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY I )AN SER%~IC]~ ~ DATE PO # I~vo~cE ~2b~T 752005:3 04/18/1997 EARL INE SHARP 4308 S. JOHNSON STREET GENERAL LIABILITY $300,000 LOAN NO# 7520053 

1,020.94 

VENDOR ~ 000000130 CHECK # 1309 DATE 04/18/1997 NET 1,020.94 GALLODORO INSURANCE AGENCIES 
5W O AN SER~ ~EH9ME MORTGD~UTHOP~-Y # 7520053 04/18/1997 EARLINE sHARP 4308 s. ~'o~so. STREET GENERAL LIABIL/.~TY $300,000 LoAN ND~520053 > 

INVOICE AMOUNT 1309 1,o2o.94 

VENDOR # 000000130 CHECK # 1309 DATE 04/18/1997 NET 1,020.94 GALLODORC INSURANCE AGENCIES 



Ap~-83--97 THU 10:35 AM GALLODORO IHSURANCE AGYA 5042718432 

Deletha Johnson N.O. Home Mortgage 618 Baronne Street New Orleans, La. 7 

Gallodoro Insurance Age.ties, Inc. 617 F.AST JUDC~ PEREZ DRIV~ ~I I~. LOUIS~NA 70043 (504) 271-4011 ~ FAX (504) 271-8~32 

Authority 
April 3, 1997 

0113 *******~***~~~*****~*~****~~****~~****** 
Earline Sharp 4308 South Johnson Street New Orleans, La. 70125 Invoice fox: General Liability $300,000 
]Premium $1,020.94 

P.81 



NEW O RL 
PAY TO THE ORDER OF 

IEW OF~ :)AN S E R'vl I~]~H(~ME MORTGb~UTHOP~'~Y # 7520055 04/18/1997 LEOLA WHITE LOAN NO# 7520055 POLICY NO# 0 45 226386 
INVOICE AMOL~T 1301 402.00 

VENDOR # 000000103 CHECK # 1301 DATE 04/18/1997 NET 402.00 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY 
,IEW 0 ~C.~ ME MORT~ UTHO 7520055 04/18/1997 LEOLA WH:ETE LOAN NO#< '7520055 POLICY NO#--0- -45 226386 

INVOICE AMOUNT 1301 402 .00 

VENDOR # 000000103 CHECK # 1301 [)ATE 04/18/1997 NET 402.00 ALLSTATE INSURANC.E COMPANY 



nUIVIELIVI'IMEt~O I"UL.IL, Y I..#-ilVL, i-LL,Lt 1101%1 NU I IL, E ~'ll|~T"d1~ "PolicY" Number: O 45 226386 03110/- . "-" You're in good h~nds. PO BOX ~;03 JACKSON MS ~9205-0503 LAO00904 
I1,,,111 I1,1,1,11,,,11,,,,I,1,,,,111,1,,,,,111,1,,,,I,II URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF NO C/O NEWORLEA AUTH P O BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150-0519 

/010070017800000004522638603109004020080000000000402008/ 
Detach along perforation. Return above portion with your payment in the enclosed envelope Please make check or money order payable to ALLSTATE. HOMEO WNERS POLIC Y CANCELI.A TION NOTICE FOR NON-PA YMENT OF PREMIUM Policy Number. 0 45 226386 03110 

1705 TREASURE ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70119-1725 Loan Number: 0007520055 Policy Number Description 

Allstate ~u'~ing~dhan~. 
Cancel Date and Time April 21, 1997 at 12:O1 A.M. To Pay In FuEl $ 402.00 Minimum Amount Due $ 402.00 

Agent And Telephone Number 0 45 226386 03110 1705 TREASURE ST 
Cancellation Information 

FREDDIE JOHNSON SR (504) 283-0031 
The insurance afforded under your Dolicv will he c:aec~ll~d if wn ci~ n~t rl=r~iw~ th~ llllnlrl~ilrirl Aliinmln| Dime hefori~ the .._ 



Detach along perforation. Return above portion with your payment in the enclosed envelope P'--,se make check or money order payable/~" ALLSTATE. Homeowners Insurance Bill Policy Number: 0 45 226386 03170 Premium Period: 3110197 To 3110/98 (12:01 A.M. Standard Time) Policy Issued To LEOLA VINING WHITE 1705 TREASURE! ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70119-1725 Loan Number: 0007520055 Policy Number Description 

Allstate Sbu're in good hands, 
Due Date February 21, 1997 To Pay In Full $ 402.00 Minimum Amount Due $ 402.00 

Agent And Telephone Number 0 45 226386 03110 1705 TREASURE ST 
Payment Option 

FREDDIE JOHNSON SR (504) 283-0031 

This statement as o~ February 2, 1997 (OVER) 537245975701A 



/~. NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE LOAN SERVICING 618 BARONNE STREET NEW ORLEANS. LA 70113 
PAY THREE HUNDRED FIFTY TO THE ORDER OF 
LAFAYETTE INSURANCE P.O. BOX 53265 NEW ORLEANS COMPANY LA 70119-0000 NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 
~001227~ ~065000029~ 1106 33350~ 

IEW OFILEAN.~; HOME MORTGAGE- AUTHORITY OAN SERVICING INVOICE # DATE PO # 06/12/1996 HOMEOWNERS INSURANCE FOR RAYMOND CARTER. LOAN NO. 7520056 POLICY NO. 80-693-435 

1227 INVOICE AMOUNT 356.00 

VENDOR #I iii CHECK # 122"7 DATE 06/12/1996 NET 356.00 LAFAYETTE INSD]tANCE COMPANY 
4EW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY OAN SERVICING 
INVOICE # DATE PO # 06/12/1996 HOMEOWNERS INSURANCE FOR RAYMOND CARTER. LOAN NO. 7520056 POLICY NO. 80-693-435 

INVOICE 1227 AMOUNT 356.00 

VENDOR # iii CHECK # 122"7 DATE 06/12/1996 NET 356.00 LAFAYETTE INSURANCE COMPANY 



 
c J6 06113/1996 

BILLING NOTICE POLICYHOLDER ADDRESSEE AGENT & CODE POWELL INSURANCE AGENCY INC ~ 7- " '79 ACCOUNT NUMBER CARTER RAYMOND 906 FLOOD 5T NEW ORLEANS. LA 70117 DARTER ~AYMOND 906 FLOOD ST NEW ORLEANS L.A 70117 NOT APPLICABL PTkT~FF POLICY NUMBER POLICY DESCRIPTION PRIOR ALANCE CURRENT ACTIVITY ~ CASH ACTIVITY NEW BALANCE MINIMU~ DUE 7/10/96 203 80693435 LAF HOMEOWNERS Servfce Charge OO 356.00 O0 355.OO 30.00 3.OO 

OO 356.OO ~ O0 3B6 00 33 O0 

FB3IO INSURED COPY FB3108 Detach this portion of the statement and retuFn with your payment in the enclosed envelope. A( :( :l II ]N'I'/ p[ II ,It It i41;~y.--~'<~ II F,_ll~,~'-,p I. f~Flrtl~ 203 80(593435 EFF. 07/10/1996 POWELL INSURANCE AGENCY INC 57-0079 RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR ADDRESSEE PAYMENT O'PTION SELECTED TO: 
LAFAYETTE INSURANCE C~MRAN CARTER RAYMOND P.O. BOX 3013 906 FLOOD ST CEDAR RAPIDS IA 52406 NEW ORLEANS LA 70117 

[] Check if address change PAYMENT OPTIONS LISTED ON BACK 
203[;006059~ 4357 123199 00356[]0 0003300 005?007%17002 03 



 
NEW OFILEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY LOAN SERVICING 618 BARONNE STREET NEW ORLEANS. LA 70113 FIRST NATIONAL RANK OF COMMERCE NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 14-2-650 ONE HUNDRED FORTY FIVE AND 00/100 DOLLARS PAY TO THE ORDER OF OM;d~A PROPERTY AND CASUALTY P. O. BOX 70301 CHARLOTTE, NC 28272-0301 

DATE 10/25/1996 

1266 1266 
AMOUNT $145.00 

NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY UTHORIZED SIGNAl URE 
~001266~ ~065000029~ 1106 33350~ 

IEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 3ANSER~IJ'~I']~/~)IC[] # DATE PO # 10/25/1996 FLOOD INSURANCE PREMIUM RAYMOND CARTER LOAN NUMBER: 7520056 POLICY NIIMBER : 3-0037-0674-8 

VENDOR # 000000110 CHECK # 1266 [)ATE 10/25/1996 NET OMAHA PROPERTY AND CASUALTY 
IEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY :)AN SERVICING INVOICE # DATE PO # 10/25/1996 FLOOD IN~;URANCE PREMIUM RAYMOND CARTER LOAN NUMBER: 7520056 POLICY NUMBER: 3-0037-0674-8 

VENDOR # 000000110 CHECK # 1266 DATE 10/25/1996 NET OMAHA PROPERTY AND CASUALTY 

INVO ICE14~T 

INVOICE A~ @~~ 145.00 



 
gllO C~5~3LT~ Flood I~suran~(~ Program PO Box 34627. Bethesda. MD 2082?-0627 Policy Number: Le~ Nk~bQ,. i 3-O037-OA7~-A 7~200~6 Intured Prop,~r~ LOCaUon ~ o~ FLOOD STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 701~7 

AmoUnt of Imtufamce Coverage UndQr ExpwIng Potlcy: 

Pr~f~rr~,d Ri~k Pnl;cy 

MR ~ MRS RAYMOFIDR CARTER 90& FLOOD STR;~T NEt~ ORLE)J~'~ LA 70117-3002 
BuUdlng: $ ~0.0no I Contan~: ~ 12,O00 "~ ACFkrT Ct~PY . OO NOT PAY A, 
Th~ coverlet~ ~rp~uRt~ ~nd the revert~ ~lde ofthl= noU offered ~o you under the Preferred Risk Policy are shown below. Please see repl~ernertt ~o~1~ CondIHone. 

Cov~a~ O0tlans Aul~lng CG~e~s 
SleD.On $20B.O~ $220.00 ~2~S.a~ tg&K.0a premium i~cl=des o Fe~t,..,d Policy ~*rvl~~ l:*e. Please contact you~" a~r)t II you have =r)y qu~_~Hc~n~ nr vA~h to obl~th Cov~r~g~~ Other than tho~e offerBd by this r~otlce. 

P~~nUBroker',~ Name and Malllr~ .~ddm~ CALHOUN & BARNES INC 16ol $~ CHARLES ST NEN ORI, EANS LA 70130-~=~35 
Payer's Name and Mailing A($dr~ss 

Pteaae contact your agent If ah~ Infomtat~o~~ In 1~15 no~ce ia IncorrecL '-" ~;:~: ~'3:'~i; ~;~;. ;;~ ~-'~'~'-'~ ~.~p. i~;,,~-'~-~;~ ~G;. ~r;o~ ~.~h"~,~i 

CIW OF HEN ORLF-.~NS 
~2Z 

Preferred Risk Policy ' Iwsured's Name and Mailing Address Policy Nurn~er: 3-O037-O&?~.-g Your premium payment must be reck.free within 30 da~~ of 11/25/96 to en~ure corlUnu~u~ coverage. TO renew your DollcY. enclose a check or money or~r for th& exact premium due for the coverage option you cho~se, 
~.,=~.,.. OMAHA PROPERTY AND CASUALTY 

MR R MRS EAYI'*/~I~ R CARTER 926 FLOOD STREET NEW ORLEANS L~ 70117-3002 
e~'ed i~laW. ~ " 

Amount ~_J Enclosed [ J J J J I _ Please ~TIte yok~r po(Icy number on your check or mO~ye Order and =Uow sufficient mlllll~ time to raRch us bY m date due 
967 3U03706748 11111111111111111111111 $1111 



STATE FARM INSURNACE CO 22 STATE FARM DRIVE MONROE, IA 71208-0001 NEW ORLEANS HOME MORTGAGE AUTHORITY 
"001305~ ':0650000291: 1106 33350~ 

~EW OF~l~t~.i~qME MORTGh~,UTHOP,~"~ # 7520057 04/18/1997 MARY L. WATTS LOAN NO# 7520057 POLICY NO# 18-E2-1411-I 
INVOICE ~T 464 . 00 

VENDOR # 000000115 CHECK # 1305 DATE 04/18/1997 NET 464.00 STATE F~J{M INSURNACE CO. 
MEW OI~I~I't(~ME MORTC.~_~"EAUTHOFI~"~ .OAN SERVICING " ' --" 7520057 04/18/1997 MARY L. W~TT$ _- LOAN NO# '7520057 -') POLICY NO#~-I~:E~--i411-1 

VENDOR # 000000115 CHECK # 1305 DATE 04/18/1997 STATE FPJ{M INSURNACE CO. 

INVOICE AMOUNT 1305 464. 00 

464.00 



REPLtBLtC UNDERWRITERS 3. CO P.O. BOX 910g72 DALLAS. TX 75391-0972 BILLING STATEMENT ] Agent: FULTON, JOHNSON, NEWMAN & PITT Date Prepared: 07105/96 17 77 - 2254 LOAN # 7520053 
nsured: TURNER; MR JAMES A 1214 N MIRO S] NEW ORLEANS LA 70119- 

MailTo: URBAN HOMEOWNERS CORP OF N O %NEW ORLEANS HOME MTG AUTHORIT PO BOX 50519 NEW ORLEANS LA 70150 

Prior Balance I 0.00 I Charges Added + [ "/62.00 ] Credits Applied I__ 000 ~ Tote! New Balance ~ Changes made to your policy after 07 / 05 / 96 will appear on your next Billing Statement. ~ With coverage questions call FULTON, JOHNSON, NEWMAN & P I TT (504-947-3445 ~ Minimum due includes a service charge of $ . 00 ~ For assistance in understanding your Billing Statement, see reverse side. ~ Please mail payment seven days before the Due Date to assure timely receipt. ~ Detach bottom portion and return with your payment in the enclosed envelope. 
nsured: Agent:FULTON, JOHNSON, NEWMAN & PITT TURNER; MR JAMES A 17 -77- 2254 1214 N MIRO ST NEW ORLEANS LA 70119- 
Policy Number: 0357174 Date Prepared: 07/05/96 
~ Make yo,Jr check or money order payable to ~ Please write your policy number on your check. 

Balance I Minimum Due Due I Due Date 762.00 I 762.00 08/20/96 REPUBLIC UNDERWRITERS INS. CO P.O. BOX 910972 DALLAS. TX 75391-0972 
96[)921 00000000090 00076200 000762000000035717400015 


